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Y2K—THE NEW MILLENNIUM
KNOWING TRUTH IS NOT ENOUGH,

SUCCESSFUL CHANGE REQUIRES ACTION

Elite-Driven Terrorists
Foment Destabilization

NEWS  REVIEW

5/22/00—#2  (13-280)

BOMBS OF ALL KINDS

Hatonn—Things are pretty stressed in places such
as Manila, where again, yesterday, a massive bomb
was detonated in the “Megamall”.  So, expect at least
one in EVERY mall, would be the suggested
attention.  And yes, this is outright terrorism,
regardless of WHO is responsible.  I can tell you,
however, it is NOT the work of Muslims, as in Quran
(Koran) Muslims.  This becomes an obvious last-
ditch attempt to salvage the Philippines from loss by
the Big World-Order Elite.  Terror is their mode of
operations and always has been.

It is important to tear any given country under
siege asunder and dump it into economic collapse and
chaos.

It doesn’t HAVE TO WORK THIS WAY, but it
is the way of the orchestrated blueprint for takeover.
It is time now to see if the leadership of the

Philippines is strong and daring enough to gain
control of these criminal elements.

This can now be accomplished easily through the
Global ALLIANCE [GAIA] for a fundamental focus
and resource.  It has nothing to do with individual
entities except in legalities but we can now establish
a sound and secure resource, association with
neighbors and brothers—AND leave individual
participants out of the public focus.  GAIA has no
wish for publicity other than to simply represent
viable options and resources made available.  The
parties want no publicity and only demand that later,
when inquiries come forward as to possible
participation from other nations, that the participation
is represented properly—which does not even suggest
sharing of business privacy but only authentication of
the “product”.

It would certainly appear, however, since all
Southeast Asian—and Asian—nations are under total
attack by world powers, that an Alliance be
recognized to offer assistance to the brotherhood of

nations.  This can, as intended,
reach globally, while allowing

THE PEOPLE to control their own projects and,
therefore, their own stability and assurance of funding
from outside the corrupted governments usually
involved.  The governments themselves, as the
incorporated agencies they are, can apply for and
receive their own funding, which will ensure public
transparency as well as negating the ability for such
corruption as is now collapsing nations.  Public
projects can be funded and worked—as BUSINESS
must be handled and OUTSIDE of the possible
corruption of individual graft and malignant
immorality of politicians and would-be depravity.

This can all be structured to individual “needs”
but, as well, remain totally private.  This privacy
ensures ability to work a clean, clear plan of use as
well as bring no notoriety to cause open warfare in
the marketplace or banking communities.  And YES,
this CAN BE ACCOMPLISHED via a Head of State.
This can be swift, quiet and immediate.  All laws and
constitutional authority are already IN PLACE—
without need for further death-dealing committee
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boggling or amendments to anything—and thus the
Program can be put in place instantly.

I really don’t want to focus this writing on GAIA
as such, for there are so many important issues to
consider as to overwhelm if you don’t realize that all
the happenings are orchestrated and connected to one
intent: the taking of World Control by the Elitists.

I do want to give great and honorable recognition
to the fact that there are brilliant minds available and,
in the Philippines, there are a few who actually
observe what is taking place and dare to write
TRUTH, as they witness it taking place.  Yellow
journalism, however, has seeped into the papers and
media to the point of negating individual journalists as
reliable resources.

I honor and appreciate Erick San Juan for having
bothered to do his homework, and his observations
and research connections are quite sound—and his
perceptions, excellent.

With that in mind, we will offer a couple of
current letters (writings) which are excellent in
presentation.  We greatly appreciate the permission
to use these documents for our own readers’
information, instead of the global media-controlled
hogwash.  When a person can connect that which
takes place half a world distant with that which is
taking place in his own dooryard, you have
exceptionally good input, and unless you get
correct input—your perception can be no better
than the data “in”.

GLOBAL BALKANIZATION PLAN

In referring to this information, I ask you to
consider both the Philippines and Kosovo, and you
might wish to title this: Global Balkanization Plan.

It will also bring up “Bosnia”, at which point you
who are United States Citizens will RECOGNIZE that
Bosnia was and is the current reference for the
continuation of the War Powers Act and the National
Emergency which is annually extended to give the
President authority to rule through Executive Order
and maintain Martial Law.  Bosnia continues to be
used as the reason and it is simply annually extended
as such, so that there is no distraction or note by
Congress.  There will be a small annual note
published but no focus or debate will take place—
only in that it is “renewed” or “extended”.

[QUOTING, letter from Erick San Juan:]
19 May 2000
Dear Sir:

Manong Max Soliven’s brilliant article on the
hostage drama and the ongoing conflict between the
AFP and the MILF (STAR, 01 May) clearly shows
that controversial Harvard Prof. Samuel P.
Huntington’s “clash of civilizations” scenario is now
in progress here.  In a word, the globalists’ plan to
“Balkanize” the Philippines, just like its Indonesian
neighbor, has begun.

The former “mujahideens” turned “terrorists” and
their fanatical Islamic “fundamentalist” brothers used
to be a part of the 4,000 Muslims from over two
dozen Islamic countries who saw action in BOSNIA.

In 1997, the U.S. State Department released [a
list of] 30 Foreign Terrorist Organizations (FTOs)
banned from operating on U.S. soil, in compliance
with the Anti-Terrorist Act of 1998.  Of the 30 groups

named, six maintain headquarters in Britain.  These
are: the Islamic Group (Egypt), Al-Jihad (Egypt),
Hamas (Israel, Palestine Authority), Armed Islamic
Group (Algeria, France), Kurdish Workers party
(Turkey) and the Liberation Tigers of Tamil Eelam
(Sri Lanka).

In addition to the six FTOs whose headquarters are
located in Britain, an additional 16 groups on the State
Department’s 1997 list either receive funding from
groups based in Britain, or receive military training and
logistical support from groups operating freely from
British soil.  Those groups are: the Abu Nidal
Organization (Palestinian Authority), Harkat ul-Ansar
(India), Mujahideen e Khalq (Iran), Kach (Israel,
Palestinian Authority), Kahane Chai (Israel, Palestinian
Authority), Abu Sayyaf (Philippines), Hezbollah (Israel,
Lebanon), Khmer Rouge (Cambodia), ELN (Colombia),
Shining Path (Peru), MRTA (Peru), Democratic Front
for the Liberation of Palestine (Israel, Palestinian
Authority) and PFLP-General Command (Israel,
Palestinian Authority).

These paid hacks masquerading as “mujahideens”
and “fundamentalist freedom fighters” are dragging
the faithful followers of Islam into a bloody conflict
which may yet turn global.

The situation we are all about to be in—unless
most of us wake up—is not new.  As Prof.
Huntington correctly surmised, “Conflict along the
fault line between Western and Islamic civilizations
has been going on for 1300 years.  The lines drawn
in the eastern boundary of Western “Christianity”
during the Middle Ages are again being re-drawn by
the descendants of those who initiated it in the year
1500.  “This line runs along what are now the
boundaries between Finland and Russia and between
the Baltic states and Russia, (and) cuts through
Belarus and Ukraine, separating the more “Catholic”
western Ukraine from Orthodox eastern Ukraine.  In
short, the peoples to the north and west of this line
are protestant or Catholic, while the peoples to the
east and south of this line are Orthodox and Muslim.

[H:  I would like to remind you that these are
“religions” and are not spiritually, God Creator-
oriented “organizations”.  They were structured for
control and remain the leading tools for maintaining
control or creating chaos.  This structure is to induce
chaos, not spiritual brotherhood—EVER.  GOD
DOES NOT CONDONE WAR—EVER—UNDER
ANY CIRCUMSTANCES.  GOD IS FREEDOM
AND MAN INDIVIDUAL IS SOVEREIGN.  ALL
ELSE IS MANMADE AND IS USED TO
ENSURE ENSLAVEMENT, WHILE THE ONLY
REMAINING ARGUMENT IS AS TO WHO
WILL BE THE SLAVE-MASTER.]

“It is the West against Islam,” says Safar Al-
Hawaii, Dean of Islamic Studies at the Umm Al-Qra
University in Mecca.  However, from East Asia to the
Middle East, there is a slight variation.  “A
Confucian-Islamic military connection has come into
being,” writes Huntington.  “The flow of weapons and
weapons technology is generally from East Asia to the
Middle East.  There is, however, some movement in
the reverse direction; China has received Stinger
missiles from Pakistan to counter the military power
of the West,” he adds.  [H:  I would take exception
to this presentation but this suffices for this writing.
Most of the arms are “through” Israel, which is

the biggest ARMS DEALER in the world.]
In view of these latest developments in the field

of geopolitics, it becomes imperative for us to appeal
to the OIC member-states to mediate in Mindanao to
avoid a total clash between Christians and Muslims.
The OIC is known to be objective, unlike the son of
the Libyan leader, who propagates “fundamentalism”.
Erick San Juan
Suite 1402, PDCP Bank Centre
Paseo de Roxas, Makati City
Tel. 817-0706

[END OF QUOTING]

VOLUNTEERS

Before we move into our topic this morning as
regards the upheavals and actual warfare taking place
in the Philippines, I want to remind EVERYONE of
something very important:  “Ekkers” are
VOLUNTEERS in this foreign experience and
ongoing contribution.  From time to time, as bombs
blast through the mall across the street and storms
lash even the hotel to the point of pouring rain into
the 12th-floor rooms, it is somewhat less than pleasant
as a rest and recreation retreat.

Some funds set aside with others—into “security”
holding—have been used and are no longer available
now that the hard times have hit.  A corporation such
as NCH—which was started at the Phoenix Institute’s
expense for 50% of the company itself—has been
usurped and taken 100% by parties claiming it for
selves—after never helping in any ongoing needs of
the Institute itself.  Still, Ekkers are blamed and
actually confronted in court because of lack of more
production to pay the parasites who took over other
properties.

Next, there is a wonderment and spate of
badmouthing and actual THEFTS to prove the intent
of seizing businesses—and actually setting up
shameful accusations and presenting outright lies
internationally and continuing theft of property
through the international Internet.  Still, everybody
waits for Ekkers to somehow “fix it”.  NO, that is
NOT THE WAY IT WORKS in A JUST world.  We
are working toward a JUST WORLD and not more
of the mushmouth overlooking of the evil deeds men
(and women, if you can’t know grammar) do.  To
CALL lies “TRUTH” does not truth make!

Oh, it is fact that we shall endeavor to reach all
goals established and, indeed, pour funds into
ventures which give men opportunity for building and
growing, but it is obvious that there is no peace in
personal wealth, as in “money”.  The thieves will
always steal, lie and cheat to get it from you.  You
who serve God will understand this and manage your
gains or assets properly within the laws of the land
AND God, and find a bit of security in the doing.

And yes, indeed, for you who are inquiring
constantly now:  We will move out of NCH but yes,
indeed, we will confront the mismanagement team
who have damaged beyond counting in the process of
their mischief.  Surely, a few fees—as agreed upon
when the corporation was started for the parties
involved—would not even have been noted in the
ongoing business gained.  The PI circumstance of
resignation by Cort Christie and hidden lack of
payment of fees WILL BE CONFRONTED AND
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THIS WILL NOT BE LIGHTLY OVERLOOKED!
There was no way for Ekkers to have KNOWN that
there was any problem at all in the ongoing corporate
structure or fees due.  THAT escapade was
INTENTIONAL and shall be met as such.

There is now no question as to who took them
and why the files and records of the Institute were
stolen and/or destroyed.

I SUGGEST IT IS TIME THAT SOME PEOPLE
WHO “KNOW” START TALKING CLEARLY
AND LOUDLY, EVEN IF YOU ARE INVOLVED
IN THE SUBTERFUGE, FOR THE BOTTOM OF
THE GLASS SHALL BE REACHED AND THE
DEEDS MAGNIFIED AS THE FOCUS
INTENSIFIES.

Rick Martin-Cortright wrote that “...you don’t
want me for an enemy...”.  Well, let me assure you
that YOU DON’T WANT ME FOR AN ENEMY...!
WHEN YOU SUCCUMB TO BECOMING SCUM
WHILE WORKING WITH THE SCUM OR
SCUM-SUCKERS, YOU HAVE REALLY
STOOPED LOW IN YOUR OWN MORAL
INTEGRITY—AND IT IS CERTAINLY TIME
TO COME OUT OF THE HOLES AND CLEAR
THE WATER.  YOU WHO SIMPLY WANT TO
BE UNINVOLVED?  I HAVE TERRIBLE NEWS
FOR YOU—YOU ARE THE MOST INVOLVED,
FOR YOU HAVE LIED EVEN TO SELF.

I suggest that you who have ignorantly bumbled
along and into this conspiracy of “kill the Institute and
Ekkers” realize your position and the damage you
present to such as the Millers—in service to those
with nothing to offer in the first place but who have
been total parasites on your own backs.  “Just want
to get the word out?”  HOW BLIND CAN YOU
GET?  THIS IS NOT A GAME OF SOME KIND,
KIDDIES—THIS IS CRIMINAL ACTIVITY, AND
JUST “KNOWING” ABOUT IT IS AIDING AND
ABETTING THE CRIMINALS IN MANAGEMENT
AND SHALL BE TREATED AS SUCH.  IF YOU
KNOW WHAT HAPPENED AND WHO
ORCHESTRATED THE VARIOUS INCIDENTS—
IT IS TIME FOR YOUR OWN GOOD AND YOUR
FAMILIES INVOLVED—AS IN CHILDREN AND
SPOUSES—THAT YOU START TELLING THE
TRUTH.

And, Rick, it is certainly time you confront your
association and ongoing connection with “Manny”, as
you tried to shift off right to claim and gain—or, at
the least, this is what “Manny” now claims far and
wide.  You, Gail—and Charles—never should have
betrayed us, for in so doing you set selves up for a
very big “fall”.  So be it.  You can kill the Ekkers;
you CANNOT KILL TRUTH.  Moreover, God works
in such mysterious ways that some things you thought
were false—were and ARE total truth!  Now, isn’t
that just the way of it?  Even Russell Herman fooled
the whole lot of you conniving, would-be-grabbers.

I bring this up here and now because we seem to
be to the point of further publicity that somehow
Ekkers are claiming fame and wealth and get-rich-
quick schemes.  And no, we have not escaped the
efforts for same—but even that serves us very well,
indeed, as we move on ahead.

EKKERS HAVE VOLUNTEERED THEIR
TIME AND BEYOND THAT HAVE PAID FOR
THE VERY EXPERIENCE, HAVING BORROWED

INTO ETERNAL DEBT TO MAKE THIS ONE
MAJOR EFFORT TO ALLOW FOR POSSIBILITY
OF CHANGE.  ALL SUPPORT SENT TO
CONTACT HAS GONE TO PAYING ABSOLUTE
EXPENSES IN ORDER TO SECURE THE
PROPERTY ON THE LEASED FARM AND THE
OFFICE COMPLEX, WHICH HOUSES THE
PAPER.  EVERY CENT OF PERSONAL SOCIAL-
SECURITY INCOME HAS GONE INTO PAYING
BILLS BACK IN THE STATES AND BARE
EXISTENCE COSTS IN THE PHILIPPINES.
THERE ARE NO FRONT PAYOFFS OF ANY
SIZE, ZERO MONETARY PAYMENTS, FROM
ANYTHING—ANYWHERE.

THE FULL COST OF THE VENTURE HAS
BEEN TOTALLY PAID FOR BY THE LEGAL
SUIT SETTLED IN THE EKKERS’ PROPERTY
CASE.  EVERY ONE OF THE LOCAL FRIENDS
(NOW ENEMIES, AS WELL) WAS PRESENT
WHEN THE DECISION WAS MADE TO MAKE
THIS JOURNEY, WITH ATTORNEY, TO DO
EXACTLY WHAT IS BEING ACCOMPLISHED.
HOW LONG, CHELAS, WILL YOU SEVER YOUR
OWN HEADS AT YOUR OWN NECKS, WHILE
REALLY HURTING YOUR NEIGHBOR?
WORSE, YOU CALL IT “GOODNESS” IN YOUR
WARPED PERCEPTIONS OF SELF-
IMPORTANCE.  AN EXAMPLE, MY FRIENDS,
HAS ALWAYS BEEN PROVEN TO BE EVER SO
MUCH MORE IMPORTANT THAN TEN
THOUSAND WORDS ISSUED FROM
IGNORANCE OR OPINION.  WHAT HAVE YOU
DONE LATELY THAT YOU WOULD LIKE TO
HIDE OR KEEP HIDDEN?  UMMHUMMNN, I
THOUGHT SO!

This is again being stated here because the assault
on us now is through suggestions that somehow old
lenders to the Institute are footing some kind of bill
for two old folks to adventure and vacation in
Paradise.

We will now turn back to a continuation of
yesterday’s writing and specifically Erick’s reference
to Max V. Soliven’s column of May 1, 2000 in the
Philippine Star—which Max, by the way, publishes.

Please note that somehow, however, even the
touters of great wisdom and observation from this, the
Philippines, spend so much of their time in the United
States cavorting with the rich and famous as to negate
their very input but, nonetheless, this is a respected
journalist whose claim to fame was bashing Marcos—
because he was incarcerated by said “Strongman”.

We are cautious to always present the whole
picture wherein we can do so and, therefore, simply
offer what we can to flesh out the whole story.  This
takes space we would devote to other topics but we
choose to stay to our intent of good input.

[QUOTING Max V. Soliven, Monday, May 1,
2000, “By the Way”, The Philippine Star,
“OPINION”, page 10:]

ON BANK RUNS, ALSO-RANS AND BAD
HOSTAGE DRAMAS

BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS—Today’s
holiday, Monday, meaning “Labor Day”, ought to
give us time for the jitters being experienced by bank
depositors to subside.  As I write, the panic caused by

the collapse of Urban Bank has already begun to
evaporate.

No shock waves were felt here in the United States,
which is usually sensitive to bank and market
meltdowns in Asian countries (so interlinked globally
have nations’ economies become).  Even the “early
news” that the Philippine Stock Exchange [PSE] had
dropped to an 18-month low last weekend as a result
of the bank jitters in Manila did not register over here.
(The PSE is always falling nowadays, it seems.)  [H:
Yes, indeed, both the Peso AND the Stock Market in
the Philippines are at their very low lows and falling.
However, even having Mr. Soliven back in Manila
has not solved a thing—not even a tiny thing.]

When a few people at our Internationals Press
Institute (IPI) 50th World Congress here at Boston’s
Seaport Hotel and World Trade Center inquired about
the Philippines, it was about the “hostage” situation
regarding the 21 people (including 10 foreign tourists
from their countries) who were kidnapped by Moro
bandits of the Abu Sayyaf from the luxury resort of
Semporna (Sipadan island) in Malaysia.

[H:  Oops, Mr. Soliven, this is not quite fair.
Most of the hostages taken are Malaysian and you
leave the international impression by your use of “in
Malaysia” that this somehow must be near,
somehow, Kuala Lumpur or something.  No, this is
a very upscale “diving” resort but is far closer to the
Philippines than to big old Malaysia.  The place in
point is SABAH, remember?  And Sabah is “old
Borneo”—remember those old tales of the “Wildmen
of Borneo”?  Well these are not “wild” men, Max,
THESE ARE TRAINED BY THE CIA AND
BRITISH INTELLIGENCE COOL KATS (SEAL
TYPE), ARMED BY WEAPONRY FROM
ISRAEL AND THE CIA.  SO, LET’S NOT
OVERDO THE BLAME TOSSING.]

Now that the Abu Sayyaf mujahideen have
discovered that they can milk the abduction of foreign
tourists for maximum international publicity, we’ll
have to brace ourselves for more intrusions and high-
profile kidnap operations to come.  Kidnapping,
pillaging and piracy, after all, have been a tradition
among Moro raiders for centuries.  It’s a cottage
industry down in the Sulu archipelago.  [H:  This is
pure slang to lump a whole group into one huge
lump of bad guys—and THIS IS WHAT RACISM,
FANATICISM AND YELLOW JOURNALISM
ARE ALL ABOUT.]

The round-up of 600 Filipinos in Mabul Island by
Malaysian police (who are embarrassed that Moro
“invaders” could so easily penetrate one of their
world-famous beach resorts) is a clear case of
overkill.  However, who can blame the Malaysians?
It’s been confirmed that the Moro bandits had come
from Basilan.  Therefore, the almost half a million
Moros (and some Christians) living and working—
many illegally—in Malaysian Borneo (Sabah) are the
first to fall under suspicion.

The Abu Sayyaf, on the other hand, aren’t
concerned about what happens in retaliation to their
Muslim brethren.  They’re after lurid headlines and
“ransom” money.  Banditry is alive and well in our
southern archipelago under the guise of a religious
jihad and the goal of carving an Islamic state out of
our rich island of Mindanao.

[H:  I am curious as to just how anyone,
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including Mr. Soliven, can tell the difference
between a camouflage-uniformed Filipino
Christian and a camouflage-uniformed Muslim?
And, moreover, how do you tell a Filipino Moro
from a Filipino Moro?]

Our armed forces have to press their offensive into
the Basilan heartland of the Islamic insurgency, even if
thus far they’ve not come upon any hideout where the
hostages abducted from Semporna last Sunday are
being held.  Keep the pressure on, keep the bandits on
the run—eventually they’ll be flushed out of one of
their island lairs.

[H:  Easy for you, Mr. Soliven, in Boston,
Massachusetts, U.S.A.?]

The NEW YORK TIMES yesterday (Sunday) ran
as its banner headline on the front page a timely story:
“South Asia Called Major Terror Hub in a Survey by
U.S.”  [H:  Oh, my goodness, the New York Times,
yet!]

The highly-prestigious daily quoted a 107-page
report which [H:  take note] had been provided the
TIMES a DAY BEFORE its OFFICIAL RELEASE
BY THE AMERICAN GOVERNMENT.  [H:  Can
anyone count at least ten things WRONG with this
sentence?]

The article by Judith Miller stated:  “The State
Department has for the first time identified south Asia
as a major hub of international terrorism, accusing
Pakistan, a traditional American ally, and especially
Afghanistan of providing safe haven and support to
international terrorist groups.”

The report said that Americans today face greater
threats from “loose networks” of groups and
individuals “motivated more by religion or ideology
than by politics, and financed increasingly by drug
trafficking, crime and illegal trade”.  [H:  Well,
perhaps—but then, WHO exactly heads the list of
same?]

Listed in the report as aiding “terrorism” were the
same seven countries that Washington, D.C. has been
accusing of harboring and aiding terrorist since 1993:
Cuba, Iran, Iraq, Libya, North Korea, Sudan and
Syria.  “But,” the article goes on to say, “Afghanistan
also poses ‘a major terrorist threat’ by, among other
things, continuing to shelter the Saudi exile Osmena
bin Laden, who is wanted in the 1998 bombings of
two American embassies in Africa (Kenya and
Tanzania), as well as other Afghan-trained Islamic
militants sought by the (U.S.) Administration.”  [H:
Boy, that bin Laden must be almost as much of a
superman as Saddam to control the entire world of
groups set up and trained with orchestrated wars by
the Israeli-U.S. and the CIA-British Intelligence
“Judeo-Christians”!  He just seems to be
everywhere, even where he has NEVER even
visited.]

This is what we’ve been shouting from the
rooftops in this corner for months—that Osama bin
Laden, Youssef Ramzi and their terrorist network
have been supporting and training the Moro Abu
Sayyaf for many years.  No wonder the violence in
Basilan, Zamboanga del Sur and del Norte, the Sulu
archipelago and elsewhere in Mindanao, like
Maguindanao, Cotabato and Lanao, has escalated so
dramatically.

The irony of it is that many of the weapons being
shipped to Mindanao from Afghanistan and Pakistan

(and through cooperative Malaysian Muslim
quarters) were originally provided by the
Americans, Brits and other “friendly” Western
sources when the Afghans were resisting Soviet
Russian invasion.  [H:  Yes, indeed, you have
shouted this from the rooftops and have
accomplished nothing save hiding the real
culprits behind your protective words as
distracters.]

In those days, they were hailed by the Western
press as “freedom fighters”.  These days, they are
the feared “terrorists” and fanatical Islamic
“fundamentalists”.  The report identifies 28 groups
as “foreign terrorist organizations”.

[H:  YES, INDEED, THIS IS CERTAINLY A
FACT BUT IN “FOREIGN”, ISN’T THAT
SIMPLY A WORD FOR “FOREIGN TO A
GIVEN LOCATION OR NATION”?  WELL,
THE FACTS ARE, FOR YOU INQUIRING
MINDS:  RUSSELL HERMAN DIED BECAUSE
HE WAS A CASUALTY IN THE WORKINGS
OF THIS “FOREIGN” TERRORIST GANG
WHO HAPPENED TO BE THE CIA, THE U.S.
“ADMINISTRATION”—WITH HIGHEST
LEVEL CABINET MEMBERS TO THE
PRESIDENT OF SAME—AND SAID IT WOULD
BE EXACTLY “THIS WAY”.  HE EVEN
HELPED TRAIN THE TEAMS IN THE PLOT
AND WHEN HE PULLED OUT IN THE FACE
OF SUCH EVIL INTENT—HE WAS RADIATED
AND TORTURED TO DEATH OVER A PERIOD
OF THE NEXT SEVERAL YEARS.  AND THIS
IS WHY YOU PEOPLE ARE NOW FINDING,
AVAILABLE TO YOUR USE, THAT WHICH
HE WAS ABLE TO BRING INTO SECURITY
FOR YOU TODAY.  HE TOLD IT ALL AND
RECORDED IT ALL IN A SECURE FASHION,
AND NO, EKKERS DO NOT KNOW
ANYTHING MORE ABOUT IT—AT ALL!
THEY ONLY AGREED TO HIM PERSONALLY
TO GET THE INFORMATION AND
DOCUMENTS TO THE PEOPLE—ESPECIALLY
OF THE PHILIPPINES, WHERE THIS
HORRENDOUS TAKEOVER WOULD
PRECIPITATE IN ITS MOST VICIOUS FORM.
WHAT WILL HAPPEN NOW?  THAT IS
STRICTLY UP TO THE LEADERSHIP OF THE
PHILIPPINES, FOR WE HAVE DONE OUR
AGREED-UPON SERVICE IN A PROMISE TO A
DYING MAN WHO JUST HAPPENS TO HAVE
BEEN: THE RICHEST MAN EVER ON THE
FACE OF THE EARTH—AND THAT HAVING
BEEN PUT TO LAW THROUGH A NICE
GEORGE HERBERT WALKER BUSH, SR. AND
HIS ENTOURAGE OF MANIPULATORS TO
GET A “WORLD SUPERFUND”.  SO, YOU CAN
BLAME THE WRONG PEOPLE ALL THE
TIME AND IT WILL NOT MAKE A WHIT OF
DIFFERENCE TO THE TRUTH OF THE
MATTER IN POINT.]

Mark my words.
The restive Muslim Albanian Kosovars whom

the Americans and North Atlantic Treaty
Organization (NATO) warplanes and K-FOR troops
rescued from the depredations of the Christian Serb
bullies will be blowing up U.S. embassies and
attacking United Nations and NATO peacekeepers

soon enough—as the wave of Islamic
fundamentalism and jihad (religious war) sweeps
through Muslim communities in a mix of zeal and
resentment.

The prophet Mohammad may have preached
“peace” and that Allah is “all-powerful and all-
merciful” but, alas, Imams, Ustadzes, Ayatollahs
and Muslim preachers seem to be calling for a war
against the infidels.  In case you missed the
reference, that’s us.  [H:  So, you, Mr. Soliven,
suggest getting to the war FIRST with the most
bloodletting against “them”—when you haven’t
the foggiest idea, from Boston, Mass., who is
actually involved in the arrangements OR THE
FACTUAL ACTIVITIES.  It appears here that
you, Max, should be arrested and tried for
“incitement to riot” or, at the least, “inciting
civil disobedience”.  Your own “opinion” column
is as close to inciting war as anything short of
the other columnists involved in the mouthing
mess for which the media controls the minds of
the people.  THESE THINGS ARE NOT OF
GOD—AND YOU ARE NOT OF GOD WHEN
YOU SUGGEST SUCH RETALIATIONS—
AND OH, YES, YOU DO IN THE VERY
COMPLAINTS AGAINST ELECTED LEADERS
IN YOUR “OFF WITH HIS HEAD” ATTACKS
ON THE PRESIDENT HIMSELF.  YOU ARE
VOICING “OPINION” AND IT IS SIMPLY NOT
VALID IN CONTENT IN ALMOST ALL
TIMES—AND YOU AND YOUR BULLIES HIDE
BEHIND “JOURNALISTIC PRIVACY” AND
MEDIA MANIPULATION.  If there was NO
MEDIA INPUT—THERE WOULD BE NO
CONFLICT—THINK ABOUT IT!]

IRRESPONSIBLE NEWSPAPER “RUMORS”
AND WIDESPREAD “TEXTING” OF DOOM-
AND-GLOOM MESSAGES PROVOKED A
BANK RUN LAST FRIDAY THAT
THREATENED TO SWAMP—IN A DOMINO-
EFFECT—OUR ENTIRE BANKING SYSTEM....

[END OF QUOTING]
I will not finish quoting the article because this

covered the referenced focus.  However, Mr.
Soliven does make one more statement at the start
of the next paragraph: “...WE ARE OUR OWN
WORST ENEMY...”.  So be it; he said it, I didn’t,
and he said it from Boston, Mass., U.S.A. yet.  You
know, that place from which the Philippines V.P.
just returned from a long vacation and former
President Ramos who graduated from West Point is
making the rounds of speech-giving right now!
And the Philippines thinks it has trouble with some
Moro tribal people?  These are not Muslim or
Christian and nobody practicing war COULD BE
EITHER!  So, who holds the dirty laundry?  Oh,
indeed, the ones hiding behind the slave-
whitewashed sheets with holes for eyes, i.e., you
know, like unto the K.K.K. Satanists.

You are NOT dealing with low-class terrorists,
people; YOU ARE DEALING WITH HIGH-
LEVEL TERRORISTS OF THE WORST KIND!

YOU CAN CHANGE YOUR PLIGHT, IF
YOU WANT TO—BUT, YOU MUST REALLY
WANT TO.  IT IS YOUR CHOICE!

SALU
dharma
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Elite Tool Ramos
Stirs The Greed Pot

5/24/00  (13-282)

RE: PHILIPPINES, GLOBAL ASSETS, and EX-PRES.
RAMOS’ PLAN TO TAKE DOWN ESTRADA

TOTAL CHAOS AND CRISIS IN THE PHILIPPINES

THE WORST IS YET TO COME!?

Hatonn—If Mr. Joseph Estrada, today, can’t see the
handwriting on his wall, he should consider
“reconsideration”.

The focus has turned to punishing Estrada, as
President, through his family—as his own eldest son was
ambushed yesterday and escaped with his life while fellow
persons were not so fortunate.

There are bombs going off and a list of intended
bombings eight or ten inches long has been published.  And
yes, we do take such things personally—since the first Mall
bombing was within mere feet of our people in Manila.

So, what is afoot?  Well, in June or very early July of
1998 we ran in CONTACT an article on the Philippines
from The SPOTLIGHT (newspaper), headlined: “DANGER
LOOMS IN PHILIPPINES; A power play in the Philippines
could lead to a U.S.-backed dictatorship”.  This presented
the plan, even unto destabilization of the Philippine
Government and pulling down Estrada—as in the word
used, “overthrow”.

Now, come to today and note that while President
Estrada was in China on State matters, Fidel Valdez Ramos
was in the United States (his second home) giving speeches
about democracy and the NEW WORLD ORDER.  The
Philippine Star, whose publisher was also in the U.S.
recently, took the opportunity of running the article in the
ABSENCE of Estrada from home.

Doesn’t ANYONE in the Philippines remember that
Ramos followed Cory Aquino AS PRESIDENT OF THE
PHILIPPINES and Estrada has not yet had even 24 months
in the President’s chair?  Ramos was considered—by the
world “free” media—as about the most corrupt president the
Philippines ever experienced, inclusive of one, Ferdinand
Marcos.

Joseph Estrada has been blamed for everything from
car heists to cronyism (where the cronies are somehow like
Ramos himself) and yet, Ramos has never stopped running
for the slot of President of the Philippines UNDER THE
NEW WORLD ORDER AS ORCHESTRATED FROM
THE BASE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA.
Let the press lie enough and the world follows that piper
like blind mice.

NOW, ABOUT GLOBAL ALLIANCE, ETC.

The ultimate plan is to stop Estrada from being able to
utilize the instruments GAIA holds for instant use—to
ensure that Ramos or his choice is in the SEAT, and then
it will be claimed as a massive stroke of genius as Ramos
approves and then uses the funds in behalf of the New
World Order.

It would appear that these things are coming to pass

very soon and yes, indeed, Joseph Estrada can
immediately and instantly turn this miserable takeover
tidal wave hitting the Philippines ASIDE—in prosperity
and incredible growth.  It remains up to him but surely
he can see that his delays are ensuring his own demise
as a Head of State.  IF HE ACTS NOW AND IN SUCH
A POSITIVE WAY, THE PEOPLE HAVE THE
ASSETS HOLDING IN THEIR HANDS TO MOVE
FORWARD—OR, THEY ALSO HAVE THE POWER
NOW TO CHANGE THINGS, INCLUDING HEAD
OF STATE.

We are allowed no input to preference or
intervention.  We present what we have and have no
intention of doing more.  We offer assistance in a
massive financial way, brought through an Alliance and
handled by persons taking no pay or perks for being the
messengers and couriers.  They volunteer their services
and time as retired individuals having accepted the
responsibility of the holder-owner of the asset itself, now
deceased.  The owner was murdered in 1994 by,
basically, members of this NEW WORLD ORDER
BANKING CARTEL OF POWER ELITE.

The GAIA assets are totally registered and
authenticated and we are prepared to offer more
“personal” documents which tell the tale as we have time
to do so.  Sometimes the story itself is more interesting
than the legal registrations.  This story, in its better
format, might far better be offered through such as Erick
San Juan to suit the needs of location of the day “today”.
The intrigue is incredible—as in “massive”—and if
Estrada doesn’t think a LOT OF TIME has been spent
with Ramos in Washington, D.C. considering this Global
asset, then he had best THINK AGAIN.

Estrada is in a position to act NOW, or forever
forfeit the moment to the adversary.  GOD
ALWAYS LEAVES THE CHOICE WITH THE
INDIVIDUAL WHO CAN MAKE THE
DIFFERENCE.  GOD IS FREEDOM, THE EVIL
LEADERSHIP INSISTS ON FURTHER AND
TOTAL ENSLAVEMENT—AND YES, THE
CHOICE IS “YOURS”!  GOD PROVIDES THE
WAY TO THOSE CLAIMING TO BE IN THE
SERVICE OF GOODNESS BUT THE
ACCOMPLISHMENT MUST BE THROUGH THE
HUMAN ASPECT OF THOSE WHO CAN DO
THE JOB.

I want to make a point here—in that CONTACT has
already run the information years ago regarding this
topic—but I want to give you the advantage of SEEING
the lies, before or after, offering the SPOTLIGHT article
again to show you the emptiness of such speeches as
Ramos just made in Washington, D.C. on Freedom,
Growth, Asia—AND DEMOCRACY-
GLOBALIZATION, as we will offer first.  And, readers,
please check out as to whether or not you think
America’s Boy Ramos isn’t running for President
(Dictatorship, possibly?) of the Philippines!  WELL,
NO, HE HAS BEEN PROMISED THE POSITION OF
HEAD OF THE ASIAN SECTOR, AS THE PLANS
ARE TO DIVIDE THE NATIONS INTO SEGMENTS

WHICH WILL COME UNDER ONE THING
“SIMILAR TO” THE UNITED NATIONS—BUT
EVERYTHING WILL HAVE NICE NEW NAMES TO
CONFUSE THE LANGUAGE AND PERCEPTION AS
THE NEW WORLD ORDER TAKES TOTAL
CONTROL.

I would like Joseph Estrada to consider what was
happening to him in the middle of the demand for this
“cha-cha”, “con-con” game.  He was to pursue and get
an amendment to the Constitution which would allow
foreign interests to OWN 100% OF, IN ACTUALITY,
THE PHILIPPINES.  FURTHER, HE WAS TO GET
CHANGES IN THE LAW LIMITING THE TERMS
OF SUCH AS THE PRESIDENCY TO ALLOW FOR
MORE THAN THE ALLOTTED CURRENT
ALLOWANCE.  AH, INDEED, BOTH ARE
TOTALLY IN PREPARATION FOR PUTTING INTO
OFFICE THE NEXT DICTATOR UNDER THE NEW
WORLD ORDER RULE AFTER CALLING THE
DEBT OF THE PHILIPPINES, WHICH WOULD, IN
TURN, TAKE OVER THE PHILIPPINES HOOK,
LINE AND ALL ISLANDS.

THE CIA IS NOW RECOGNIZED TO BE
BEHIND AND ORCHESTRATING THE MINDANAO
CHAOS, AS WELL AS HAVING—WITH ITS
PARTNERS IN SUCH CRIME—SUPPLIED THE
WEAPONS FOR THE VERY WAR UNDER WAY AS
OF NOW.  DOESN’T ANYONE REALIZE THAT
RAMOS WAS HOOKED, AS WELL, TO THE CIA?

RECORDS SHOW:  “RAMOS IS HIMSELF A
MASTER TRAITOR, WHO HAS IN HIS LIFETIME
BETRAYED HIS COUSIN AND BENEFACTOR,
FERDINAND MARCOS, IN 1986 IN HIS CAPACITY
AS A CIA ASSET AND INFORMER.  HE HAS
BETRAYED THE LEGAL GOVERNMENT HE WAS
SWORN TO UPHOLD AND BETRAYED THE
PHILIPPINE PEOPLE BY HELPING TO STEAL THE
1986 ELECTION...  HE HAS BETRAYED HIS WIFE
BY SUPPORTING A MISTRESS IN LAVISH STYLE
AT TAXPAYERS’ EXPENSE.”—Paul Motier, The
SPOTLIGHT

[QUOTING from the Philippine Star, Friday, May
19, 2000 (a speech delivered by former President Fidel
Valdez Ramos, May 17 [2000], during Morning
Newsmakers news conference at the NATIONAL
PRESS CLUB of the U.S. in Washington, D.C.):]

[H:  PERHAPS THE MOST IMPORTANT
THING TO KNOW REGARDING THIS SPEECH
OF RAMOS IS THAT THE SPEECH ITSELF WAS
WRITTEN FOR HIM TO GIVE—BY THE
SPEECH WRITERS FOR BILL CLINTON IN HIS
POLITICAL PRESENTATIONS “FOR THE
MEDIA”, REPRESENTING THE NEW WORLD
ORDER CARTEL.]

Over these next 20 years, Asia’s weight in the world
should increase—as its economies recover from financial
crisis and its political systems emerge from authoritarian
rule.

Replacing authoritarian regimes with representative
systems appears to have been the relatively easy part.
But the rule of law and people empowerment do not
necessarily mean good government or good governance.

While democracy’s trappings—elections,
parliaments, free newspapers, independent judiciaries—
are easy enough to assemble, making them work properly
for ordinary people requires a long learning process, for
which leaders often have little patience.

In ethnically diverse and multi-religious societies still
burdened by mass poverty, unbridled political
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mobilization generates no-holds-barred struggles for power,
which can overwhelm still weak and immature states.

Then there is the equally-complex problem of
reconciling the egalitarian democratic ideology with cultures
where authority still rests on the personal power exercised
by dominant personalities.

Taiwan, South Korea and Thailand have shed
generations of military rule.  Indonesia has held its first
free election in 44 years.  Even in China, the “softening”
of totalitarianism seems well along, although a greater
diversity of political interests and opinion seems
unavoidable in China’s future—and its rulers realize it.
That is why they are suppressing individual dissidence so
firmly.

In 1992, the World Bank had projected that, by
2020, six Asian economies would be among the 10
largest in the world.  Just now, this expectation seems
hopelessly optimistic.  Yet, Asia’s fundamentals remain
sound.  And I for one believe it can become a model of
economic vigor again.

In societies made up of “big people” and “small
people”, the common folk have extravagant expectations of
government.  Thus, a 1993 survey found 85% of Filipino
respondents saying it is government’s obligation to provide
jobs for all and 84% saying it is government’s task to
provide decent incomes for all.  [H:  And WHO was
president of the Philippines at that time?]

Populist politicians who outdo each other in the
lavishness of their political promises can easily turn such a
representative system into what Peter Drucker calls “the
pork-barrel state”.  [H:  AGAIN, NOW:  WHO WAS
PRESIDENT AT THAT TIME?]

Democracy, it seems, develops best where it develops
incrementally—by piecemeal reforms in the political and
civic landscape instigated by economic change.

In the West, electorates were enfranchised gradually—
their participation hedged by gender, wealth and literacy
qualifications.  It took Britain almost 150 years to develop
a middle-class parliament.  By contrast, the advent of
democracy in the Third World has been a telescoped
revolution.

MAKING DEMOCRACY WORK

Making democracy work, especially for ordinary, poor
people, I see as Asia’s biggest challenge over the next 20
years.  Fortunately, democracy has become part of the spirit
of the new millennium.  Even authoritarian regimes must
pretend they are acting on behalf of their captive peoples.
And, even more fortunately, there are outside forces to
shore up Asian democracy where it falters.

Foremost among these is the market system, which has
changed East Asia dramatically over this last generation.
Among us, open markets have not merely brought faster
and more sustained growth.  Markets have also been a
liberative force.  Just as, in Western Europe, early
Capitalism subverted Feudalism, so has the commercial way
of the life eroded authoritarian regimes in East Asia.

In the era of globalization, even foreign investments
can become a democratizing influence.  Consider how
Beijing is being compelled to establish the rule of law—as
the basis of foreigners to do business in China and to assure
the sanctity of contracts—as part of its efforts to attract
outside investments, trade and technology.

Much of the new technology—notably that related to
the emerging knowledge society—makes more difficult the
state’s control of people’s political views.  Indeed,
information technology—whose key resource is intellectual
capital—requires for its evolution a drastic expansion of

individual freedom in any given country.
Even now, across differences in history and culture, the

financial crisis is compelling East Asian states to establish
their authority less and less on coercion and cronyism—and
more and more on transparency, accountability and
consensus, and for a simple reason:  As the example of the
former Soviet Union instructs us, a government whose
political authority is founded on coercion cannot run an
economy that is expected to work at world standards.

Another weighty influence on the side of open markets
and democratic systems is the United States.  As the main
market of the East Asian economies, its entrepreneurial
economy is Asia-Pacific’s engine of growth.  American
military presence underpins Asian stability, and its “soft
power” helps to share our popular cultures.

ACCOMMODATING THE AMBITIONS
OF THE RISING POWERS

To give Asian democracy the time it needs to mature,
our statesmen must—in concert—create the spacious
environment that stimulates economic development and the
rise of civil society.  We must never forget that peace and
development must coexist as the two sides of the same coin,
if both are to endure.

[H:  AND DON’T YOU JUST IMAGINE,
HOWEVER, THAT THE FIRST ACT OF THE NEXT
POWER—I.E. RAMOS (IN THE PHILIPPINES)—
WILL BE TO CALL WHAT HE WILL CALL A
“TEMPORARY” STATE OF EMERGENCY,
MARTIAL LAW.  THE PEOPLE WILL “DEMAND”
IT TO STOP THE BOMBINGS AND CHAOS AND
THEN, PEOPLE OF THE WORLD—IT IS OVER,
DONE, FINISHED AND COMPLETED FOR THE
NEW WORLD ORDER.  THE PHILIPPINES WILL
JOIN THE RANKS OF THE NEW WORLD ORDER
SLAVE COLONY.  HISTORY IS SIMPLY
“REPEATING” ITSELF, WITH THE SAME
TYRANTS IN CHARGE.]

I see as the key to enduring peace in the new century
the accommodation of the legitimate ambitions of the rising
powers—China, foremost among them—for influence in
regional and global affairs.  [H:  So, if you doubt my
input—HE JUST SAID IT FOR YOU!]

FINDING A PRACTICAL WAY OF DOING THIS
WILL NOT BE EASY.  PROVIDENTIALLY, NONE OF
THE GREAT POWERS FACES AN IMMEDIATE
THREAT, AND RIVALRY AMONG THEM HAS LOST
ITS IDEOLOGICAL EDGE.

[H:  If you don’t believe what I suggested above,
then pay attention to what comes next, i.e. even the term
“we”, for it does have great meaning.]

As part of the concerted effort, WE must cool down the
periodic crises in Kashmir, the Korean Peninsula and the
Taiwan Straits.  [H:  WE? (???)  WE, WHO?]  Also, WE
must put the conflicting claims over the Spratleys into a
more cooperative framework—because the South China Sea
is the maritime heartland of Southeast Asia.  [H:  Where
was Mr. Ramos when the problems were already
present?  Ah, indeed!  IT APPEARS THAT, AS A
FACT, JOSEPH ESTRADA JUST THIS WEEK TRIED
TO WORK OUT SOME FAVORABLE SOLUTIONS
FOR THE SPRATLEY ISLANDS.  WHAT EXACTLY
DID RAMOS DO ABOUT THE ALREADY
INCREASING PROBLEM?  CAN YOU SEE HOW
MANIPULATIVE THESE “SPEECHES” ARE, IN
FACT?]

Specific efforts in this direction by the great powers,
the ASEAN Regional forum and APEC, will be bolstered

by the expansion of interregional trade and investment.
Economic interdependence may not guarantee peace and
stability but it does create a powerful incentive for avoiding
violent conflicts by its promise of shared benefits.

EAST ASIAN DEMOCRACY
IS A WORK IN PROGRESS

In most of our countries, we have already built “the
bared bones of democracy”.  We can change our rulers
without too much violence.  And procedural or transitional
democracy of this kind can lead to a truly people-
empowered democracy.

My own bottom-line requirements for a transitional
democracy are three: free elections, free media and free
markets—and a good measure of social justice for the
poorer segments of the community.  [H:  If this doesn’t
give you shivers, you are already too dead to notice the
chill.]

Free elections guarantee there is open competition for
political power.  And every successful election helps
consolidate democracy.

Free media helps to ensure that people are able to make
their choices wisely.

And free markets—by nurturing civil society—
stimulate popular demands for the rule of law and the
protection of human rights.

And these concepts should be accompanied by
consultation, consensus, fairness, transparency, efficiency
and accountability in governance: a level playing field for
enterprises.  And, on the part of citizens, civic
consciousness and civic responsibility.

If we work together to promote these basic concepts
and values in our respective national societies and in our
relations as nations and as economic groupings, then our
countries could harvest a better future, with benefits and
opportunities for the great majority of humankind.

[END OF QUOTING]
STILL NOT FILLED WITH TERROR?  TRY THE

NEXT ONE:
[QUOTING from The SPOTLIGHT, June 22, 1998:]
[H:  SPOTLIGHT, for you who may not recognize

the name, is THE most important paper published and
it is published in Washington, D.C., U.S.A.]

DANGER LOOMS IN PHILIPPINES

A POWER PLAY IN THE PHILIPPINES COULD
LEAD TO A U.S.-BACKED DICTATORSHIP

Exclusive to The SPOTLIGHT, by Paul Motier

MANILA, PHILIPPINES—In a stunning move that
shocked the nation, outgoing Philippine President Fidel
Ramos fired Solicitor General Romeo de la Cruz just two
weeks before the inauguration of populist President-elect
Jose Erap Estrada.

The unprecedented move was in retaliation to the 34-
page report which de la Cruz had filed with the Philippine
Supreme Court stating that there was no evidence to back
up the conviction and 12-year jail sentence of former first
lady Imelda Romualdez Marcos.  The charge:  She had
illegally built a hospital with non-Government funds.

De la Cruz urged the top Court to reverse the
conviction which everyone in the Philippines knows was
made by a politicized Court under the influence of Ramos
and his revolutionary predecessor, Corazon C. Aquino.

What so infuriated Ramos was that he had appointed
de la Cruz as Solicitor General and saw the report as “high
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treason”.
Ramos is himself a master traitor who has in his

lifetime betrayed his cousin and benefactor, Ferdinand
Marcos, in 1986 in his capacity as a CIA asset and
informer.  He has betrayed the legal Government he was
sworn to uphold and betrayed the Philippine people by
helping to steal the 1986 election.

He has betrayed his wife by supporting a mistress in
lavish style at taxpayers’ expense.

Ramos apparently never imagined that de la Cruz
would do his job honestly.

Under the unconstitutional and unlawful Aquino and
Ramos regimes of the last 12 years, the unforeseen
appearance of an honest and courageous justice official must
have been traumatic, indeed.

As soon as de la Cruz’s Supreme Court report became
known by the cabal that has been running the Philippines
since it overthrew the Marcos Government in 1986, Ramos
got his marching orders by cabal spokesman Stephen
Bosworth, the U.S. State Department functionary who
organized the kidnapping of the Marcos family into forced
exile and detainment that year.

Bosworth was backed by U.S. Federal Judge Manuel
Real, the Lyndon Johnson appointee known for his
communist sympathies, his violent temper and tyrannical
ways, as well as having the dubious distinction of being the
most overturned judge in American legal history.

Ramos, now a lame duck with no political future, was
told to fire de la Cruz and to find a way to overturn the
election of the populist and popularly-elected Estrada.

CALAMITY FOR GLOBALISTS

The Estrada election was a calamity for the globalists
and State Department Brahmins; Estrada was elected
because former first lady Imelda Marcos withdrew from the
presidential race and asked the 6 million-strong Marcos
loyalists to support Estrada.

The swift move did not leave enough time for the
Aquino-Ramos-State Department cabal to rig the election as
they counted on the split Marcos-Estrada vote to have their
own nominees elected.

The plutocrats frantically spent in excess of $260
million to secure the elections for their flunkies.  In this
they received full logistical support from the State
Department and various U.S. agencies such as the CIA
under the direction of Bosworth and Real—the two
predators who have relentlessly tried to steal the Marcos
asset for the past 12 years.

It was a sign of great sophistication from the Philippine
electorate that they were not bamboozled by the anti-Estrada
media blitz and all the anti-Marcos machinations and went
on to elect Estrada by a landslide.  Also elected with wide
pluralities were Ferdinand Marcos, Jr. (the son of the late
President) as Governor of the key Ilocos Norte province,
Imee Marcos to Congress and all the Romualdez (relatives
of Imelda) candidates to the offices they were seeking.

Estrada, a charismatic and popular candidate, is known
to be a populist of independent mind who is unswayed by
plutocrat blandishments.

OVERTHROW ORDERED

Ramos has been instructed to take all steps to
overthrow the Estrada presidency, just as he and the
seditious Enrile and Aquino overthrew the just-elected
Marcos Government in 1986.

Aquino had already made the threat to use “people
power” to overthrow the Estrada Government if Marcos is

buried on July 11 in the Cemetery of Heroes, a burial to
which he is entitled because of his heroic World War II
record.  He fought the Japanese, while the Aquinos served
in the Japanese puppet government.

“People power” was the catch word which was coined
by the Madison Avenue public-relations firm in charge of
destabilizing and overthrowing the Marcos Government,
and used by the media to justify the illegal coup against the
legally elected Marcos.

In fact, there was never any “people power” except in
the scripts from Madison Avenue and their press handouts.
The Filipino people were victims of a massive globalist
power-grab by violent means.

The plutocrat Aquino is once more calling on her
communist allies headed by the rich Red boss, Ma Sisson.
It was Sisson who organized, with Ninoy Aquino, the Plaza
Miranda bombing which massacred the entire political
opposition to the Marcos Government, thus leaving Aquino
as the sole opposition leader.

Whether [or not] the Clinton Administration will be
able to contain the Bosworth-Michael Armacost-Real cabal
and avoid yet another massive intrusion in the affairs of
another sovereign country is still to be ascertained.

This time, “people power” may manifest itself by
stopping the Aquino-Ramos efforts just as all the Aquino-
Ramos candidates were defeated at the polls.

Should Estrada be assassinated, apparently with the
hope that Vice President Arroyo Macapagal would replace
him, political observers are certain civil war would erupt.
The voters may have had enough of plutocratic intervention
in Philippine affairs.

[END OF QUOTING]
I suggest that anyone in the Philippines who is

interested be supplied a copy of the article from The
SPOTLIGHT for verification of accuracy.  The jottings at
the top of the page of “copy” are simply our own file
references as to when it was put to disk for running in the
next edition of CONTACT.

I do not wish to make further editorial comments on
this document because it is our full intent and purpose
to NOT insert ourselves into any political circumstance
in ANY SOVEREIGN NATION, inclusive of the
Philippines and the United States of America.

I will note here and now, however, that with bombs
going off in the dooryard of our team in Manila and the
massive delays in handling the “GAIA” matters, we are
ready to allow our people to return home.  If action is
not taken within a reasonable period of time from now,
we will withdraw any offers to the Philippines beyond
honoring those Deeds of Assignment already in the
hands of the citizens.  This is somewhere in the
neighborhood of some 1,100 such Deeds with signed
Memorandums of Agreement.

SPEAKING OF THE “CONTRACT” IN POINT

We will make an effort to offer some information
regarding that “Bonus Contract” which has already been
made public but of interest may well be found to be
entertaining to “inquiring minds”, as well as remind
everyone that this is not a fly-by-night game and has been
paid for by blood, sweat and, yes, tears.

We made a commitment to Russell Herman, holder/
owner of the asset, and he specifically asked that we take
this sequence of actions in his own personal efforts to return
something to the Philippines which he participated in
structuring, which would ultimately, if in the wrong hands,
destroy the Philippines as a sovereign nation.

We have kept our commitment and we will in no way,

shape or form KNOWINGLY contribute to the further
destruction of said nation.  All you need do is look to
Indonesia as a prime example—to see and realize the
impact of this Bilderberg-Trilateral Commission-Elitist
WORLD ORDER—as orchestrated by such as high-
ranking officer and director Henry Kissinger, who was
recently hired by Indonesia to structure their affairs.
Hungry foxes?  No, grabbing reptilian viper jackals.

If THIS IS THE LIFE the people choose, so be it!
But you must understand something very important:
THIS IS NOT WHAT THE PEOPLE WANT AND
YOU CAN SEE, ALREADY, THAT THEY ARE
WILLING TO DIE TO PREVENT SUCH LOSS OF
DIGNITY AND FREEDOM ALREADY COME UPON
THEM.

All we intend to do is offer—and then we shall
simply go our way to those waiting eagerly to partake of
God’s Grace and HIS GIFTS.

Now, in taking leave, I would like to offer something
from the Philippine Star, Thursday, May 18, 2000, page
12, which all are requested to study very, very carefully:

[QUOTING:]

EX-ABU SAYYAF MAN SPEAKS

I should have dept silent about the matter, but with the
provocative statements issued by Senator Aquilino Pimentel
in the article “Pimentel-CIA may be behind creation of Abu
Sayyaf” published in the May 9 issue of the Philippine Star,
I think it is my moral obligation to share my experiences
and observations regarding the matter.

In early 1990s, I was involved for more than three
years with the Abu Sayyaf.  During my stint with the
group, I observed that our daily needs such as foods,
medicines and clothes arrived in large quantities.  Even
our war materials and ammunitions were in bulk and can
be considered top-if-the-line brands.  I would like to
stress that this early, we are to be considered only the
development stage.  I surmised that we might have well
financed and generous benefactors who are providing us
with practically everything we need.

Sometime in early 1993, the group’s former leader,
the late Abdulrajak Jajalani, informed us that our
sponsors wanted us to conduct activities like kidnapping,
extortion and others.  Although I was not able to uncover
the truth, allow me to point out some facts which might
be helpful to Senator Pimentel that the Abu Sayyaf
became logistically strong DURING THE RAMOS
ADMINISTRATION AND EVERYONE KNOWS
THAT RAMOS IS AN AMBOY and that Mr. Ramos
was backed up by former Gen. Jose Almonte as his chief
strategist.  We cannot recall any all-out military action
that was conducted against us despite some international
incidents such as the bombing of a foreign vessel
(floating library) docked in Zamboanga.

I therefore encourage Senator Pimentel, other
senators and congressmen to conduct a speedy and
truthful investigation on the issue and punish those who
were responsible in creating a monster in Abu Sayyaf.

[H:  The statement was signed but I will not give
this further notoriety, in protection of the person who
authored this.  His location was not given.]

[END OF QUOTING]
I would further note that there have been many more

responses to this Pimentel speculation but we will not
present them in this writing, although they are equally
worthy of attention.

Salu and good morning.
dharma
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Solution For Freedom
Is Now Fully Matured

5/25/00—#1  (13-283)

RE:  GLOBAL ALLIANCE: A BIT OF INSIGHT

WHEN YOU THINK YOU HAVE EXHAUSTED
ALL POSSIBILITIES

AND ALTERNATIVES

REMEMBER THIS,
YOU HAVEN'T!

AND, FURTHERMORE,
WHEN YOU THINK YOU KNOW IT ALL—

YOU DON'T!

Hatonn—How long has been the so-called
“battle” betwixt GOOD and EVIL?

Since before man was made manifest in human
form and given the gifts of reason, logical thought,
creativity AND ego.  Man is a soul housed in a
physical frame to experience within the limitations of
physical expression.  Physical manifestation is not
“man” having some kind of a “soul” experience.
Through the experience AS “man human”, soul is
experiencing that which allows growth and ultimately
becomes ONE with Creator, or that which—in your
limited realization and consciousness—you call
“God” (by whatever label you choose as culture and
language present).

Furthermore, ALL that is “created” from God
THOUGHT—which is all and connected to all—
CREATOR CAN UNCREATE WITH HIS
“THOUGHT”.

How does evolvement then occur?
Through the thought processes expressed in

physical consciousness or recognition as to the
physical-recognized “senses” of man manifest.
MIND IS ALL THERE IS, BUT HUMAN IS
TRAPPED WITHIN THE LIMITATIONS OF THE
ACCEPTED BOUNDARIES OF SENSING
APPARATUS “AND” PERCEPTION-EGO
OPINION.  WORSE, YOU ARE LEFT TO FORM
THOSE OPINIONS BY WHAT YOU
PHYSICALLY EXPERIENCE OR ARE SHOWN
OR TOLD TO SEE OR BELIEVE.  FOR
EXAMPLE, IF YOU ARE “ONLY” SHOWN
PICTURES OF CROCUS BLOSSOMING ON
EARLY SPRING STEMS PUSHING THROUGH
THE ICE AND SNOW—YOU WILL FIND THAT IN
YOUR “REALIZATION OF CONSCIOUSNESS”
THAT CROCUS CAN “ONLY” EXPRESS IN THAT
MANNER AND NEVER MIND THE TROPICAL
CROCUS BULB WHICH BLOOMS IN GRAND
ARRAY WHERE THERE HAS NEVER BEEN
ICE OR SNOW—AND, THEREFORE, MUST
HAVE A DIFFERENT LABEL.  BUT AS WITH

THE ROSE—“BY ANY OTHER NAME”—IT IS
BUT A ROSE.

What happens along the way with such as
“Global Bonds”?

I use this example because it can so easily be
recognized in such as the Philippines, because the
“Global Bonds” are floated constantly when push
comes to shove.  The finance department of a nation
in conjunction with a central bank will come forth and
offer bonds—which here are called “Global Bonds”.
And guess what, they are “oversubscribed”—no
matter in what condition might be the offering nation.
Over and over again it happens, and the papers rave
about the good paper and investment income and you
name the nonsense what you like.

The ones who “oversubscribe” are who?  Well,
the Elitist brokerage houses, of course.  These are the
Goldman-Sachs and those very Elite who control the
markets, the economy—THE WORLD.

Somehow, the payback just “fades away” unless
something can be gained by the world Elite by
FORECLOSING.  When that happens, more “loans”
are floated at whatever percentage of interest is
desired in order to “break” a nation—and away you
go again in the endless cycle of “getcha” and dead
you.  This is always, these days, through the IMF-
semi-superfund and World Banksters.

But WHY would these little Global Bond issues
be approved?  Because there are some very big
Superfund reserves backing them and what might that
be?  Well, today, we call it “GAIA”.  But prior to
that it was called “the” Superfund or simply “Bonus
3392N181”.

That asset, AT THE TIME MOST USED was,
in addition to other grab games, used as holding
reserves in international banks and bankos established
for the purpose, along with such as the Deposit Trust
Corporation and Inter American Investment
Corporation and “Development” banks—to
LAUNDER DIRTY MONEY.  This means
CRIMINAL monies.  That became predominantly
DRUG MONEY.  The controllers of that particular
commodity flow became the prime product of the
CIA right out of top Administration parties in the
United States, where the “Global” assets were
stashed and verified with totally limited access by the
highest criminals on the globe.

The big question then arises as to WHO changed
the game?  Well, as with all “revisionists”, the
criminals FIRST changed the rules to suit
themselves—FROM THAT WHICH WAS
THOUGHT BY PARTICIPANTS TO BE THE
GAME.  THAT WAS A FRAUD BUT IT
SUCKED A WORLD INTO THE TRAP.  AND,
THEREFORE, WHAT HAPPENED THAT
PLACED THE PLAN INTO REVISION MODE AS

TO “GOD’S PLAN”?  WELL, I GUESS I HAVE
TO TAKE THAT RESPONSIBILITY:
GYEORGOS CERES HATONN.

Now, I don’t want you to come to think I also
have a giant (pun intended) ego need for recognition,
for I don’t and I don’t want my teammates in any
presentation of danger or take-out.  We have been
there and done that—and it didn’t work “then” and it
is not going to work NOW.

Any high-level intelligence group in the “inside”
can check out that my files are above top secret—in
about the level of A-6 or above.  I represent
something that is so large that even the Satan himself
has to take note and mind his agreements, even if it
takes a while.

When it came around to dealing with the mess
the Elitists had concocted from the “bonus certificate”
and the plan became evident, people like Ferdinand
Marcos, as example, didn’t want to die or be negated.
He had done his job and the wealth flowed like water
to everywhere the hoodlums chose to have it sent.
Ah, but Marcos never relinquished “final” control
and, therefore, much of the wealth has had to be
STOLEN a second or third—or even fourth—time
around.  When it came to, finally, Russell Herman—
the Thugs had made some VERY BIG ERRORS.
He had been the one to willingly take the
responsibility of “holding” the assets “because” he
held the certificate and the Elite bums thought they
could totally control him and everything he did.

HOWEVER, I WAS ALREADY WORKING
WITH RUSSELL HERMAN.  When it became
obvious that the Thugs were murdering him and he
was ordered to sign off the instruments, there were
billions of dollars already involved—even into the
trillions of dollars—and they were going into arms
and banks to cover drug money, war and chaos.  So,
Russell was betrayed, Cosmos Seafood Energy
Marketing corporation, in Nevada—which was
Herman’s corporation and held the certificate—was
STOLEN by the “Bush Players” with the direct
assistance of the Nevada Secretary of State “del
Pappa” and it was thought that the stolen certificate
was valid and in good hands with Allbush [Allstate?].
Oops, Russell found out about the snatch and
demanded a return of the thieved company pursuant
to original incorporation regulations.  That was
accomplished—and at the same time, the certificate
was changed out, by Russell Herman, into a
CONTRACT/JURAT identifying ownership.  This
was then established within THE ANNALS OF THE
LAW IN THE LEGAL REGISTRATION OF
STATES AND THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT,
TREASURY DEPARTMENT, FEDERAL
RESERVE, ETC.  IN FACT, THE FEDERAL
RESERVE IN LOS ANGELES VALUED THE
CONTRACT.  IT WAS SAID AT THE TIME,
HOWEVER, THAT AT ANY ONE TIME ONLY
2.4 BILLION DOLLARS WOULD BE HONORED
WITHOUT ATTENTION.

Bush and Bunch went forth before that, however,
and placed “bunches” of stuff in this amount—all
over everywhere—and, as well, destroyed directly the
Savings and Loans and cost the citizens of America
trillions of dollars and the world, uncountable sums.
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This has also been the underlying theme with derivatives,
roll-overs, nasty money dealing and so-called high-yield
trading programs based on WORTHLESS FEDERAL
RESERVE NOTES (based on hot air, not any kind of
“commodity value”).

After regaining control of the instruments upon
which the funds were based, Russell Herman (and
yes, V.K. Durham) needed a secure place to put the
contract.  I was meeting with them and it was
decided that Russell was not going to survive the
radiation he experienced and be able to do anything,
so it was turned over to ME, GCH, to attend the
thing.  It was planned and accomplished that the flow
would be to MY PEOPLE (my scribe) so that
protection could be brought from a bigger source than
the Elite Controllers.

It was recognized, in 1993, that the time had
arrived to move the documents and “ownership”.
V.K. was showing signs of stress beyond that which
she was going to be able to overcome because, as the
next-in-line person to sign-off on the thing, she was
immediately put under intense, mind-warping
radiation herself along with a negation of even
“living” funds due and owing her.  She had, after all,
served in the Presidential Security Forces and would
have had a large pension, as would have Russell, had
he not been “sheep-dipped” and his “history”
removed from all records.

Next, as a sideline distraction, came the attack on
what the Ekkers were doing and, as well, people in
the Phoenix Institute who were publishing our
Journals, etc.  The point was to destroy all credibility
of any organization involved and make the people
involved look like nuts in a crazy asylum—you know,
the old “booby hatch”.

By August of 1993, it was obvious that the change-
over had to take place because the bombardment on
Herman was getting so heavy that it was recognized that
he was becoming totally incapacitated and would die
regardless—and it was then realized that a full-out effort
would be made to murder him.

It was arranged that Rick Martin-Cortright, as
agent for the Phoenix Institute, would travel back
“East” to receive the transfer.  He was to return it and
place it in a totally secure place while allowing the
other programs to proceed without interruption.  This
was done and, until after Russell Herman’s demise,
it was not brought forth in an effort to simply assist
the KNOWN parties to, hopefully, be able to achieve
recognition through V.K. Durham.

It had already been KNOWN that if V.K. bogged
down, the full ownership would be then transferred to
GLOBAL ALLIANCE INVESTMENT
ASSOCIATION and ultimately under the
responsibility of that corporation, E.J. and Doris
Ekker.  Our preliminary plans were discussed and
confirmed before that first transfer was made to Rick
Martin and Rick was NOT informed other than
through his own conversations with Russell and V.K.

Every possible effort to assist V.K. was
forthcoming, including live-in assistance in her home.
She finally got so entangled in control that the whole
program had to be “bagged” is, I believe, your term.

That meant that the follow-up plan had to be set
into motion and thus the GAIA holdings.  Everything in

the U.S. or for the U.S. “people” was left totally in
V.K.’s hands and at that time agreements were
established with the POWERS that be, i.e. Treasury,
Fed, IMF, etc.

As the shift began, even prior to turn-over to GAIA,
George Bush was personally consulted to work out a
program and he simply said:  “I’m not ready to deal AT
THIS TIME...”.

Fine, no need to push rivers around and flood the
world with worse bloodshed.  And he personally
suggested Ekkers retire to a quiet island with a fishing
boat—for old-age security.  He also said that we are just
an “annoyance”.  AND WE LIKE IT THAT WAY,
FOR OUR INTENT IS NOT TO OFFEND
“ANYONE” NOR TOPPLE ANYTHING—IF PEOPLE
DON’T LIKE WHAT THEY HAVE IN POLITICS OR
LIFE-STYLE, IT IS THEN UP TO “THEM” TO
CHANGE IT—NOT US.  WE ARE “SELLING”
NOTHING AND WE DO NOT EVEN LIKE THE
CONCEPT THAT WE MIGHT BE DOING SO.

Ekkers, for instance, simply VOLUNTEER their
time and services and have paid their own way from
their own personal holdings.  The investment has been
great—the return, ZILCH.

They agreed and made a commitment, TO ME, to
deliver the “Program” as messengers and couriers
without involvement of any kind in politics or religious
matters.  WE have been TOTALLY open and all
dealings are public and totally non-secretive in any way.
Anyone wishing to participate does so with meeting a
full set of REGULATIONS and under the LAW.
Deviation from that process merits immediate
cancellation of any agreements, etc.  And YES,
INDEED, trillions of dollars in progressing have been
cancelled because we were lied to or set up, or efforts
were made to misuse the assets in criminal manners.

What happens to those assets whose potential seems
lost?  They are simply retained in the allowed “reserve”
for more valid projects.

We happily limit the amount of offerings to disallow
any potential collapse of nations or people, and we
require a full backing in hard-metal gold upon which the
value is based—not empty paper with a bunch of
conjured printing by the Illuminati.

This seems too outrageous?  Well, that is YOUR
problem of limitation—NOT OURS.

My team has been hit with everything dirty and
mean that could be pushed against them, including
ridicule, legal harassment, theft of their very home and
property, businesses and you name it, even to the
attempted murder of a son.  So, Mr. Estrada, it doesn’t
do any good to say:  “Get me if you will but leave my
family alone.”  These people want to destroy you and
they do it through the most horrendous and terrifying
means available—and getting “your family” is the
primary thrust.

With “Global” assets you are not playing with a
NEW game or even NEW PAPER—only a way to
stabilize and value that which you now can use validly
and positively FOR THE PEOPLE AND YOUR
NATION.  Even the “product” has already been
validated AND USED—go back and read the part about
“Global Bonds” and “bond issues”.  It is ever so much
larger than that, however.  The entire IMF is based on
THIS ASSET.  The point is, however, it has nothing

BACKING IT, as the gold has been shifted totally
AWAY in the process of taking the world.  The assets
are being gathered in the foreclosure processes without
anyone realizing until TOO LATE what has hit them.

So again, who is Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn?  Well,
let’s just say that “God sent me” and here we are!  And
again, I suggest you check it/me out through your
intelligence resources.  My team, however, is getting
impatient with wars, assaults, insults and overload of
work—and after nearly two years at this in Manila—
they want to go home.  Ah, but—their home was taken,
so they don’t have a “house/home”, business, or goods,
nor income, save pension.  It is so that goodness usually
costs everything of considered value in the material
world—to accomplish abundance and achievement of the
very things you thought you lost.  When you change
your focus—you change the world.  I had to say to self:
“If not me—who?” and here is old GCH.  Now, I ask
YOU:  “If not you—who?”  And after all, friends, you
have ME to plow before you, to set the order of the rows
to be plowed.

The thing I want you all to KNOW is that there can
be NO NEGATING our documents, for THEY HAVE
ALREADY BEEN VALIDATED AND USED.  We
can’t help it if they were, unfortunately, used incorrectly,
with subterfuge, or even unlawfully or illegally.  (Yes,
these have different meanings:  “Legal is anything the
power-boys say is legal.  Lawful is what is
Constitutionally lawful.” So, anything the Elite
Controllers do is deemed “legal” even if “unlawful”.)

YOU ARE ALL UNDER CONTROL OF THE
NEW WORLD ORDER—YOU JUST FAILED TO
NOTICE!  WE OFFER WHAT WILL OPEN
THOSE CELL DOORS INTO FREEDOM BUT,
YOU KNOW WHAT, AND THE ELITE KNOW
IT:  MOST WILL NOT EVEN VENTURE TO
LEAVE THE CELL AND WILL PLEAD TO
HAVE THE DOOR LOCKED AGAIN.

It has taken years to reach this point of replacing
concepts and accepted LIES.  One big one is how to
handle economies.  The bankers are trained to adhere to
the “new regulations” no matter HOW ABSURD and go
to their very deaths rather than cross the fool in charge.

Worse, as in the Philippines, the Roman Catholic
leader, Cardinal Sin, is actively in full political collusion
and conspiracy working constantly to DESTROY the
Administration and makes no motion to be other than
blatant about it while siding with, in his coalition, the
prior corrupted controllers while murdering a man who
happened to be elected to his position.  Sick?  Yes, and
it is global in FACT.  And what do you do?  You keep
praying for help while denying every response God
offers.  This is the bigger lie in that all you have to do
is pray and somehow God works magic.  NO, YOU
HAVE TO WORK THE MAGIC—GOD PROVIDES.

This is enough to get started, Dharma, on this tale of
worlds in conflict and the solution for freedom and order
in HONOR.

Yes, indeed, we have documentation to back up time
slots and sequence of events—by the very ones who now
deny validity.  Wow, God works in mysterious ways
HIS WONDERS TO PERFORM.  Smile, team, you are
on candid camera!

Salu, old GCH
dharma
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Doris’ Corner
By Doris Ekker, 5/21/00 (13-279)

MANILA LOG

I sit to this computer so overfilled with happenings
as to be unable to contain it all—and yet still in a
position of not being able to share the really “big stuff”
because of the games people play.

Just when you think things are in good order, God
pokes a finger in the ribs and says to “someone” on our
side:  “Better check the...”.  And, surely enough, when
checked, the little rat poo is all over the fan blades.

What the nerdniks through NCH have this time tried
to pull off is as disgusting as anything we have yet
witnessed, and this time with none other than Phoenix
Institute.  I will, however, leave that to PI President and
Board Director Ron Kirzinger and our attorney to reveal
“more timely” what they wish to be made public.

My writings of the past few days have had to deal
with those items back in Limbo-land, so this too will be
somewhat guarded.

I can only ask that you who know what is taking
place in the Tuten case support our team in any way you
can, for it could end soon with the playing of the right
cards.

No, we don’t know what is taking place with the
Adam Drive property, which now seems to have a very
tall fence (rent-a-fence type) and seems to be in
“holding” of some sort.  But NO, we do not believe it is
some evil trip for Millers.  We think Millers were totally
overwhelmed with wrong information from the “Young
Group” (this is a reference to what the lawyer called
them in the court documents, as they tried to settle out
their case of last year).

We don’t know all the players on that other side but
it appears Ed got some elderly friends to move to
Tehachapi and he begs running-funds from them on a
regular basis.  Fine, that is certainly none of our
business.  There are also some “payoff” funds which had
been pouring in but it appears that may well have
stopped—as the criminal games got more evident and the
higher players didn’t want to be caught supporting the
mavericks.

By the way, in having to respond to the “Bellringer”
INTERNATIONAL putdown, the receivers of the brunt
of that information have now met with E.J. with
packages in hand—and they have gathered PROOF of
the content of LIES from the Bellringer material that was
deliberately scattered around the globe.  In other words,
THE PROOF OF A FULL-BLOWN LEGAL SUIT IS
NOW LAID IN FRONT OF US WITH MYRIADS OF
WITNESSES.

The best is, however, yet to come.  LIFE MAY
NOT BE FAIR—BUT GOD IS GOOD and of all the
unexpected things to come along out of this entire drama,
GOD PROVIDED THE EXACT PUZZLE PIECE
SEARCHED FOR BY THE TOP BANKING/
GOVERNING AUTHORITIES FOR OVER A YEAR
AND A HALF—YESTERDAY.  Thank you, Ron, and
we await tomorrow for the “dunk” part of the “slam-”.
THERE ARE HAPPY, SMILING FACES ON EVERY
LIGHT POST.

I would write a bit of a suggestion to you who are
friends (or enemies), who may yet think we languish in

luxury and devil-take-the-lead lifestyle in “beautiful”
downtown Manila:  Get the following movie film which
probably can still be rented.  I guess it is an old
production of some kind that I just happened onto on
HBO a week ago.  It is called LEGACY and stars David
Hasselhoff and Rod Steiger (just for rental info).

The plot is nothing save a greedy grab for money, gold,
etc. but the setting is lovely Manila with its insanity, filth,
typical street scenes and a total disregard for life, liberty or
the pursuit of happiness.

This is the dirtiest place I have ever been, including
Detroit in 1952, when all the energy production, heating,
etc. was done with COAL and fuel oil of the worst kind.
And yet, here in Manila we have typhoons in the middle of
monsoons and with the first rains this season all of Metro
Manila was totally flooded out, drowning people in the
middle of downtown.  Oh, well...!  Rick and Charles could
well remember that they tried to go somewhere on a Manila
street with water sloshing in the floorboards of their taxi—
WITH THEIR FEET IN WATER.

People coming in to meet with us with a usual trip of,
say, half to three-quarters of an hour driving time on a bad-
traffic day (every day, actually) this week took over four
hours.

Ekkers are staying close because a few days ago in the
most up-scale mall in Makati a bomb was detonated in the
next aisle, in the “hub” of the center BACKING THE
PLACE WE HAVE TO DO OUR OFFICE STUFF AND
E-MAIL.  The only thing that saved the day for that place
in point was that the idiots with the bomb placed it so it
blew in the opposite direction and sent shattered glass all
over the side street while taking out of commission some 17
children and injuring countless citizens.  The bomb was on
the third floor of the mall itself and blew out toward the
Shangri-La Hotel and Landmark side of the main mall on
the side nearest the Gilarmi, which is directly across the
street (Ayala) and shook heck out of our little dwelling
place.

There were many critically injured people but we have
not heard of immediate deaths.  Neither do we Pollyannas
think it was aimed at us but, with the war in full force, it
was certainly a message, if nothing else.  Oh, yes, indeed,
there was a second bomb, which was defused, and we have
no information as to its “direction intent”.  We had heard
a blast earlier in the day but we can’t find out ANYTHING
about that one—but all were in Glorietta.

God love these wonderful people, though, as we are
assured by security guards that “it is safe” today—whatever
day we go in to do the computer mail.

This is certainly not a job for the faint of heart—which
includes ME as being about as faint as Rick has described
from time to time.  Tainted?  No, just so foolish as to trust
God, HIS WISDOM, and keep his bubble around us at all
times and keep right on pushing in HIS directions within
HIS directives.  Amazing things, you could call them
miracles, pour upon us constantly.

Let me share with you ones doing the load at home one
of the sweetest things we have had happen.  In follow-up
regarding one of the most beautiful housing development
projects at Baguio, we were given a book of home drawings
and we could have “A LITTLE LOG CABIN” that is
amazing—and only about 6+ thousand square feet.

Then, the sweetest of all:  A man came in (I don’t
know his name or position, other than that he owns an

island or something) and he wants to give us a prime piece
of land there.  He is giving an equal piece to the “Mayor”
of our recognition who would, I suppose, tend ours.  We
declined but the Mayor is doing whatever and it would be:
FOR USE BY OUR “PEOPLE”.  This is supposed to be
one of the most beautiful spots in the Islands.  I wouldn’t
know.  However, I laughed to E.J. and said, “Well, we
could maybe put up that log cabin ‘there’ and have a retreat
for worn-out PI-GLOBAL tribes-people.”  Ah, but the
TRIBES to the south also want us to retreat with them.
Goodness, and the way I love mosquitoes and wilderness
jungles, we can’t count on an income there but “retreat”?—
yes, indeed.  It is the HOPE, friends.  These sincere people
have been given, through us—by God—HOPE.  From total
hopelessness they now have ABUNDANT HOPE and they
want to share.

There is simply no way short of death itself that would
stop us from finishing this job—and we know NOW that
some of you would push right on through replacing us, if
it should become necessary.

The terrorist activities are without interruption now and
a lot was orchestrated to hit while “Erap” (President
Estrada) was in China.  Ah, but Erap is BACK now and we
are confident he has new info from Nevada, and he actually
smiles and says he and Zemin of China are now “GOOD
FRIENDS”.  Estrada actually cut his China visit short to
get back to Manila to attend other things of pressing
concern to start clearing up major problems.  He has
“aborted”, as well, his trip to France and Britain next
month.  I suggest he may well be in a position by July to
tell Billy in the U.S. that if he wishes a meeting, Billy
should get his assets over here.  It truly turns out that even
Russell Herman REALLY DID HIS JOB WELL!   We
shall have to wait and see because everything over here is
run by the CIA, British Intelligence, Mossad, IMF/WB and
the infamous consultants of Henry Kissinger Associates.

When I turn again to writing, I will dig up some of the
proof of the statement above.  As I write, it is reported that
there are at least two high-ranking military officers/CIA
operatives and some British Intelligence people known to be
involved in the Mindanao mess of hostages, murder and
mayhem trying to incite to full-out WAR that would come
between Muslims and Christians—of which NEITHER OF
THE INVOLVED SEGMENTS “IS”.

And, oh dear, friends, if we thought we had a bit of
“yellow” journalism in the U.S.—this is greenish brown
over here, as the journalists and commentators are really
showing their bloody colors.  They are really having to “try
harder” to destabilize, as strength becomes the prime tool
for the Administration just opening its eyes to possibilities.

I can go a step further in this morning’s headline of
the “MILF is gearing up to retake Hi-way”.  Oh, gosh,
perhaps I have lost it, for I didn’t even perceive a “gearing
up of”.  My brain engaged on “Hi-way”.  THERE ARE NO
REAL “HI-WAYS” IN THIS PART OF SOUTHEAST
ASIA (!) and much the less in Tribal Mindanao.

Another FUNNY one is this new idiocy about genetic
alteration of plants (crop seeds, plants, etc.).  The big
demand is to go back to the “Good and dependable
HYBRIDS”.  WHAT EXACTLY IS A HYBRID?  Go,
please, and look it up!  Without hybrids we wouldn’t even
have things like tangerines, nectarines, popcorn, etc.

But the good one this week is all the arguing and
haggling over corn, as in the “970IN” vs. the “970Bt”.  The
970IN is almost a loss to the corn borer with nubbins
instead of beautiful 970Bt BEAUTIFUL corn sans vermin
of any kind and was able to be raised WITHOUT pesticides
and half the additives required by the other.  SO, WE
MUST GO BACK TO THE INFESTED VARIETY WITH
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THE PESTICIDES OF KNOWN POISON BECAUSE
THIS OTHER THING IS DANGEROUS—“MAYBE”?
My first comment was much as with the dead grub-worm
in the bottle of imported Tequila—“him who drinks this
Tequila will never die of grub-worms”.  Well, I think the
WORST thing that could happen by eating that new stuff
without pesticides and poison additives would be a lack of
dying of grub-worm corn borers.

How do we get so totally nuts and take the good and
toss it out to insist on the oppressive destruction of the
powerful agricultural industry?  You know, why not eat
poisoned smutted wheat rather than use a hybrid, which
keeps the smut away?  Have we actually joined the totally
insane to demand our own executions?  And WHY, in
goodness’ name, do we think that somehow we will be
genetically or DNA-altered by eating an ear of corn?  I
doubt there is any corn around any more that is not hybrid
and, thus, TAMPERED.

My golly, friends, we are dying of disease from
resistant strains of microbes—because so much poison and
pesticides along with antibiotics have been fed to our
“natural” resources.  Would it not seem a bit of wisdom to
eat nothing save the tampered varieties, which do not so
quickly rot, while feeding the very microbes by treating with
KNOWN pesticides which obviously have not stopped the
diseases?  Why do we think a tomato that is altered to stay
fresh, have better flavor, etc. is somehow a negative thing,
rather than a BETTER WAY TO GO?  Microbes grow like
mad in rotting flesh or plants.  ARE NOT THE
“NATURAL” TOMATOES ACTUALLY “HYBRIDS”?

Now the biggie is to take off the market any potato
product which has been subject to modern technology?
How many of us realize that the tomato and the potato are
from the same FAMILY?  They are both “nightshade”
family members and the genetic alterations actually took
OUT the poison that is present in a potato skin which is
turning “greenish”.  DO WE ACTUALLY LINE UP TO
KILL OURSELVES?  IT SEEMS SO.

We have the valid evidence of the “big boys” and
greed-mongers grabbing the very things that are of God,
FOR his people.  Such as the NEEM tree so recently in
point—well, for you who may not know, that tree is more
important than we could have possibly imagined.  There
were actually those who PATENTED that tree to KEEP IT
FROM YOU-THE-PEOPLE.  That was overturned in court
in some places, but there you have it.  If the LORDS of the
LAND can’t have total control of product and prices, they
can’t hold on, CAN THEY?  And they are not going to let
go of agriculture control aimed at depopulation—so you
WILL eat smutted grain and infested corn or you will buy
their products and pesticides to make sure you poison
yourself while they smile all the way to the Banksters’
vaults.

Now, before I leave this keyboard, I wish to note some
things which are so dear to us as to make the difficulty of
visiting all but out of the question and a real hurtful
consequence of this job at hand.

I wish to thank Marilyn Miller for sending the pictures
she rescued from the pile of personal things dumped out by
the Spectrum crew that were almost totally destroyed.
These pictures were irreplaceable as they are of the
grandchildren (but only two of the children).  ALL THE
REST OF THE PERSONAL AND IRREPLACEABLE
PICTURES AND PAPERS WERE LOST, STOLEN AND
SOME PUBLICLY PRINTED AND MAILED ABOUT BY
RAY BILGER AND THE “WATCHERS”.  All of the
pictures and memories of the children’s growing years, pets
and things long gone are GONE, mostly destroyed in the
winter rains and snow.

My children had to see their full journey through
childhood floating in a box of water, from loved pets to first
prom pictures and a home they spent near 20 years in
living, growing and loving—taken.  Then when they went
to rescue wood from OUR LOT, where the Spectrum
thieves were taking it and burning it in, yes, OUR fireplace,
Ray Bilger came out with camera and cops.  The officers
agreed that there should be charges brought against these
interloper trespassers—but you know how hard and
expensive it is to confront these things.  It is also known
that because of the Adam Drive SCENE, people are actually
moving away from the location.  Is this because of the
Millers?  NO!

Next, it must be noted that those working desperately
to DESTROY or GRAB the Institute are DELIBERATELY
HURTING MILLERS far worse than any transgression thus
far in property matters.

There has NEVER been any other intent as regards PI
than to make GOOD any loans when they reach
MATURITY.  And anyone who claims to “not know that
there were conditions” on loans might well look at their
own note and explain to themselves and to others what
“maturity” MEANS on the very note itself.  BUT, IF
GREEN, HORTON AND ABBOTT, THROUGH BETTY
TUTEN, CAN GET THE INSTITUTE INTO FORCED
LIQUIDATION OR RECEIVERSHIP (and those dudes
asked for George Green to be one of the “receivers”), all
involved, including Millers, LOSE BIG-TIME.  Tuten has
not only had the Institute tied up from being able to do
proper business other than ongoing expenses, but has tied
it up through such a massive drop in gold prices as to be
staggering.  The average price of Institute gold holdings
was some $374/oz.  It is now $274 and dropping daily.
Maybe it is headed back to the $100s range?  The Institute
was NEVER in the investment or gold business—EVER.
The loan paybacks were BASED on gold and on gold
prices to set a “maturity” value.  NO PERSON through the
Institute ever “owned” gold—the Institute used the loans to
get gold for collateral upon which to base value for projects
funding.  And the facts are, people, you were dumped on
by Green—who now calls HIS OWN PROGRAM a PONZI
scheme.  No, it worked until Betty Tuten saw to it that the
collateral was simply taken by the bank—with the gold.

The NEXT story on EXTRA might well be very
different from the ones played and the TV shams pulled by
Tuten, Bilger, Dominick, Neil, Spectrum, et al.  Those
people involved on the media side are flaming mad to have
been so badly used and we have gained some supporters.

Now, with the more recent games at NCH, we have a
case which will be a joy to experience because we can
depose every associated party and FIND OUT THE TRUTH
AND WHO DID WHAT TO WHOM.

So all of you who were at the EXTRA rebuttal taping
and had on your tape players for the exposé of the
interviewer—please get copies and get together for the
memory jogging because the “host” and producer of that
program were present and that “host”, when I said I didn’t
know who “Bethel” is or even, at that time, what was
Betty’s last name (Tuten), he shook his head and said
something to the effect that he couldn’t “do this any more”.
When asked how EXTRA BECAME INVOLVED, he said:
BETTY TUTEN.

Most of you were right there in the room and now I am
quite sure the only reason we did that segment was for the
witnesses present.  I can remember easily most of you from
right there in town watching every word of the taping and
the interview.  It was the same with the Channel 27 news
crew “rebuttal” of the same time,  which did run and the
later one set forth by ED YOUNG, in which it was his

program but the only thing they did on Young was to tape
him speaking of high technology as in “survival ifs...”,
pointing to a gas tank and saying, “...this is a butane
tank...”.  He was so mad he wrote nasty letters to the
station master.  Doris had ONLY participated at all on his
and Rick’s urging and assurance that the program was with
Ed and not Doris, Dharma, Ekker or whatever.
Commander did a most gracious thing there, as well, and
granted a meeting—WOW.

“Rebecca”, who was called in to the Farm thing,
supposed to be with some staged things by Bilger to do that
“Waco-type story”, is not in Bakersfield longer and did, in
fact, turn up in Las Vegas at, strangely enough, a hearing
on the Tuten case.  My, my, and she wanted an interview
with Elley, who was gracious but didn’t have time to linger
and talk at the moment—having the opposing counsel
failing to show until the end of the hearing itself.  Rebecca
got an earful and eyeful from RIGHT IN THE COURT—
and makes A DANDY WITNESS, and most especially,
RON, a wonderful depose-ee!  How could you get better
than that?  She has no need to pull “journalistic” secrecy
because it is all on public tape.

And, if you need some “reputation” information from
Bakersfield—try the old channel that did the “Heavens-
Gate” thing with/alongside the EXTRA “THING” and did
later come and do that nice rebuttal.  That was involving,
later in the rebuttal, Miles Musio, who used to live directly
across Adam Drive from us, and Rusty Shupe, news anchor
and a 25-year friend of Ekkers, who had no idea this
nonsense was taking place.  Our son, Gene, had stayed in
Rusty’s home, they were such close friends.  Ekkers nearly
“raised” his brother, Steve, along with our own children.
So we have some pretty good references as to not being
con-people, nasty cheaters, nor having any kind of a
reputation other than doing a bit of good along the way and
having very reputable and high-level respected positions in
Transamerica, Children’s Hospital of Los Angeles, and
being good parents who took the kids, including Shupe’s,
on all the camping and riding outings that came along.  We
are NOT noted “Satanists” with tainted halos or weirdoes.
Since all of this involves BETTY TUTEN, I am going to
suggest that all these people touching on anything possibly
being involved be deposed and some called as witnesses in
this case.

God said this would be “tried in the public” and I now
assume that is exactly what that meant!  These turncoats
did everything damaging as far back as supplying
information to Steven Horn which had nothing whatsoever
to do with the case in point but did have everything to do
with all else before or after.  This INCLUDES Jason Brent
with a concerted effort on Green’s part to get Brent to “do
in” the Ekkers.  Let’s run the letter, please, of Jason Brent,
along with Rick’s write-up of current “find”.  The reason
for that is that Jason Brent wanted 10% of at least $2.5
million dollars from each prospective litigant (and that
includes Betty Tuten), to DESTROY the Ekkers (and thus
the Institute).  It was important enough for Brent to LIE IN
DEPOSITION regarding the matter!

That information is there with YOU and their stealing
the PI files, etc. should not keep the INFORMATION from
being available if you simply search it out.  Surely, someone
can pull up the information on these matters BECAUSE,
WITH COMPLAINTS IN HAND, WE PUBLISHED IT
ALL—ALL ALONG THE WAY.  IT IS IN THE
CONTACT RECORDS AND THAT JUST MAY BE A
REASON, IN RETROSPECT, AS TO WHY THEY
WANTED TO STEAL THE PAPER ITSELF—TO GET
CONTROL OF AND DESTROY THESE VERY
RECORDS.
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Ah, indeed, life may well not SEEM fair, but GOD IS
good!  I even appreciate Suzy Ward’s last wordy flings
because she repeats information she could ONLY have
gotten from the miscreants, inclusive of Laurie Anteau.
One day soon I might guess that Laurie is going to open
her eyes and find she has been USED, BIG TIME!  And
that, in addition, there was and is a full-blown intent of
destruction of the Institute, along with wiping out of not
only her own “whatever she called her thousand dollars”,
but Joan Singer’s, Dominick’s and THE FUNDS OF
EVERYONE ELSE, INCLUDING HER MOTHER’S.  IF
THAT IS THE WAY SHE WISHES TO LIVE HER LIFE,
ALONG WITH HER TEAM OF PLAYERS, FINE, BUT
IT SEEMS AT THE VERY LEAST UNCARING AND
UNGRACIOUS OF WITH REGARD TO HER VERY
OWN PARENT.  And then, to further damage Millers in
the “house matter” seems all but unforgivable, if not, at the
greater, unconscionable, unholy and outrageous.  [E.J.:  Ah,
she is warming to the task, and we are only to page 9.]

These Spectrum groupie members actually STOLE,
looted and destroyed PROPERTY from Adam Drive for
which Millers must stand responsible.  And, even under
legal counsel requirements, not one thing (until these dozen
pictures came) has been returned—not documents and not
property.  Bilgers actually took up part-time residency in
the house and Bilger is a now recognized thief and scam-
person.  The culprits tell on themselves and it is “said”
that “Ekkers will be surprised to find that the police will
find drugs in the dwelling if they should find their way
back into the house, even overnight.”

So, no thank you, people.  With friends like this, do
Millers really need more enemies?  Well, not from over
here!  And now, guess what:  This bunch of nasty kids is
expecting Millers to help foot the bill to defend themselves.
My goodness, does naughty trickery never end?  They say,
“After all, we don’t have any money to pay for anything,
so Millers will have to…”.  No, I DO NOT think so!  ALL
THESE PEOPLE [Millers] HAVE TO DO IS TELL THE
TRUTH AND THE CULPRITS WILL UNCOVER
THEMSELVES.  And no, the house matters have nothing
to do with the Institute—except for what was deliberately
used to help destroy the Institute itself.

Damn, this typhoon-monsoon storm of storms just took
the power out along with part of this writing.

God blesses us so abundantly that these distractions are
surely annoying but are getting MORE INTERESTING as
the case comes to confrontation again NOW.  Team, please
keep digging up everything you even think pertains to or
focuses on Betty Tuten and her joint escapades because the
facts are going to be—YOU KNOW FAR MORE THAN
EKKERS ABOUT THIS MATTER, WHEN PEOPLE JUST
DIDN’T WANT TO GET INVOLVED OR SAY THINGS.

I will tell you now that you should not limit yourself
because you think that, well, “They were always nice to
me.”  NO, starting with Charles Neil—they are not and
were never NICE to you or about you.

And, please, as we leave this as far as note holders—
please do NOT forget Dingmans, who had to go back to
Canada—they lived out at that farm for a long time and
learned about Bilger and his first girlfriend, whom he tried
sneaking into the mobile home while the children wondered
about the “unmarried live-in” visitations.  We had to
require that Bilger cease and desist such flagrant activities
in front of the little children.  And since Betty Tuten is now
proven to be teamed up with Bilger—we have a lot of
support from there and not just with “Maturity”
understandings with lenders.

But, you might ask, didn’t Rick or Charles understand
the workings of PI?  Neither put a cent into the Institute—

theirs was ALWAYS on the taking side!  So, yes, indeed,
it IS certainly most interesting that Rick and Ray snatched
the files and actually incriminated themselves by publishing
things that could ONLY have come from said stolen files
and were, at best, only “private”, not “secret”.  And what
of Kathy and Karen?  No doubt we will find out.

And yes, indeed, I demand that Charles Neil be found
and deposed—for with the gun incident at the farm,
partially structured with the media with Betty Tuten, he is
going to answer to his activities and involvement.  Charles
said to us personally that Rick couldn’t tell the truth if it
hit him in the mouth and was “the most immature person”
he had ever met.  So how is it that suddenly Rick’s
presentations, along with those of the misfits, were
honored—when Charles could KNOW the claims were
NOT TRUE.

THIS INQUIRING MIND WANTS TO KNOW!
THIS “BETTY TUTEN CASE” MAY NEVER END,

IF I HAVE ANYTHING TO SAY ABOUT IT—AND
SINCE I AM PERSONALLY NAMED, I THINK I CAN
POSSIBLY HAVE SOMETHING TO SAY ABOUT IT.

But to happier things, there is no way to thank Berends
enough for their gift of “life” in the form of the apparatus
just received here.  What really blows us out is that Janis
and Randy managed to get that attended AND HAVE A
FULL TRANSPLANT OF AT LEAST TWO ORGANS IN
THE MEANWHILE.

I will say that the apparatus lends a new dimension to
“boob” attention, as in a good bra is a necessity.  I think
the laugh did as much good as the apparatus!  Do we feel
more oxygenated after two uses?  I have no idea!

And, I bet the Rays would never have guessed that this
crystal flower changes with the light.  It is usually reflecting
beautiful blue but in the inclement weather, its reflection is
soft, rose-colored, tinged with golden hues.  It is my
treasure and sits on my screen table with Debbie’s “roses”
and brings total love and joy.  I am reminded all the time
of my LOSS of the angel from Mark and Della that I
always had at my computer and I have missed dearly every
time I sit to type.  I often wonder if I ever will have any
of those “support crutches” again, for they had to be
dumped into whatever was handy to just get it all out of the
house.  I suppose that some day it will turn up, probably in
Ellen’s or Debbie’s shifting boxes.

INDEED, LIFE OFTEN SEEMS UNFAIR AND
THEN IT SEEMS SO ABUNDANT AS TO STUN US IN
OUR COMPLAINTS—AND “GOD IS CERTAINLY
GOOD”.

Love to all and I promise to get back to work
tomorrow, for Erick San Juan has sent over a couple of
really important papers.

And to stress the importance of some of these things,
I would tell you that Coleman’s article of long ago on the
Philippines Betrayed is in the hands of Marcos’ children
and the response, is “Oh, my God, this will clear our
name...!”  So, to John C.:  Thank you for the permission
to use the material and yes, indeed, soon it will be that your
hurting days are over as we get rolling.  If we make it—
YOU MAKE IT, so please say a word to upstairs for
success.  This success here will allow all authors to get
their work out—Phillips, Stich, etc.—you name it.
BECAUSE we already have the publishers chomping in
readiness AND in know-how to at the least distribute
here—even if banned in the U.S.—for we don’t have to use
the U.S. for same.  The reason I asked for just a couple of
copies of “300” is to give it, through a request, to the
President himself and to that nice Marcos group of children
who have had to live under this shroud of corruption and
lies for all these years and, in spite of it, one of the

daughters has achieved being a Senator and the son is the
Governor in Ilocos Norte—one of the most important
provinces in the Philippines.  Remember also that AFTER
the fall, as they say, even Imelda by popular demand was
a Senator and did, in fact, run for the presidency twice, the
last against Estrada and because of the international
badgering she stepped down and Estrada easily won by
more “popular vote” than anyone ever has before pulled.

Former President Ramos is still in the U.S. spouting off
to everyone his string-pullers’  (graduate of West Point, you
know) demands and tearing down his own nation.  All the
destroyers spend more time in Washington, D.C. than in
Manila.  Wow, and oh, my!  And my, my, indeed, it is no
longer very “wise” of those known players to take out
Ekkers or Global.  THIS “THING” WE HAVE IS
NOW APPARENTLY APPROVED AND VALIDATED
WITHOUT QUESTION IN THE U.S. WITH THE
“ONLY” QUESTION POSSIBLY BEING
“PERCENTAGE” OF HOLDINGS.  WELL, WITH
THIS SIZE OF FOCUS, ANY PERCENTAGE IS
PRETTY GOOD AND CAN HELP A LOT OF
HUMANITY.

When E.J. stated a reminder to any party in Mindanao
that there will be no approval if anything from GAIA goes
for even one gun, the response will blow you out, as well
as the facts:  “Oh, no, with approval of GAIA and funds,
the war will be INSTANTLY over.  And, as to arms, the
outside forces—through the Middle East and intelligence
agencies—have provided over a billion-and-a-half dollars in
arms AVAILABLE and already in the area, and the misfit
organized rebels are trained in guerilla terrorism by these
same teams of international agencies.  And NO, sorry,
Americans who believe that such as Libya and Bin Laden
are responsible—the only things given to the Mindanao
circle in southeast Asia are for rice and food.  The people
in Mindanao are in so much poverty as to shock even the
United Nations leadership who did, after all, experience the
Indonesian methodical destruction aided and abetted by
their newly announced advisors, Henry Kissinger—and
Associates.

Further, NO, we are not into politics AT ALL and
neither are we into Religions—AT ALL.  And I guess it is
all pretty interesting when the intelligence agencies go to
check on the state of Ekkers to find that the entire Ekker
world is GONE.  That “palatial compound” somehow has
no connection to Ekkers—but through theft and
participation, the Spectrum groupie came to and are under
full attention.  Ah, yes, God is GOOD!

It has been too long between writings and updates and
that makes for my too-lengthy input.  However, it would
seem so important, especially to us, to let all of you know
of our unlimited and boundless (same thing) appreciation.

We hear regularly, every day, with a call or faxes or
something from our dear family friend, 2 X 0, and he has
helped so much financially that we are totally indebted.  He
says he has no family?  No, not so, we have no others
except the friends who have stayed this course and our own
blood families and we treasure and cherish each of you who
ARE OUR FAMILY.  Our only way to return that trust and
support IS TO MAKE THIS WORK AND DO IT IN
GOD’S PERFECTION.  And yes, the Institute can hang on
long enough to get this started—and it will be just fine
because it has to protect itself by legal counsel.  Then
Ekkers should have enough to take it the rest of the way
while unearthing all of this mess—which very well might
turn into the unearthing of criminal activities, for which the
“system” can adjudge.

Love and our very greatest appreciation to you all,
Doris
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GAIA Chronology Of Events
(Part 1)

5/26/00—#1 (13-284)

By Doris and E.J. Ekker

RE: INFO. ON GAIA, CHRONOLOGY OF EVENTS,
V.K. DURHAM/HERMAN AND REQUESTED
SUPPORT MATERIAL FOR 3392N181

REGARDING THIS SERIES OF WRITINGS

These writings are going to be information taken from
a file which was brought to Manila, the Philippines for use
as reference for dates, etc. related to Global Alliance
Investment Association (GAIA) and information in our
files which has been published but most of which is not in
our “package” of support materials.  This is not to find the
information unimportant but to render it in some quantity
allowing better use of same.

We do get such a myriad of questions regarding so
many things—mostly just from curiosity—that GCH
requests that we get what we can onto “our” disk, so that
at least what we do have can be utilized.

Please remember, you who know the story, that Rick
Martin was a vital part of the loop with V.K. Durham as
well as with Russell Herman while he was still alive.

In the pressures of trying to type V.K.’s material with
which she flooded us, as in a total bombardment, I, Doris,
finally had to turn it over to someone else to handle.  It
was so difficult to sort and type, correct spelling and get
ready for publishing that nobody, after a while, would
touch it.  So, SOMEWHERE—BACK THERE in U.S.-
Land—are files and files of V.K.’s “sharings”.

Much was kept at Ekkers’ but all of that has now
been dumped or removed, moved or outright stolen when
the grab for CONTACT was made by the now “Spectrum”
group.  We have no idea what is left and, at best, Rick has
it.

Since our disconnection from V.K. Durham, we have
no information regarding her location or present state of
health or contact information.  The clarification of these
statements will be shown as we print or reprint
correspondence, lines of events as offered by V.K. herself
as well as from Russell Herman.  V.K. KNEW about the
connections of Ekkers-Martin-CONTACT at the time of
the contacts while Russell was still alive but it appears she
chose to rewrite the script after Russell’s death.  Did she
know about Russell’s transfer to us?  I, Doris, don’t know
the answer to that, and it appears that she may well have
not known because Russell built in a period of time to
allow her to get the job accomplished—with our help.

She was so angry when we finally had to publish the
transfer that she screamed fraud, forgery, etc., even of
Russell’s signature.  We did not realize or know until the
documents were validated and registered that the transfers
from Russell to Rick to GAIA were actually preceding the
documents and things of V.K.’s holdings.  Well, we can’t
sort that, so we followed through as we were instructed by
some of the same people with whom V.K. also dealt in a
big, big way.

Please understand that I am not a “happy camper”
having to retype all these documents and this
correspondence but I can also see the need to do so and

at the same time offer, again, the public presentation, for
we have no way to research old files, nor staff to do so.

I apologize right here, up front for lack of dates and
writers on much of the material, for Rick had extracted
relevant material and just stuck it in a file and much of it
will not have information regarding dates, etc.  I will
comment if I can remember “about when”, etc. but that is
the best I can do.  I believe, however, that you can piece
together the approximate time and every so often [H] has
commented.

It appears to me to be best to start with a bit of a
chronology and personal things from V.K. and/or Russell
Herman and where possible, flesh out the information with
actual public notice copies of relevant material.

It should be noted that this will be “copy”, so to
question me about these things is not appropriate since, in
some instances, such as the “Timeline” now first offered,
I had no input but will have a comment or two as we get
to late July and the first few days of August 1993.  You
will please note that Russell was failing but was actually
still very bright and functional.  He also had the use of his
hands, in contradiction to V.K.’s claim that he “could not
have signed anything because he had a broken arm”.  At
the time of the transfer, there was NOTHING wrong with
Russell’s arm or hand, although he was very weak.

V.K. has had “enough already” and I can’t imagine
that V.K. could remember everything while in the
horrendous and terrifying middle of her “husband” being
killed.  Yes, indeed, this would be a story for a series of
motion pictures to surpass anything Bond has done to date.

Anyone who can’t believe our wondrous Government
in the Land of the Free, and the CIA, would do this to
“one of their own”, I suggest you go to the movie rental
store and get a film on a man named Barry Seal and just
watch.  There are hundreds just like him—hundreds.  Then
I suggest you get the reference materials and books offered
in these writings.  It is NOT a nice world.

V.K., you will see, has said that “this is of God, it
HAS to be”—and yes, it COULD ONLY BE SO.

With this all said, off we go.
[QUOTING, “TIMELINE”, as constructed by Rick

Martin, 10/22/97:]
[D:  Some of the names throughout the entire

series will be “phonetically” spelled because often
times we would not have the correct spelling.  For
example:  In Rick’s first few paragraphs there is a
Dare SHAUT, and a Dare SCHAUT.  I dare shout
that I don’t know which is correct.  BUT, I DO
WELL REMEMBER DARE SHAUT/SCHAUT.
FURTHERMORE:  ANDY NICHOLAW WILL
KEEP POPPING UP IN ALL THE WRONG AND
MYSTERIOUS PLACES THROUGHOUT THE
ENTIRE TIME PERIOD.]

RE: TIMELINE

U.S.C.G. RUSSELL EDWARD HERMAN/HERRMANN/
HERMANN
CONTINUOUS I.D. #312457
SSN: 336-20-6722
DIED: 8/29/94
(10-22-97)

1.  Hatonn writes about Dare Shaut and COSMOS on
Dec. 10, 1992 in Vol. 21, #9 of THE PHOENIX
LIBERATOR.

2.  In a writing dated Dec. 16, 1992, Hatonn states, Re:
COSMOS:  “I am not going to discuss details about this
ongoing situation.  I cannot jeopardize my people or the
project by loose speaking.  Suffice it to say that things ARE
happening and if you pay attention you will see what many of
them ARE!”

3.  THE PHOENIX LIBERATOR, Vol. 21, #12, page 28,
Nord Davis writes an article regarding the Nov. 27, 1992,
Dare Schaut/(Dr.) Andy Nicholaw “conference” call
concerning Cosmos Seafood Energy Marketing, Ltd.  The
address for COSMOS was given over the air as being RR1,
Box 171, Okawville, IL 62271 (V.K. Durham’s address).

4.  In a letter TO HATONN dated Jan. 20, 1993 FROM
Charles Dare Schaut, Schaut cries libel at the information
written about COSMOS (appearing in Vol. 22, #1 of THE
PHOENIX LIBERATOR).  In another letter written by V.K.
Durham and signed BY RUSSELL HERMAN, CEO/CB and
V.K. Durham, CO/CEO/CB for Cosmos Seafood Energy
Marketing, Ltd., she ends the letter with the following
statement:  “By the way, it surely must be real or George Bush
would have not tried to obtain $2B410M for Iran in 1989.  Of
course, we, Cosmos Seafood Energy Marketing, Ltd. refused
him collateral.”

5.  On page 16 of Vol. 22, #3 of THE PHOENIX
LIBERATOR, is a letter dated Jan. 29, 1993 addressed to
Mister Rick Martin (please print).

[Quoting:]
We are in receipt of your Jan. 26, 1993 edition wherein

you did print our response.  Thank you.
We would like to apologize to our lateness in response as,

on Christmas Day, we were in an auto accident which left us
in a state of disarray.  These things happen, however we do
apologize for our lateness in responding.

[Still quoting, later on:]
To keep you on an update, we (Cosmos Seafood Energy

Marketing, Ltd.) forwarded on to President Bill Clinton on the
19th day of January 1993 our offer to assist in the restoration
of the Republic; this consisted of 18 pages which originally
was intended to THE PHOENIX LIBERATOR to publish so
all of you could read what we had to say.  We are holding it
up for 30 days to allow our new president, Bill Clinton, time
to peruse our letter.  If there is no response in 30 days, we
shall send this on for publication so you will be informed.

[End of quoting]
It was initialed by V.K. and Russell.
[D:  We later DID publish the offer.]
[D:  The next is referring to “things”, valuable

artifacts, held by Russell and V.K.  Knecht was trying to
sell them for V.K.  We have no idea of the final disposition
of the things.  However, we did have MANY conversations
with Robert Knecht.  He is a well-recognized expert in art,
gold, etc.  We have seen reference to “Dr. Knecht” even
in Southeast Asia in an international publication.  He told
us, personally, that he was helping V.K. and that he was
acting as executor for that reason and, of course, the
valuable holdings.  He further said that he had “many”
Peruvian certificates but the BONUS 3392-181 was in a
“class of its own”.  He said, however, that if we sent the
information from the “Russell Will”, that he would see
that the $40 million bequest would be made to CONTACT.
The full information was sent but in the meanwhile he had
some major dispute with V.K. Durham, after which he
said, “She has now really botched it; she has filed murder
charges against Bush and his associates (named) and
nothing can be distributed from the ‘Will’ itself until that
is under control...”]

In a continuous flow of correspondence and phone calls,



Page 14 CONTACT:  THE  PHOENIX  JOURNAL MAY 31, 2000

V.K. continued to assure us that she was within days of
receiving massive sums for those items.  However, when
Knecht would get a buyer, V.K. would set other conditions on
the sale and delays were constant.  V.K. had promised that if
CONTACT would assist her with funds, she would be paying
them all back through this separate resource.  [D:  This never
happened.]

6.  In a conversation [D:  With permission, Rick taped
the conversation.] with Houston-based attorney Dr. Robert
Knecht, on 9-24-97, he said:

[QUOTING:]
He brought it out of Burma.  These are temple objects

that have been there for thousands of years in these temples.
And when Russia attacked, that blew up the temples, and the
government, with General Herman and General Dwire,
brought all this stuff out.  And then when General Herman was
murdered... the case came up to me and I opened up these
vaults by winning the case and all these artifacts for V.K., and
she was almost killed.  She was in a coma for a year, and I
surfaced with these and they’ve been appraised out by the
government people in the case at 316 million—about that….

... and I discounted it.  I said, for a quick, say, 250 million
for all of them.  Get it out of here.  And I wanted to close that
case, and everybody comes in here and wants this to be a
museum and that’s not how you close a case.

Question:  What is the nature of the objects?
The Ming-Hu robe of 1500 AD, that’s of the Ming-Hu

family.  Ming being a dynasty, and there’s two, there were
three of them.  And we have one and two of them are in the
museum in Beijing.

And they’re going at 50 million a piece, over there.  We
have one of them here, in the vault.  I also have a 300-karat
diamond which was taken out of the Buddha’s eye.  It’s 54-
facet, 300 karat of V6.  And then there’s a black diamond that
was found in the temple, and also a goblet from about 1800
years old that was used for a sacrificial goblet—a blood goblet
made all out of ivory.  Then there’s two tapestries from
Belgium.  How they got over there, I don’t know.  I opened
this case; I put it out for 250 million.  Everybody comes in
here, and “Oh, I want this, I want that...”.  You can’t do that
in a case.

[Still quoting, later on:]
But see, Dwire and the other one, General Dwire and

Schenault, were on the Burma Road.
[End of quoting]
7.  THE PHOENIX LIBERATOR and CONTACT  [D:

After George Green tried to take the Liberator and assets
to Nevada, it was found that Green had also taken about
$400,000 in gold intended for the Phoenix Institute and
buried it in his back yard.  It became necessary to merge
the paper and the name was changed to CONTACT.  We
have never been able to establish the extent of Green’s
thefts but we do know of much, much more.]  Received
(documented) telephone calls from Russell Herman and V.K.
Durham on, initially, the following dates: 9/21/93, 12/3/93/ 12/
10/93, 12/15/93, 12/27/93, 12/30/93, 1/3/94, 1/6/94, 1/14/94,
1/15/94, 1/18/94, 1/19/94, 1/20/94, 1/21/94, 1/24/94, 1/29/94.
[D:  Ekkers probably received twice, at least, as many
calls (almost daily and sometimes two or three daily) but
we did not have any reason to document them.]

8.  On May 26, 1995, CONTACT received the following
information from V.K. Durham:

[Quoting:]
Received your paper and the article on killer germs.  Most

impressive.  However, curiously, this killer germ identified as
Cryptosporidiosis is almost identical to the resident germ in the
bathroom commode in this house Russell and I have inhabited.

[Still quoting, later on:]
I believe there is cause and reason to believe this is the

origination of the illness of Russell Herman, and later he was

gassed by Serin [sic] out in the yard in front of the house.
Reasoning:  Prior to the incident of the “gassing”, Russell

had been swelling profusely in the abdominal region, as a
matter of fact, the swelling was so profuse, he would have to
split the seams in his jeans to accommodate the swelling.  He
was exhibiting bloody stools, and kidney difficulties with
extreme pain in the mid-section.

Immediately after the gassing, he perspired profusely.  He
was bleeding from the eyes, nose, ears, spitting up blood,
nauseated and disoriented and did lose consciousness.  The
combination of the two made him ill enough for the first
encounter with the hospital “United Nations medics”, all
employees/personnel in St. Mary’s were wearing dark blue
slacks/shirts, white blouses, black ties with epaulettes on the
shoulders in the wing in which Russell was taken.

Russell, while missing from 9:30 a.m. on October 28th,
1993 until 21:27:52 hours that date, was strung up like a piece
of beef with a pair of hooks under the shoulder blades with a
cross bar across the shoulders in the back, he was burned with
cigarettes, and beaten to the point of his left rib cage being
broken, as was the left arm from the shoulder to the elbow.

Evidenced on Russell’s rectum were marks where a prod
had been placed up his rectum, with entry areas around the
anal area as though wires had been inserted in addition to the
initial prod.

After leaving St. Mary’s, Russell expelled what looked
like tobacco in his feces.  From appearances, pure tobacco had
been shoved up his ass, up and through the intestines to reach
the liver area which would cause abnormal liver functioning
(the evidence exists).

Still, this did not kill on the desired time level, nor did he
cooperate with them, they never did get what they wanted, and
that was his signature to sign off on the certificate/contract.
Russ could not have signed off had he wanted to, he did not
have that capacity.

[D:  More than V.K. knew, he couldn’t sign off on the
documents, for he had already transferred them “even”
out of V.K.’s ability to do anything with them.  I probably
would have died of terror had I actually realized the
extent of this incredible intrigue.  We didn’t actually have
enough recognition to try to run or hide.  We did have
several attempts on our very lives, cars in chases, etc., and
we just marked it up to nuts from the U. of Science and
Philosophy that was suing us because of George Green.
Agents were CAUGHT tapping phones (total idiots) and
were also caught with listening devices to the windows at
the “office”, spying on Rick, et al.  The “Powers” knew
Russell had transferred the “CONTRACT” but they ran
smack into Commander Gyeorgos Ceres Hatonn, and had
to back off.]

Being unable to walk to and fro to the bathroom facilities
here at home, it became necessary to use a urine bottle.  After
a while the same killer germ, Cryptosporidiosis, began to
cultivate in the urine bottles.  (The evidence exists.)

All the cancer tests were negative.  Accuracy rate 75-
80%.  Still radiation and chemotherapy was given, the burns
are evidenced on his hips.  Now we have excessive invasive
radiation.

Well, that did not kill him.  Hospice decided with the
doctors that I was to give him 10 mgs of morphine every four
hours with a 2 hour break-through, and I was supposed to rub
it into his gums even if he was asleep (then I would have been
guilty of murder).

Russ and I wised up to the morphine in a hurry.  He cold
turkeyed all the way.  Much to their consternation, that little
guy still was alive.  He still had not died.

I truly feel as though I let him down, and I was too
exhausted to care for him and I put him back into the hospital
where he could be given proper care, while I got some well
needed rest.  I had told the hospital and doctors on Sunday, “I

am going to take him home on Tuesday, as he is doing so
well.”  On that Monday, he was murdered.  His vital body
fluids were extracted while he was still alive, the redness is
from morphine and the accompanying fear.

[End of quoting]
9.  On Jan. 4, 1995, Grandma wrote to CONTACT.
[Quoting:]
Please be assured; in the event I can get that portion of

my own processed [D: referencing the Herman Will], the
CONTACT will indeed get $40 million dollars out of my own,
this will be in Federal Reserve notes, and the gold bequesting
shall not be affected.

(This was addressed to Rick and to E.J.)
Russell Herman and I decided too many years ago, how

very important this CONTACT paper is to the people, and we
both, the two of us, made a free choice to assist this paper in
the event we were able to do so.  This is the reason the Will
of Russell Herman left such a bequest.

[End of quoting]
[D: This is another very good and logical reason why

Rick and Ed (Young) would actually STEAL the paper
itself, CONTACT.  Spectrum is not the same thing as
CONTACT any way you spell it.  They had to get rid of
files and they had to have the name because when we
validate this contract—it brings the Will of Russell
Herman to bear, and $40 million will have to be paid.  So,
you might see that stealing the paper and the bank
accounts were no “little” thefts.  Ed had already been
dismissed from ANY connection with the paper and yet
they went forward and published three additional editions,
which damaged beyond recovery the paper itself.  Then
they started Spectrum using mailing lists and stolen
material.  Rick (and Charles Neil) were neither longer
“anything” to Global Alliance Investment Association,
having threatened Ekkers, used extortion, announced
themselves “enemies” and resigned quite legally and
lawfully from all association with said GAIA.  They did,
however, apparently think that $40 million might tide
them over for a while, if all else failed.]

10.  On Sept. 12, 1994, Grandma wrote to Rick &
Readers the following:

[Quoting, Portions:]
Frankly, when we picked up Grandpa’s frozen body, it

was unlike anything I had ever seen.  First, all of us have seen
the death camps of Auschwitz and Dacha [sic], and know of
the emaciation of the bodies which were nothing but skin
stretched over bones.  This was the way Grandpa was.  But
something different here—Grandpa’s frozen body had a skin
color just as good as my own—his “buns” were red as fire,
there were “scratch marks” on his face which were not there
when I last saw him, and the blood was still blood red.  Then,
there were the ‘scalpel’ marks, just tiny incisions between the
shoulder blades, and down mid lower back, ever so slight, but
as though something had been inserted, after a tiny piece of
skin had been pulled back, then the skin put back in place, this
area was yellowish in color where the invasions occurred—no
“voiding” in his Pampers.

Those “scratches on his face, on the left side” bother me...
it’s as though Russ had been put into the freezer still alive and
had scratched his face in desperation for air.  I just do not
know.  But I do know something very strange went on here.
A forensic autopsy would evidence his skin under his finger-
nails if this bore up as fact.

[Still quoting, later on:]
They tried to tell me the marks on Papa’s back was skin

tissue breakdown/bedsores.  Bullshit!  I rubbed his back the
day before with talcum powder and it was as clear as it could
be, no marks!

[End of quoting]
[END OF PART 1]
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GAIA Chronology Of Events
(Part 2)

5/26/00—#2  (13-284)

RE: TIMELINE: RUSSELL HERMAN

CONTINUING FROM EARLIER 5/26/00—#1
WRITING (COPY):

11.  In a legal notice/letter dated Dec. 14, 1993,
addressed to Medicare & Mutual of Omaha, Mrs. Russell
Herman writes,

[Quoting:]
On the date of October 28, 1993, Mr. Russell Herman

was taken across the state line, from Illinois to Missouri,
without his permission, or the wife’s permission; and

Unauthorized invasive treatments were performed on
the subject’s person/body without authorization from either
himself an/or the wife; and

Said procedures were performed without said person
being admitted into the St. Mary’s Hospital Care Facility,
and Mr. Herman, upon entering said hospital, without
authorization either from him or his wife; was suffering
from the following (see unsigned registration/admission
sheet of 10/28/93.)

A)  Gastrointestinal bleeding;
B)  Intestinal obstruction;
C)  Suspected “D” (diverticulitis), and
D)  Abnormal liver function.
There was no mention of “any” life threatening

illness.
[End of quoting]
12.  In a document dated Feb. 4, 1994, titled

Declaration at Common Law, Notice to Beneficiaries;
Addendum to Establishment of Beneficiaries Russell
Edward Herrman/Herman and/or V.K. Durham, we read
the following: [Quoting:]

E)  A very small gutsy newspaper exists in Phoenix,
Arizona, a bequest is herein identified as $40MM (million
gold dollars, gold coin, gold bullion, gold) is also made to
this small paper identified as the CONTACT, INC. NEWS
for “its” projects.

[End of quoting]
[D:  It is noted here that the “location” given as

Arizona was an error and was immediately corrected
by V.K. Durham and the correction run as a Public
Notice of correction and also, we were informed,
corrected in the State filings.]

13.  In a letter addressed to “20-20” dated Sept. 6,
1994, Mrs. Russell Herman writes.

[Quoting:]
Russell Edward Herrman, born July 2, 1927.  On the

9th day of April 1940, at the age of 13, his mother lied
about his age, and egged him into the United States Coast
Guard.  It was getting rid of an extra mouth to feed.

Russell Edward Herrman/Herman’s serial number
#E630724.  He started out an ordinary seaman, in the
engine room of steamers, on the Great Lakes, at 13 years
old.

On April 9, 1945, he did continue into the Coast
Guard.  Finally, Donny, his brother, who was on the
Denver, coaxed Russell into the WW II.  Russell enlisted
into the Army in 1946 and out in ‘47.  Re-enlisted in
1947, out in 1950, re-enlisted in 1950, out in 1953, re-
enlisted in 1953, out in 1957, then back into the U.S.

Coast Guard.  From 1957, U.S. Coast Guard went well
past “Discharge time of 20 years” to 1993.  Fifty-three
(53) years, in the service of this nation.  A nation that
does not even know who the man is, or was, nor can his
records be determined.

As the story goes: General MacArthur had gotten
wind of there being some POWs behind the enemy lines,
at the INCHON RESERVOIR.  Russie’s unit was sent out
to “Seek and Identify” these POWs.  The unit got within
between 80 or 180 yards of the objective, and was told to
“PULL OUT, ABORT AND PULL BACK”, leaving the
POWs still behind enemy lines during this ‘scouting
venture’.  Russell sustained a blow to the head, causing a
need for 217 stitches, and his nose had to be re-attached;
he lost the use of the right eye.

Of course, this Coast Guardsman, or this “Medics” or
this Serviceman’s true historic events, somehow got lost
when the fail-safe record department was destroyed by fire
in St. Louis, Missouri(?).

[End of quoting]
15.  In a letter published in the Sept. 10, ’96

CONTACT addressed to: Dear Rick and Readers, dated
Sept. 10, 1994, Grandma writes.

[Quoting:]
First, I want you to know, Grandpa was buried on the

6th of September 1994.
For the Services, which were held graveside, first our

wedding vows were re-affirmed and read by Pastor
Johnson.  Second, the poem written by Russell’s dearest
female friend Cecelia Xalis entitled “In Flanders Fields do
Poppys Still Grow”.  Third, Grandpa’s “Notice to All
Beneficiaries” was read.  And do you young ones know
what happened when this was going on?  Well, a gentle
breeze began to blow through the trees and the corn
fields... over the hills... throughout the cemetery... and all
the while this butterfly fluttered over Grandpa’s casket.
Then, taps was played, and the echo came again... from
another bugle... far over the hill... the Honor Guard fired
their Salutes to Russell Edward Herrman/Herman.

[End of quoting]
16.  From the same issue of CONTACT we read

Grandma.
[Quoting:]
The day we sent the letters to the President of the

United States of America offering to assist the nation back
in July of 1993, the two of us commented; “We have just
signed our death warrants.”  Then, we both got our acts
together to protect you young ones... our Last Will and
Testaments were IN ORDER.

The CONTACT, Inc. News has a paper trail which
“IF” followed will show, the dates, what occurred after
those dates... but just to fill you in, it goes like this:

*  1992—we offered to assist the young President,
William Jefferson Clinton in restoring the nation, and

*  1993—we offered to assist the nation, rebuild after
those disastrous floods.  This was in July.

*  1993—August we extended the offer to assist.
Papa was ill from the “smoke/fog”.

[D:  It was in early August that the transfer of the
contract was made for interim holding by Rick
Martin.  We paid for Rick’s trip for that purpose and
Rick reported back with documents signed and in

hand, to be secured.  He reported some “interesting”
things about the circumstances but we do not have
further input as to how or what actually took place.
The request from Herman was to hold in security the
documents until such time as it would be necessary
and/or appropriate to transfer the contract further
into some “Global” corporation which would by then
be established.  It was established as Global Alliance
Investment Association so that its label would be
GAIA.]

*  1993—October 13th, took the Interest into
Boatmen’s National Bank and in accordance with Title 17
of the Illinois Banking Laws and the proper UCCs, tried
to draw down on the accrued interest due and payable on
Bonus 3392-181.

*  1993—November 1st, we issued a letter demanding
a turn back across state lines whereupon Russell Herman
could be sent to Marion, Illinois Veterans Health Care
Facility.  It was stamped received.  (Russell was never
admitted to St. Marys in Clayton, Missouri, on the 28th or
any following date.  He was kept illegally until the 17th

day of November 1993.)
*  1993—November 3rd, Boatmen’s National Bank in

Belleville/St. Louis, Missouri did attempt to use another
Certificate identified by the Peruvian Embassy as
Certificate 1065, whose alleged owners were M.O.H.
Enterprises.  They denied payment, as rightfully they
should have, as this 1065 was one of the Dreyfus contract,
which was a contract of suspect, as they would tell the
Peruvian Government “We shipped out 10 tonnes”...when,
in fact, they “shipped out 30 tonnes”...and did not pay the
Peruvian Government what was actually owed to them.
So, the Government cancelled those Certificates and
rightly so.

*  1993 We filed Ex-Parte in Federal District Court
on Boatmen’s National Bank...”Violations of Title 17, and
the UCCs.”

*  1993—The Judge called, said he was not familiar
with the UCCs, and recused himself.  No other judge has
been assigned, nor have we been noticed of assignment of
said judge.  (Of course we have one year, and in all
probability an Ancillary will be filed, citing murder (no
statute of limitations of time).

*  1993—December 10th, Illinois Department of
Veterans Affairs; came to the house and after gleaning all
the information stood up and said: “Well, Mrs. Herman,
if you plan on getting some of these bills paid, don’t look
to us.  And I suggest to you, after he is dead, go take
bankruptcy.” This was at 10:15 A.M. on the 10th.

*  1993—Hospice was called in to assist.
*  1993—Hospice demanded I give Russell 10 mg of

Morphine every 4 hours with a 2 hour break-through, and
he had to take it even if I had to rub it into his gums while
he was sleeping.  Hospice was told by me, “I will not be
a party to murdering my husband, as I know with these
amounts of dosages, he will become anorexic, dehydrate
and go into pulmonary cardiac arrest.”  Needless to say,
that was the end of Hospice.

This battle with Hospice went on from November
1993 up to about February 1994.

*  1994—March.  Russell was admitted into the
Marion Veterans Hospital in Marion, Illinois.  (God what
a little trooper he was.)

Little did I realize, even though I had won the battle
over the morphine, they had snuck another one in on me
which old dumb-ass me, did not fully know about—
“Lasix/Furosemide”.  The son of a bitches had been giving
him the aforementioned in his IVs.  And he had
prescriptions here at home.  Recently I discovered, now
this is straight from the manufacturer’s printout: “Adverse
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Reaction: Gastrointestinal system reactions: 1) anorexia 2)
oral and gastric irritation 3) nausea 4) vomiting 5)
cramping 6) diarrhea 7) constipation 8) jaundice
(intrahepatic cholestatic jaundice) 9) pancreatitis.”

Let’s go backwards—The initial diagnosis was:
gastrointestinal bleeding, suspected bowel obstruction,
liver malfunction.  This is the diagnosis of October 28,
1994, Washington County Hospital in Nashville, Illinois
(Lasix/furosemide?)

Veterans Administration printout of June 1994
diagnosis: Gastrointestinal cancer.  He was receiving
Lasix in his IVs.

*  1994—From March to the day Russell Herman
died, we were being told Cancer of the Prostate, blip blip,
bla bla.

Russell Herman’s Death Certificate:  Cancer of the
Mets, and the death certificate is signed by an unknown
doctor, not the primary doctor Dr. Hyde of the Marion
Veterans Hospital. (?)

I requested an autopsy, in writing, from the Veterans
Hospital.  This was vehemently and adamantly denied on
the fact: “We will not do an autopsy that can or could be
used in ANY court of law in this country.” Quote, end
quote, Dr. Petith (Petoo).

Dr. Petith stated: “Mrs. Herman, you are not a
medical person, and you do not know what you are talking
about.”

[End of quoting]
At the end of the same document we read,
[Quoting:]
Both Grandpa and I, Grandma, knew the

consequences when we came out and did what we
intended to do, back in 1989, we both knew we would be
casualties of defense of America and defense and support
of the American people whereas and whereby, they could
once again wrest themselves from the same things
identified in the great and inestimable Declaration of
Independence, oppression, despotism and tyranny from a
tyrannical government.  Also, Grandpa and Grandma were
willing to pay the ultimate price, with our lives if
necessary.  Grandpa has lost his life... in an honest and
faithful attempt to restore this once great nation to its
former status.  Let’s not let him have died in vain and
allow his wishes to go unfulfilled.

[D:  My own thoughts are that when V.K. realized
that that mess was dumped onto our shoulders, she
may have tried to protect us by denying the
possibilities present in the transfer of that cursed
document.  We have, since being in Manila, heard a
couple of things: 1. That V.K. had made a deal with
her portion and got some funds.  (I wish I felt that to
be so but the last input was:) 2. V.K. Durham was
declared mentally incompetent and nobody seems to
know anything about it or where she might have been
placed.]

*  1994—August 28th, Russell Herman wrote, “Our
lives are shaped by those who love us and their lives are
shaped by our love for them.”

**  1994—August 29th, Russell Herman died.
[End of quoting]
17.  I (Rick Martin) can’t be specific as to the actual

date these conversations took place, or the actual date of
the event, but on several occasions both Russell Herman
and V.K. Durham expressed their concern, as well as
disapproval of the activities of Dr. Andy Nicholaw.
Sometime between August 1993 and April 1994, Andy
went to see Russell and V.K.  When he entered the Illinois
home, Russell said to V.K., “He’s been sent here to kill
us.”

When Andy, later, said he was going to the bathroom,

V.K. Durham—with a handgun in her hand—said to
Andy, “When you come out of there you’d better only
have your pecker in your hand because if you have
anything else in it I’m going to shoot you where you
stand.”

On other occasions, V.K. has confided in me that
Andy Nicholaw was the one who “set Russell up for take-
out”.  Russell and V.K. were both very, very concerned
over Andy’s activities with the certificate and they did not
feel safe around him.

Andy continued for months “peddling the Peruvians” in
the Los Angeles area and is, in all probability, still working
with Dr. Robert Knecht to this very day, on them.

*  18—CONTACT received a fax dated June 22, 1996,
from V.K., which is an agenda for “The Saturday Morning
Breakfast Club—A Constitutional Forum” in Tucson, Arizona.
On the agenda for Jan. 7 is: “Andy Nicholaw: The possessor
of a gold certificate that is worth millions, that he claims he
will use to buy the Federal Reserve.”

*  19—In a fax dated Sept. 20, 1994 and addressed by
“Grandma” to “Julian”, we read.

[Quoting:]
I suppose the most simplistic way to define the

“Grandpa’s Will” is:  Grandpa and Grandma and Andy knew
a long time ago that there’s gold in them thar vaults, weren’t
recalling belonging to those scutters that took it... it belonged
to the American peoples as it rightly was their’n affore the
funny munny and monopoly stuff was put into illegal law back
in the olden days of Grandma and Grandpa, and Grandma’s
and Grandpa’s Grandma, and Grandpa (Get it?).

Now Julian, it’s like this:  It ain’t nice to steal, and there
really is a RIGHT and a WRONG, even though our politicals
don’t know the difference, but it is there and it ain’t right to
take that which don’t belong to them away from the old folks,
the youngins, and the less fortunate who don’t know they had
something or tuther worth sumpthin... wurth stealin in the furst
plase... but they stole it anyway, and that ain’t sittin well.

[End of quoting]
*  20—In a faxed letter from Grandma Writes Rights

dated Sept. 24, 1994, addressed to CONTACT, INC. NEWS,
Dear Friends and Concerned Americans, we read.

[Quoting:]
First, I thank you from the bottom of my heart for your

evidenced concern.  I also am concerned, but there is a task set
in motion, and at hand which must be completed and that task
is restoration of this nation, in peace if possible.

I must tell you, when we first started out there were 26 of
us.  Now, due to “deaths” there are only 2 left.  But in the true
course of history, our forefathers pledged their lives, their
fortunes, their plight to ensure Americans safety of a free and
harmonious, liberated society.

Unfortunately, we have lost twenty-four from our “group”,
even Grandpa (making it 25), but we all have but one regret:
We only have one life to give.

[End of quoting]
*  21—In a letter from Grandma dated Sept. 5, 1994,

addressed to CONTACT, INC. NEWS, Dear Rick and Readers:
[Quoting:]
We are unable to obtain a proper autopsy to determine the

cause of Grandpa’s death.  They kept throwing blockades in
the pathway. We all know who “they” are.

I’m going through Grandpa’s things so we would all
know what to do, what not to do, what goes where, what does
not go where, and so on, we ran across a set of documents that
Grandpa and Grandma made out last February when he was so
ill.  After all that poor soul has gone through, I came close, oh
so damned close to tearing the damned thing up, because I
suppose because the marrow of my ones hurt over what has
happened to Grandpa.

I, in sitting and talking with Andy Nicholaw, and the two

of us hashing out the mess, Andy calmed me down and told
me to “Get my crap together, as the American people were too
damned important for me to feel sorry for myself!”

[D:  Does anyone find anything strange about this
Andy Nicholaw dude and Grandma’s continuation with
the nerd “sent to kill them”?]

I am affixing to this page, five pages of Grandma’s and
Grandpa’s “Notice to all beneficiaries” for you to publish, as
one of the “owners/signatories” has passed on.

[End of quoting]
*  22—In a telephone conversation with Jack Jones on the

week of 10/13/97, Jack confided that Grandma currently
receives a telephone call from Andy Nicholaw about once a
month.  [D:  Jack Jones is a friend who literally moved
into Grandma’s house with her to help her and to see to
what she needed.]

*  23—In a faxed letter dated Oct. 6, 1994 from Grandma
Writes Rights, addressed to The Phoenix Project and All
Americans, and other nations, Committee of 50 States, we
read.

[Quoting:]
While we were sitting there looking over the river, we

began to discuss the Certificate and Grandpa said, “Ma, think
about what I am going to say very carefully.  How many pairs
of shoes can we wear, how many houses can we live in, how
many pairs of clothes do we need, how many cars can we
drive?”

I replied, “One at a time”.
He then continued, “You know, that Certificate represents

nothing but death and trouble.  It’s been trouble, through wars,
more trouble ever since it was written.”

I said, “Yes, I know, and it’s a damned shame.”
He then continued, “Are you thinking the same thing I’m

thinking?”
I laughed and said, “Count on it.  Let’s put it where it can

do the most good.”
We sat there enjoying that beautiful golden fall day when

the whole world seems to be at peace within its self, and we
continued on discussing how this accrued interest or the major
portion of the accrued interest really belonged to the American
people...

You know, when we started out with this Certificate, after
6 years of research and discovering it was real as hell, there
were 26 of us.  All have died and/or been murdered over this
damned thing.  Two are left. (And now there’s only one.)

How did “I” come by it, you ask?  It was a gift from
“GOD”.

[End of quoting]
*  24—In a letter from Mrs. Russell E. Herrmann-

Herrman-Herman, dated May 21, 1996 and addressed to
Chairman Robert Joost, U.S. Dept. of Transportation, Office
of the Secretary of Transportation in Washington, D.C., we
read.

[Quoting:]
I have waited, and waited, for you to respond in

compliance with my just and lawful request for (a) my
husband’s five pensions from the five military branches, and
(b) his five insurance policies which are, I am told $200,000
K per each, and nothing has happened but “shuffling of the
proverbial buck”, in your instance.

Some of the men who were in the service’s who knew my
husband are coming up with dates, military operations such as
Christmas Tree, Bay of Pigs—The Submarine Base at Black’s
Beach—the unusual goings on at Black’s Beach Sub Base—
in concert with Scripts.  Then, there are matters of my husband
being on a submarine with Manuel Noriega, and Trujillo, all
in U.S. Navy garb.  Tape recordings, affirming my husband’s
involvement in Greece, as a trainer of military intelligence
groups in Greece.  Then, there are affidavits of his being in
the service much, much later than you are accounting for,
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which leads me to question, “What are you in the U.S.
Coast Guard, U.S. Treasury, covering up?”

It’s amazing how many suicides of men that Herrman-
Herman knew are occurring.  For instance, William Colby
had lunch with myself and my husband, the week of April
20, 1993.  My husband was working on U.S. Treasury
Operation Swordfish.  Colby knew about Swordfish, so do
you!  Now, there is the matter of my husband enlisting
Colby’s assistance in straightening out his military records,
as another Russell Herman was drawing Russell Herrman’s
military pay.  Allegedly, there is a “computer glitch”.  Also,
allegedly, the records had burned in St. Louis.  Per Colby,
“that is a load, if ever there was a load.  Those records
were hauled off to underground tunnels in Colorado,
Pennsylvania and the Virginias.”

Then, Colby continued, “As screwed up and as crooked
as those SOBs in the Pentagon are, if anything happens to
either one of us, 10 to 1, our widows will have to go on
welfare!”

*  25—In a letter dated April 23, 1996, from Mrs.
Russell E. Herrmann-Herrman-Herman, addressed to Col.
John Terry, we read.

[Quoting:]
Please advise the Lt. Cmdr. “G”, another Naval

Personnel was terminated at St. Mary’s Hospital in Clayton,
Missouri, when Herrman-Herman was kidnapped and taken
across state lines in October 1993.

This man was also a U.S. Naval Cmdr., we had all
known him from Coronado.  I can not recall his name,
however, he was in Russell’s room as a roommate, in St.
Mary’s Health Care Facility.

The day we saw North (Col. Oliver) in the doctor’s
frock, this Naval Cmdr. was an occupant in Russell’s room,
the “doctor” and I, having met the officer out in San Diego
area knew who he was, as did Russell.  We had a nice
conversation.  He and Russell recounted and recanted “old
Navy days”.  When we left, he was jovial, as was Russell
(the week of Nov. 17, 1993).

Russell and he were discussing the “meat hook marks”
under Russell’s collar bones which Russell had been
suspended (from) and had the hell beaten out of him when
the attempts were made to make him sign off on the Contra
accounts in the Guernsey Islands Woodbridge Account, and
the old gold Certificate.  The two men discussed the
“methods” employed by what the two of them noted
verbally as “Dirty Agents in the U.S. military intelligence
community”.

The Cmdr. related to Russell, “So far, I have been
luckier than you.”

We left the facility, to return the next day.
The next day when we arrived, the Cmdr. was strapped

to his bed, in the hallway.  He had tubes down his mouth
and his mouth was taped shut.  Not realizing anything was
wrong, we greeted him with familiarities.  He began to
make noises, and he pointed his strapped hands/fingers to
the end of the hallway.  His blue eyes evidenced “fear”.

At the end of the hallway, there sat the female hospital
administrator with the Cmdr’s wife, bartering for the
Cmdr’s body parts was ongoing.  His eyes were as wild as
a horse on locoweed.  His wife then came over and stated
to him, “Now, you son of a bitch, I’ll not have to worry
about when you’re coming home.”  The Cmdr. disappeared.
We were told “he passed away” in one instance, and in
another instance that “He left the hospital.”

[End of quoting]
[END OF QUOTING]
This brings us to the end of this TIMELINE and it

seems an excellent place to take a break.
Thank you.—Doris

GAIA Chronology Of Events
(Part 3)

5/26/00—#3  (13-284)

RE: CONTACTS WITH U.S. DEPT. OF TREASURY

HELLENIC EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
(HEII)

We are now being asked for verification of some
things which have occurred and how we got from
“there” to “here”.  This gives us an opportunity to now
share some of that pathway and the journey along the
way.  Rick Martin did a wonderful job of documenting
things as would a journalist and for that we are
grateful.

In offering this backup documentation we are also
showing how far off was “Bellringer” in his Four
Winds/Watcher trashing of Ekkers as relative to “dark
tinges” and CONTACT atrocities.  His errors, omissions
and LIES have traveled around the globe over and over
again and have come back to us in Manila from so
many sources as to be staggering to us who didn’t think
anyone noticed.  CONTACT was never involved in
anything but a personal bequest from Russell Herman.
Bellringer passed on information which was so incorrect
as to make us feel that perhaps the Internet should sue
such parties who misuse the very system itself.
However, it is that Ed Young shows as responsible
party on those Internet sites.  Not good, readers.

This is “Big”, people, and it is FOR THE
PEOPLE, so how can a person claiming to act out of
patriotism—as a spokesman for God and Country—do
such things to try and ensure total failure of whatever
we might have going?  Because we are dealing with
TOTAL EVIL INTENT.

After Russell Herman’s death, CONTACT (we and
immediate friends) stepped in and actually supported
V.K. Durham in every way—including monthly
financial support.  The Government had dumped her
with NOTHING!  Yes, indeed, she had the
CONTRACT from that Peruvian Gold Certificate but
she was assaulted at every turn, records went missing
and were destroyed before her eyes and she was
generally in terrible shape.

Our commitment to Russell Herman was that we
would do what we could to assist V.K. in her efforts to
handle, totally, the asset and then, if she could not get
it working, we would have to assume the responsibility
of the thing and see what we could do.  The intent was
to simply leave all of the U.S. portion to V.K. and we
would only do our business outside of the domestic U.S.
This was in order to protect the Treasury itself.  We
did, in fact, have a very cordial relationship with people
in the Treasury Department and some had been there
some 35 or so years.  Our contacts were with Mr.
Russell Munk and Mr. Lawrence Summers (yes, the
one who is now Secretary of the Treasury).

I am not here to comment on many of these things
because it is still so sensitive as to bring possible
heavier burden to V.K. Durham.  We have our
agreements and we adhere to them as far as GAIA is

concerned.  We have no current information as to any
other activities.

After Russell’s death and as V.K. was working to
solidify some avenues of activity, she asked to send
someone out to Illinois to meet with her.  At that time,
John and Jean Ray were spending a LOT of time with
V.K., trying to assist her in any way they could while
Jack Jones was actually living in her house trying to
attend all the other things around the place—garden,
etc.

She needed to work within an international
corporation and we had one, Hellenic Express
International, Inc. (HEII).  So, it was going to be
structured as a joint participation with V.K. Durham,
who claimed she was doing a “Holding Trust” just as
soon as Ekker-CONTACT would get her funding for
same.  She had done, she claimed, the “first phase”,
which seemed to have been limited to choosing a name
and appointing some acting “trustees”.  Among the
trustees were both Jean and John Ray.

Armed with this information, Rick was sent back to
Illinois to structure whatever V.K. had in mind.  So, on
May 27, 1996, Rick traveled to Okawville, Illinois to
meet with V.K. Durham.

It had been discussed that V.K. wanted to issue
ONE “Pledge & Assign Contract” for/to Hellenic
Express International, Inc. in the amount of 2.5 billion
dollars.  V.K. Durham suggested and agreed to such a
contract but valued at 10 billion U.S. dollars and it was
broken down into specific percentages per V.K.’s
instructions.

At the same time V.K. offered a Pledge and Assign
in the amount of 4 million U.S. dollars, with the idea
in mind that a smaller P&A might be easier to fund at
upstart.

The story and the “timeline” of that can be offered
later in Rick’s own declaration regarding other
documents.

With this brief explanation, we can offer Rick’s
notes as compiled on 9/1/97 for convenience of quick
reference to dates and contacts.

This is offered to clearly show that there were no
dark secret dealings on any matter regarding these
contacts.

[QUOTING:]

HELLENIC EXPRESS INTERNATIONAL, INC.

CHRONOLOGY OF CONTACT WITH U.S.
DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY
MR. RUSSELL MUNK/MR. LAWRENCE SUMMERS
1500 PENNSYLVANIA AVE. NW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220
(202) 622-1899
FAX: (202) 622-1956

PREPARED ON: 9/1/97

*  On July 30, 1996, a certified claim (demand for
collection) on behalf of Hellenic Express International,
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Inc. was submitted to the U.S. Department of the
Treasury, to one Lawrence Summers.  Delivery was
confirmed on August 2, 1996, delivered to Mr.
Summers at room 3326.

*  Under separate cover, on July 30, 1996, a
certified Public Notice was sent to the U.S. Department
of the Treasury, to one Lawrence Summers.  Delivery
was confirmed on August 2, 1996.

*  On August 29, 1996, V.K. Durham
(“Grandma”) sent via FAX a letter to Russell Munk, in
follow-up to her telephone conversation with him, with
five pages of attachments consisting of the Corollary to
the Monroe Doctrine.

*  On August 29, 1996, Russell Munk telephoned
Rick Martin concerning the “Peruvian” contract issued
to Hellenic Express International, Inc. and stated that
Hellenic Express International was in a very unique
position.  He also stated that the documentation
concerning the “Peruvian” contract had gone far within
the Department of the Treasury.  He did not elaborate
further on that statement.

*  On August 30, 1996, Rick Martin responded to
Russell Munk’s telephone call by refaxing V.K.’s back-
up historical documents from Tehachapi, with a cover-
letter requesting that the demand for payment to HEII
be expedited.

*  A second letter dated August 30, 1996 written by
Rick Martin on behalf of CONTACT was also faxed to
Russell Munk concerning and reasserting the September
25, 1994 Beneficiary Claim (Bequest) for $40 million
in gold, gold coin, American gold dollars, and/or gold
bullion, per the final wishes of one, Russell Herman.

*  On August 31, 1996, Doris and E.J. Ekker
received a telephone call from an individual represented
to be “very high-up in Treasury”.  This individual made
an offer of $250 million dollars on behalf of the
Department of the Treasury in an effort “to make the
entire (Peruvian) Contract ‘go away’”.  In this same
telephone conversation, it was stated that if the offer
were not accepted, the contract would be “black-balled”
internationally after May 28, 1997, and that anyone
handling or traveling with these contract documents
would be arrested by Interpol.

On August 31, 1996, V.K. Durham was consulted
after this telephone call and the offer was declined by
V.K. Durham and HEII.

*  On September 3, 1996, Rick Martin wrote to
Russell Munk on behalf of HEII to reiterate the demand
for payment and to point out that Russell Herman
included $6 trillion dollars in his Last Will & Testament
for the U.S. Department of the Treasury.

*  On September 3, 1996, V.K. Durham wrote to
HEII and to Russell Munk concerning the Russell Will.

*  Following this an agreement was made between
the U.S. Department of the Treasury and Hellenic
Express International, Inc.  One of the terms of the
agreement was: HEII agreed not to call the debt AT
THIS TIME.  In exchange for this, Treasury agreed not
to blackball the contract internationally under the
condition that financing for the contract be sought in the
private sector, not with the Federal Reserve banks.  [D:
As a domestic transaction.  Offshore transactions were
also suggested.]

[END OF QUOTING]
I think the most appropriate thing to do next is

offer Rick’s Affidavit of July 9, 1997 because things
had really begun to deteriorate and finally it was
obvious there was no way to work longer with V.K.

We will offer backup information for that deterioration
but Rick’s timeline pretty much tells the tale.  We all
assume there was a lot of input from someone, possibly
even Nicholaw, as he always had something going and
from some of his activities a lot of people ended up
jailed for one game or another.  We were really busy
just trying to get through our own myriad of problems
and V.K.’s demands were more and more aggressive
and constant.  But, first things first:

[QUOTING:]

AFFIDAVIT OF RICK MARTIN

JULY 9, 1997

I, RICK MARTIN, BEING FIRST DULY
SWORN UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY,
DEPOSE AND SAY THE FOLLOWING, TO
WHICH I HAVE DIRECT KNOWLEDGE OF THE
FACTS CONTAINED HEREIN AND AM
COMPETENT TO TESTIFY TO SAME:

1.  On May 27, 1996, I traveled to Okawville,
Illinois to meet with V.K. Durham to discuss securing
ONE Pledge & Assign Contract for Hellenic Express
International, Inc. in the amount of 2.5 billion dollars.
V.K. Durham agreed to such a contract [but] valued at
10 billion U.S. dollars and broken down into specific
percentages; 2.5 billion was pledged to Hellenic Express
International, Inc.  The term of the Pledge & Assign
was for one year, ending on May 28, 1997.

2.  V.K. also agreed to a Pledge & Assign in the
total amount of 4 million U.S. dollars, with the idea in
mind that a smaller Pledge & Assign might be easier to
fund in the beginning.

3.  After some discussion and editing of the
contract document, early in the morning of May 28,
1996, I typed a revised Pledge & Assign Contract on
V.K.’s electronic typewriter at her home.

4.  There were two “witnesses” present at V.K.’s at
this time and they were John Ray and Jack Jones.

5.  On the morning of May 28, 1996, V.K.
Durham, myself, John Ray and Jack Jones drove into
Nashville, Illinois in the county of Gallatin to sign the
Pledge & Assign in the presence of a notary located at
the Magna Bank in Nashville.

6.  Prior to entering the bank where the notary was
present, Jack and I walked one block down the street to
a photocopy place of business and had several copies of
the documents reproduced, an equal number of 10Bs
and 4Ms.  The actual number is a matter of public
record with the notary.

7.  I requested from V.K., in the presence of these
two witnesses, that we sign all copies which had been
reproduced in blue ink, and have all copies notarized.
Hellenic Express International, Inc. would then have a
number of “originals” with which to work, rather than
working from plain photocopied documents.  V.K.
agreed to this concept.

8.  After all present signed in blue ink all of the
Pledge & Assign documents, they were then each
notarized.  V.K. Durham asked for one blue-ink original
for her files.  I gave her one of the 10B and one of the
4M, very reluctantly.

9.  At no time within my presence, prior to
consummating these Pledge & Assigns, did V.K.
Durham enter into discussion (or documentation)
concerning the issue of the need for, or desirability of,
full disclosure.

Contained within the text of the Pledge & Assigns
is the following statement: “I do hereby make this
assignment and pledge contract of my own free will, in
good faith, as owner-Signatory of Peruvian gold
Contract & Bonus Contract-Certificate Number 3392-
N-181.  Said pledge and assignment is FINAL.”

10.  Upon returning [to California], financial
packages were compiled, including copies of the Pledge
& Assign contract.  These packages were first sent to
George Bush.  Word came back to HEII that George
Bush was not ready to deal “at this time”.

11.  Then other world leaders and influential people
received these financial packages, including former
Senators Baker and Bentsen, and Alan Greenspan, to
name just a few.

12.  “Claims” were made by HEII for $40 billion,
16 million U.S. dollars to the Federal Reserve Bank in
San Francisco, the Federal Reserve System in New
York City, the World Bank and several others.  The
claim which had been submitted to the Federal Reserve
Bank San Francisco was returned with a letter from the
Vice President (counsel) stating that if this or any other
documents were resent to the Fed, they would be
immediately thrown away.

13.  Over the months that followed, many contacts
were made world wide, and many financial packages
were mailed out, in the pursuit of achieving financial
associates who could finalize funding for this Pledge &
Assign Contract.

14.  At V.K.’s request of HEII, I wrote a Limited
Power of Attorney to her friend and associate Dr.
Robert Knecht.  In addition to providing a Limited
Power of Attorney to represent our Pledge & Assign
Contract for a period of one year, beginning January
30, 1997, at V.K.’s direct request of HEII, I provided
Dr. Knecht with an “original” 10 billion dollar Pledge
& Assign Contract.

15.  On June 30, 1997, having heard no word from
Dr. Knecht, HEII revoked Dr. Knecht’s Limited Power
of Attorney and it was requested that all documents
(including the one original instrument in his possession)
be immediately returned to HEII.  As of this date it has
not happened.  [D:  As of today, it still has not been
returned!]

16.  On July 9, 1997, I spoke with Dr. Knecht in
follow-up to the prior day’s conversation and Hellenic
Express International Board concluded to discontinue
any attempt at funding through Dr. Knecht.  This was
confirmed with Dr. Knecht by me on the telephone and
all action on behalf of HEII has now ceased.

17.  Throughout many months of telephone
conversations with V.K. Durham, she continually
pleaded with me “not to talk on the phone” about
business or the contracts.  Further, she continually
pleaded with me “not to fax any documents or
information about the contracts”.  Complying with her
request, we stopped communicating with her about any
of the ongoing series of events.  When we did share
with her, it was merely out of courtesy, not a
requirement of some kind.

18.  On April 11, 1997, as journalist for the Las
Vegas newspaper CONTACT: THE PHOENIX
PROJECT, I wrote to Ms. Laurie Logan at the State
Department, Office of Passport Policy & Advisory
Services, to request permission to enter the country of
Libya to interview President Muammar al-Qaddafi.

19.  Permission to travel to Libya was granted by
the State Department and my passport was returned
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with the necessary approval stamped within my
passport.

20.  On May 14, 1997, I received a letter from
the Libyan Embassy requesting more specific
information from me concerning the proposed trip to
Libya.  I responded on May 26, 1997 with a 5-page
letter.  As of this date there has been no response
from the Libyan Embassy concerning this proposed
trip to interview the President.

21.  On May 20, 1997, I telephoned Ms. Laurie
Logan at the State Department to ask for specific
printed information concerning the Libyan embargo.
I was referred to the U.S. Department of the
Treasury, Office of Foreign Assets Control division,
fax-on-demand service.  On May 20, 1997, I received
from the U.S. Department of the Treasury, specifics
concerning the embargo against Libya and Iraq.  I
also obtained information on Iran.  The language
contained within these documents is very clear in
restricting any business ventures with these embargo
countries.  Prior to any travel in this region I wanted
clear specifics as to what may or may not be
permitted of me, AS A JOURNALIST.

22.  During the months of May 1997, V.K.
Durham offered billions of dollars from the Peruvian
Gold Certificate/Contract to help Iran’s [earthquake]
disaster victims.  After advising V.K. about the
Department of the Treasury’s restrictions concerning
Iran, this offer was then cancelled.

23.  On May 28, 1997, V.K. Durham issued an
extension to the Pledge & Assigns, also witnessed by
John Ray and Jack Jones, and sent to HEII five
“original” extensions to those contracts.

24.  On May 28, 1997, HEII again made a claim
against the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco in
the amount of $40 billion, 16 million dollars.  As of
this date there has been no response.

25.  On June 10, on From the Desk of V.K.
Durham letterhead, I received a letter addressed to
me c/o: HEII in which V.K. discusses setting up a
parallel “trust” separate from her “living trust”.  I
have no idea what she is referring to, as there has not
been any discussion of this.  V.K. goes on to place a
demand on HEII for an accounting of all Pledge &
Assigns in numerical order, even though none of the
contracts were numbered and she has no right to
place such a demand.

26.  Further, in her letter of June 10, V.K. places a
demand on HEII to return all Pledge & Assigns in our
possession.  HEII did not and does not acknowledge
V.K.’s right to make such a demand.

27.  On June 16, 1997, I received a faxed letter on
never-before-seen letterhead titled “Durham International
Ltd.; Holding Trust, addressed to me c/o HEII.  The
thrust of the letter was accusatory.  In this letter, V.K.
states “the first leg of the trust was filed this date”.  She
goes on to state there has been no accounting of the
original Pledge & Assigns (for which none was due).
She accused the Koreans of making off with contracts
(plural), and says that “one is missing”.  The whole
while, of course, V.K. did not acknowledge the one
original in her possession or the original she asked that
HEII send to Dr. Knecht.

28.  Continuing with the June 16 letter, V.K. accuses
HEII of withholding funds and that one, she suspects,

“has been cashed”.  She then goes on to demand full
disclosure, for which none is due nor any mutual
agreement to do so made.  Such accusatory accusations
concerning withholding of funds took all at HEII by
surprise, and I might add, disappointment.

29.  V.K. goes on to say it will take $5,000 to
complete the trust, as if we are supposed to supply the
funds. (?)

30.  Additionally, she makes loose reference to the
two contracts assigned to Inter-American Investment
Corporation and then says she will reassign, with “Q”
numbers, five Pledge & Assigns to HEII under the
condition that we turn over the newly incorporated Inter-
American Investment Corporation to Durham
International Ltd.; Holding Trust.  There is no basis
upon which to make such a demand, which is ludicrous
at best.

31.  V.K. then gives HEII five days to respond to
her demands.

32.  On June 17, 1997, I responded to V.K. by
addressing the letter to Durham International Ltd.,
Holding Trust.  My letter was specific and to the point.

33.  On June 21, I received a faxed letter on From
the Desk of V.K. Durham letterhead, addressed to
Russell Herman Estate “Matters”, in which she says the
Herman estate is now held in a “holding trust”.

34.  On June 26, I wrote to V.K. Durham informing
her that we are at rock bottom financially and we would
pursue funding via individual projects, as we had done
before the Pledge & Assigns.  I also informed her that
there were individuals around the globe working on the
contracts and if one should fund, we would honor our
end of the agreement with her.

35.  On June 27, 1997, I received a letter addressed
to me on V.K. Durham, Signatory letterhead, with a
NEW proposed format for the Pledge & Assigns to
HEII.

36.  On June 30, 1997, I wrote a letter to V.K.
Durham and to Durham International Ltd., Holding
Trust, and requested, on behalf of HEII, the return of the
original contract in her possession.  I also informed her
that we had requested a return of the original in Dr.
Robert Knecht’s possession.

37.  On July 2, 1997, HEII received a faxed letter
from V.K. Durham in which she reiterates her
cancellation, cease and desist and termination as of May
28, 1996 to the Pledge & Assigns.  Said demand, of
course, is not acknowledged by HEII as valid as the
Pledge & Assigns were “PERMANENT” from the
moment of signing.

38.  Further, V.K. goes on to make a series of
erroneous statements, including that there was only one
contract for 4 million dollars signed.  She goes on to say
that Mr. Knecht has nothing to do with her, even though
he was her contact and friend and it was only through
her and her demands that we attempted funding through
his offices, and her request of us that we send him an
original, which we did.

[D:  In that same line of thought, it should be
noted here that we spent half an hour with a
frustrated and harassed Dr. Knecht when he called
after being on the phone with “that woman” and he
planned to never do business with her ever again, for
it was “making me sick” (literally).  He stated that
he felt he had tried every way under the Sun to help

her with the art objects and she would never even
cooperate in the “showings”.  He said quite frankly
that he thought she had gone “insane”.  This was
simply a “term” and certainly not a medical
evaluation of any kind but he had HAD ENOUGH.
Well, so had we, as my own letter to our own Board
of Directors regarding the matter of V.K.’s demands
will attest and I will offer it later.]

39.  Further, V.K. continues by placing a further
demand upon HEII for full disclosure, even though HEII
does not acknowledge her legal right to do so.

40.  Further, V.K. then attempted to cancel,
withdraw, and make null and void the “permanent”
Pledge & Assigns signed on May 28, 1996 and extended
on May 28, 1997 for a period of one year.

41.  In a certified letter sent to the corporate
headquarters for HEII, V.K. Durham continues her series
of erroneous statements.  She brings into discussion my
planned trip to Libya to interview President Quaddafi as
if there was a hidden agenda with the Pledge & Assigns.
She does not take into account that I contacted the State
Department and the U.S. Department of the Treasury to
secure information about the embargo to avoid any such
questions concerning my agenda with Libya, which was
and is STRICTLY AS A JOURNALIST
CONDUCTING AN INTERVIEW WITH A WORLD
LEADER.

42.  V.K. goes on, accusatorily, to state that
suddenly the State Department came up with $2.5 billion
at the same time my trip to Libya was approved.  I, (nor
HEII), have NO IDEA what she is referring to and I
believe it to be “the rantings of an insane mind”.  She
goes on to, again, attempt to cancel and make void the
Pledge & Assigns.

43.  She ends her letter of July 2nd with talk of an
“international incident”.  Again, we do not know what
she is referring to.

44.  HEII has accounted for all of the blue-ink
original contracts which were assigned.

I have made the foregoing statements of my own
free will and they direct knowledge.  Further, I make
these statements under penalty of perjury in the state of
California.

Signed: (signature affixed)
Rick Martin
[END OF QUOTING]
I would like to back Rick as to what he has stated

here and add some information.  He was not going to
just romp over to meet anyone in Libya.  We had
established a crew and corporation in South Africa and
another in Athens, Greece.  We were also talking to
high-level persons in Egypt.  Rick felt since it would be
only a day side-trip for him in that journey to those
associates, he would check out permits, visa
requirements and get full U.S. State Department
coverage.  Remember that through the embargo there
were no flights in or out of Libya and yet, you could go
across the border from Egypt and it would be a once-in-
a-lifetime opportunity for a journalist.  Whatever else
might be said about Rick Martin in some negative
attitude or another, HE IS A GREAT JOURNALIST
AND WAS ALWAYS RESPECTED EVERYWHERE
WE HAVE BEEN, INCLUDING APEC IN
MALAYSIA AND IN EVERY EMBASSY VISITED.

And, furthermore, end of this writing.  DJE
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The News Desk
By John Ray

GOVERNMENT LIES ABOUND

By L. H. Rockwell, Jr., WorldNetDaily.com, 5/18/00

Here it is 10 years after the Gulf War, and the lies
told by the U.S. Government are still pouring in.  Most
recently, Seymour Hersh writes in The New Yorker that
a two-star general ordered a massacre against a five-mile
line of retreating Iraqi soldiers and did so two days after
a cease-fire went into effect.  Hundreds of soldiers were
murdered, men and boys who posed no threat and didn’t
know the War was still on.  Many civilians, including
children, were also shot.  The numbers are still unclear
because the corpses were buried quickly by the tank-
bulldozers.

This is no speculative piece.  Hersh quotes many
eyewitnesses to the attack and the carnage on the record,
one of whom was very close to the general, and musters
irrefutable evidence, gleaned from more than 300
interviews, of war crimes (a phrase used by an
anonymous leaker inside the military).  American
soldiers called it a turkey shoot that ended up destroying
700 tanks, armored cars and trucks.  The allegations
have been made before and examined in four separate
Government reports.  But Hersh goes through them and,
in the course of an exhaustive and terrifying 25,000-
word article, shows that each one is a whitewash.

Why was this bloodshed not reported at the time?
There were no media around to witness it.  They were
operating under the military’s rules—accepted by a press
said to be jealous of its liberties—against any
unsupervised reporting in postwar Iraq.  The general,
meanwhile, told journalists about the incident and spoon-
fed them tales about dangerous Iraqis attempting suicidal
post-cease-fire attacks.  He said it was a proportional
retaliation, a claim that Hersh completely demolishes
with the help of people inside the military who could be
silent no longer.

Is it any wonder that the U.S. is hated in huge
swaths of the Gulf region?  So much for George
Washington’s ideal of being a beacon of liberty to the
world.  To many, the U.S. is nothing but a torrent of
helicopter gunships unleashing hell on retreating soldiers
and innocent civilians.  This is not only a repudiation of
America’s founding principles; it is a flagrant violation
of every rule of warfare agreed upon by every civilized
country from the Middle Ages to the present day.  This
is the behavior of a murderous rogue state, not an
indispensable nation.

And who is the two-star, now four-star, general
responsible for the war crimes?  None other than Clinton
drug czar Barry McCaffrey, the man charged with using
Government power to keep drugs from besotting
American society.  It is an interesting change of jobs:
from one hot war to another.  Just as he was careless
with the rules of war during battle, he has been careless
with liberties in the drug war.  And just as the Iraq War
did not achieve its objective of ousting Saddam, but has
resulted in the deaths of millions of civilians, the drug
war has not achieved its objective, but has resulted in the
jailing and looting of innocents.

pro-state [and because the major media are controlled
by the Khazarian Elite Thugs].

Of course, there will always be debunkers during
war, a handful of people who will say outrageous things
like:  “Mass graves?  I don’t believe it”; “Milosevic is
no Hitler”; “The Kosovars are ruled by a criminal band
of drug runners.”  During the War, these debunkers are
denounced as unpatriotic and told to produce their
sources.  But sometimes they cannot.  They doubt the
Official Line because they have developed an instinct for
spotting the wartime lie.

The evidence to back their claims only starts pouring
in a year and 10 years after discussion about the War
has been closed down.  Fair?  Certainly not.  But it is the
reality.  And, tragically, the feds can count on this
holding true for any war they start.

There is, however, something that can be done about
it.  Hold McCaffrey responsible for the massacre and
don’t let the man who employs him off the hook either.
Bone up on past wars and acquaint yourself with the lies
and the new truths about those wars.  Stand up for
journalists who dare to stand up to the Power Elite; Lord
knows, it doesn’t happen very often.  Examine the
history of warfare to understand how the state uses it to
destroy liberty.

And when the next war breaks out, prepare to
discount every bit of information you hear about it.
Read Antiwar.com.  Speak out on behalf of writers and
commentators who take an independent stand.  Oppose
U.S. military intervention in any foreign conflict.  Above
all, ascribe no decent motives to the federal Government.
Always and everywhere, it is the enemy of truth.
[JR:  Compare this article with the above New York
Times article on this issue and see the difference in
perception from spin to independent thinking in news
reporting.  As GCH/Ace Journalist has said
(paraphrasing):  “Listen to the news, but believe the
opposite and you’ll know the truth.”  The above
confirms His wisdom.]

UN PREPARES WORLD LEADERS
FOR GLOBAL GOVERNANCE

By Michael S. Coffman, DiscerningToday.org, 5/17/00

United Nations Secretary General Kofi Annan has
issued his Millennium Report to prepare world leaders to
begin implementing global governance at the UN
Millennium Summit September 6-9.  The Millennium
Summit is being touted by the UN as “the largest single
gathering of heads of state and/or government ever held
in the world”.

The report outlines the need for a complete
restructuring of the UN and a change in the UN Charter
to permit it to legally enforce global governance, a
euphemism for world government.  The UN, said Annan
during the press conference for the release, proposes to
do nothing less than “chart a course for the world’s
peoples in the first decades of the new millennium”.

In usual UN style, Annan’s report is very vague in
its language, overly optimistic in its goals, short on
substance and drastically distorts its true intent—to
restructure the UN into a world government.

Global governance, insists Annan, “does not mean
world government”.  Instead, he uses classic UN
doublespeak by saying that global governance is a loose
group of international “decision-making structures”
which articulates and advances the “cause of common
humanity”, within a “robust international legal order”

The lasting effect of the Gulf War has been to
spread disease and death all over Iraq via a cruel policy
of sanctions punctuated by periodic bombings.  The final
domestic effect was to prop up military spending at
home at a time when it should have and could have been
cut.  It’s still a dangerous world out there, we are
constantly told, so we need the firepower to blow away
retreating soldiers anytime we wish.  Then there’s the
Oklahoma bombing:  Timothy McVeigh learned how to
devalue life during his stint as a tank operator in the Iraq
War.  [While we’re talking about lies:  Timothy
McVeigh is NOT responsible for the damage done to
the Murrah Building, which was so extensive that it
MUST have been caused by much more than a
simple fertilizer bomb.]

But here’s what really interests me.  This is only the
latest report of lies.  For 10 years, we’ve had streams of
reports that together show that the U.S. lied about nearly
every aspect of that War.  We were told about the
effectiveness of U.S. smart bombs, when in fact most
didn’t work or didn’t hit their targets.  We were told that
civilians weren’t targeted, when they were.  We were told
that Iraq had nukes but none have been found.  We were
told that Iraq’s invasion of Kuwait was a surprise, but it
turned out the U.S. had effectively given the go-ahead.

And it’s not only the Iraq War.  The same pattern
repeats itself on Kosovo.  A recent report from
Newsweek showed that the U.S. did very little damage to
the Serbian military and instead smashed the civilian
sector (another war crime).  Other reports have shown
that U.S. atrocity stories were trumped up, that the mass
graves were mostly filled with Serbs whom we declared
to be the enemy, that the most dangerous element in the
postwar period has proven to be the KLA—our ally in
the War.

Again and again, the truth about U.S. wars has
turned out to be exactly the opposite of Pentagon press
releases.  And yet, these credible revisionist accounts
don’t make interesting reading for the masses.  The
American public long ago lost interest in Iraq and
Kosovo.  Once the propaganda engines were turned off,
most people stopped paying attention.  Hence, the
version of events that continues to survive in the popular
mind is one of a heroic and spotless U.S. laying waste
to a demonic enemy.

If we were to develop an axiom about war informed
by the last several, it would be this:  Believe nothing
(nothing!) that the Government tells you while the war is
going on.  Assume that it is all a lie, that the enemy is
not nearly as evil as the Pentagon says, and that the U.S.
is behaving a darn-sight worse than the evening news
claims.  Go ahead and believe the worst about the U.S.
while the battle is going on and, 10 years hence, you
won’t be far off the mark.

That the U.S. is lying after the War must also be
presumed.  But the tendency is exactly the opposite.
During and after war, Government controls the news.
The media echo Government reports because those are
the only kind of reports there are, because they know that
any questioning of the Official Line of the day will lead
to a loss of access, and because they are fundamentally
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and the “principles and practices of multilateralism”.
According to Webster’s New World Dictionary,
however, government is “the exercise of authority over
a state...”, “the right, function or power of governing” or
“a system of political administration by which…
nation[s]... [are] governed”.  Government, no matter how
hard the UN tries to redefine it, is still government.

One of the first tasks of the UN once it has the
power to govern is to “lift more than 1 billion people out
of [poverty] by 2015” by “ensuring that people in all
developing countries can benefit from globalization”.
This will be done, according to the report, by “rich
countries... opening their markets to poor countries’
products”, providing them with “deeper and faster debt
relief” and giving “more and better focused development
assistance”.

Annan affirms that “economic success depends in
considerable measure on the quality of governance a country
enjoys.  Good governance comprises the rule of law,
effective state institutions, transparency and accountability
in the management of public affairs, respect for human
rights and the participation of all citizens in the decisions
that affect their lives.”  A casual reader would believe that
this is what the UN is creating.  But, it is not.  Nowhere
in any UN or NGO document is there any mention of a
structure of governance that would permit real checks and
balances to absolute power.  There will be absolutely no
direct accountability to the people governed.  Instead, the
“emerging global legal order” is based upon signing and
ratifying “international treaties and conventions”.

Citizens must also be protected from themselves.
“Security” has been redefined from meaning security from
“external attacks” to security “of communities and
individuals from internal violence”.  Hence, asserts Annan,
“The Security Council has a moral duty to act on behalf of
the international community.”  In other words, the UN
should intervene militarily like NATO did in Kosovo.  Even
so, small arms “endanger peacekeepers and humanitarian
workers” and benefit terrorists and “perpetrators of
organized crime”.  Of course, Annan’s one-dimensional
solution is gun control and the time-honored practice of all
tyrants, the establishment of a global police state.

The greatest justification for global governance,
according to Annan, is the need to protect the environment.
Annan calls for the immediate ratification of the Kyoto
Protocol, which he claims will reduce the global carbon
dioxide (CO2) to “5 percent below 1990 levels”.  However,
because only the industrialized nations are [to be] bound by
the [proposed] treaty, leaving developing nations free to
increase their emissions, the Kyoto Protocol is not designed
to accomplish any CO2 reduction.  The Kyoto Protocol is
nothing more than the greatest massive income
redistribution plan ever conceived in the mind of a socialist.
Annan would also create what is called “green accounting”
to integrate the environment into “mainstream economic
policy” to make sure all human activity and development is
“sustainable”.

Annan’s solution to the world’s problems is to bring
every human activity under the control of the UN.  The root
causes of poverty, war and environmental destruction are
greed, power, hatred and corruption [Khazarian “virtues”].
These are issues of the soul and spirit.  Although they can
be curtailed at the point of a gun, no amount of governance
can ever change it.  Only God can do that by changing the
heart.

The plan to implement global governance is so
diabolical it can come only from one source—Satan
(diabolos), the father of all lies.  Unless God intervenes,
humanity is on a collision course with disaster.

[JR: Alarm bells are going off here.  As Clinton says:
“Define ‘IS’.”  Define the difference between global
governance and global government.  It’s ONLY in the
spelling.]

BUSH AND CLINTON UNITE
TO BLOCK KOSOVO PULLOUT

By Martin Kettle, The Guardian—UK, 5/18/00

WASHINGTON—Senate Republicans who are pressing
to set a date for the withdrawal of U.S. troops from Kosovo
have been ambushed by an unlikely alliance between
President Clinton and the Republican presidential
candidate, George W. Bush.  [No, this alliance is totally
“likely”, in that Bush, Sr. controls Clinton and the
current excuse for the maintenance of martial law in the
United States is STILL the annually renewed “state of
emergency” related to Kosovo.]

The two political opponents have joined together in a
last-ditch effort to prevent the passage of a bill which would
cut off funds for the 5,900 U.S. troops in Kosovo by July
1, 2001 and which observers believe was on the verge of
winning majority support in the Republican-controlled
Senate.

The bill, jointly sponsored by the Republican Armed
Services Committee Chairman, Senator John Warner, and
the veteran Democrat Senator Robert Byrd [Cathy O'Brien
completely exposed this would-be slave-master in Trance
Formation of America.], would pull the U.S. troops out
unless Mr. Clinton or his successor obtains congressional
approval for continued deployment.

The President would also be required to put forward a
timetable for the transfer of responsibility for peacekeeping
in Kosovo to European nations, and to certify that all
NATO countries are paying their share for the operations.

The Byrd-Warner bill has been described as “a de facto
pull-out decision by the United States” by the former NATO
Supreme Commander, General Wesley Clark, and is viewed
with alarm in most European capitals.

Domestic political opposition to the bill has mainly
come from Democrats, who are in a minority in the Senate,
and from Republican Senator John McCain, who warned
this week that the bill would “send the message to NATO
that the United States is an unreliable ally”.

Until yesterday, momentum had seemed to be growing
for the bill, with most Republicans assuming that the plan
had the support of Mr. Bush, the Texas Governor.  But the
Republican Senate leadership was taken by surprise by Mr.
Bush’s statement this week that the bill interferes with the
constitutional powers of the presidency.

“The Clinton-Gore Administration has failed to instill
trust in Congress and the American people when it comes
to our military and deployment of troops overseas, but the
Governor does not believe that this provision is the way to
resolve the lack of presidential leadership,” the statement
said.  “Governor Bush views it as a legislative overreach on
powers of the presidency.”

Senior members of the Clinton Administration kept up
the pressure against the bill yesterday.  The plan to
withdraw U.S. troops was “playing with fire”, the Secretary
of State, Madeleine Albright, said.  [And this hound from
hell ought to know all about playing with fire.]  “We are
more than bookkeepers and spectators.  We are leaders.”

Meanwhile, the Defence Secretary, William Cohen,
said that President Clinton might have to veto the bill, even
though that would jeopardise $8.6 billion (£5.76 billion)
worth of new defence-spending projects contained in
separate sections of the bill.

[JR:  G.W. Bush is already acting like he has won the
presidency.  But I would guess ol’ dad is coaching him
in his foreign-policy decisions.]

SOLZHENITSYN: RUSSIA ROOTED IN ROT

NewsMax.com, 5/16/00

For 20 years, Alexander Solzhenitsyn was the
conscience of Russia, speaking out from exile in the United
States against the brutal Soviet communist system and
calling on his beloved Russia to cast aside the Moscow
dictatorship and turn to democracy.

Today, with the collapse of the communist regime a
reality, Solzhenitsyn is home in Russia and once again
speaking out against the Government—this time the one
that replaced the hated communist dictatorship, a new
regime he says is utterly corrupt and destroying his
homeland.

“Our whole apparatus is rotten,” he told the newspaper
Novaya Gazeta.  “Corruption has caused everything else to
rot.  Not one step has been made against corruption.  Why?
Because they’re all involved.  They are drenched in it, and
there’s no way out,” Solzhenitsyn raged.

“The huge reforms that were hailed have left half the
country’s population in poverty.  And now we are hearing
the same words from the new power.  What an encouraging
conclusion.”

The famed 81-year-old is the author of the Nobel Prize-
winning book The Gulag Archipelago, an account of his life
in the dreaded concentration camps in which he was
imprisoned for criticizing the Soviet dictatorship.  He
returned to Russia in 1994 and has been devastated by what
has happened to Russia since the old communist regime
fell, only to be followed by internal chaos.

He blames Russia’s sorry internal state on a criminal
conspiracy led by former communist officials, who stole vast
Government-owned industries and have continued to
mercilessly loot them while the nation’s economy crumbles.

He has insisted that the 20th Century was disastrous for
his homeland, and he places much of the blame on former
President Boris Yeltsin, who he charges wrecked the
country with so-called economic reforms that allowed the
looting to take place.

And he puts little hope for a turnaround under
President Vladimir Putin:  “The new President said we will
continue with the reforms.  What does this mean?  That we
will continue looting and destroying Russia till the end?
Everyone knows that hidden financial magnates control
the Kremlin.  We haven’t yet heard that the new power
will stop this way of working.”  [Let us HOPE that Mr.
Putin sees the Light and makes choices to deparasitize
his great nation.]

He reserved some of his harshest criticism for the
financial oligarchs, who have proposed to change Russian
law to allow the free sale of agricultural land, nationalized
since 1917.  He says these people will buy up the land at
bargain-basement prices with the fortunes they have stolen,
leaving most Russians landless.

“All we have left is the land.  The magnates’ greedy
hands are now reaching out for Russian land.  Having
stolen billions of dollars, they now need to hide it
somewhere.  It is obvious that the law is being prepared for
the magnates.  What normal person can afford to buy even
a tiny piece of land?”  he asked, answering his own
question glumly:  “No one.”

“Privatization has meant that our valuable national
companies have been given away for 1 to 2 percent of their
actual worth.  Nobody tells us whether the stolen 98 percent
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will ever be returned or if it is already lying somewhere in
a foreign bank,” Solzhenitsyn said, warning that the worst
may be yet to come.

“Russia desperately needs to be saved.  The
international machinations of the new power have still not
emerged, and that is frightening.”
[JR:  The same players are in control.  They just
changed the name from Communism to Capitalism and
are protected by an autocratic democracy.  The same
thing is happening in the U.S. as regards the land
grabs.]

OTTAWA DEFENDS “BIG BROTHER” DATABASE

By Andrew McIntosh, National Post, 5/17/00

OTTAWA—Human Resources Development Canada,
already reeling from criticism that it has mismanaged its $1
billion job-creation programs for years, yesterday was
accused by a federal privacy watchdog of building an
Orwellian computer database whose [sic] existence puts the
privacy of millions of Canadians at risk.

Bruce Phillips, the Privacy Commissioner of Canada,
revealed in his annual report to Parliament that HRDC has
quietly compiled “an extraordinarily detailed” and
“relatively invisible” database that contains unprecedented
amounts of personal and financial information on 33
million living and deceased Canadians.

Mr. Phillips expressed “profound concern” that
information from the database has been shared with
companies and researchers outside of the Government
without the Canadian public’s knowledge or informed
consent.

“Successive privacy commissioners have assured
Canadians that there was no single federal Government file
or profile about them,” Mr. Phillips wrote.  “We were
wrong—or not right enough for comfort.”

Opposition MPs expressed shock and concern about the
existence of one, single massive Government database.

“This is scary stuff,” said Maurice Vellacott, a
Canadian Alliance MP and human resources critic.  “It
sounds like the future, like the Big Brother described in the
science fiction books, but none of us realized it was
occurring right now.”

Jean Dube, the Conservative human-resources critic,
was stunned.  “It’s wrong and not acceptable,” he said.

Outside the Commons, Jane Stewart, the Human
Resources Minister, defended the collection of such massive
amounts of personal information, saying it began in 1985
and “is fully permitted by the laws of Canada”.

“When we’re talking about building public policy for
Canadians, it’s wise to make sure we are testing the impact
to see if changes to Canada pensions and disabilities, for
example, are doing what they were supposed to do.  That’s
how the information is used,” she said.

She refused to answer further questions.
Mr. Phillips said he finds it difficult to accept that all

the information in the HRDC database is relevant to the
Department’s programs and policy activities, as Ms. Stewart
claimed.

The information is never purged once collected, he
added, which explains why the files on Canadians totaled
33.7 million at last count.  The current population of
Canada is about 30.4 million.

If the prospect of an HRDC database is terrifying, its
name is innocuous—the “Longitudinal Labour Force File”.

Mr. Phillips said HRDC did not try to hide its
existence from taxpayers, but the Department never made
any attempt to communicate to the public just how much

information it has collected about each person.
The database contains up to 2,000 different details

about Canadians—alive and dead—including their personal
income tax information, records of their employment,
citizenship, travels and immigration matters, as well as
their ethnicity and use of provincial and municipal social
and employment assistance benefits.

The database also contains information about a
person’s education, marital and family status, disabilities,
language and mobility across the country, among other
things.

“Canadians don’t know how much information is being
collected about them and the extent to which it is being
integrated and shared with others.  How many Canadians
know their tax information is in an HRDC profile?”  Mr.
Phillips wrote:  “Continually centralizing and integrating so
much personal data on almost every person in Canada poses
significant risks to our privacy.”

The Privacy Commissioner’s report states that he has
spent the past two years unsuccessfully trying to persuade
HRDC that the existence of such a database threatens
Canadians’ right to personal privacy and he suggested that
the data should be kept in several different databases, if it
is compiled and stored at all.

Despite his deep concerns about the database and the
information collected in it, Mr. Phillips said HRDC is now
proposing to expand it to include more data on social
assistance recipients from provinces and new territories, as
well as information about student loans, retirement pensions
and old-age security benefits.

He said HRDC is emphasizing that its data are stored
securely and coded in such a way that nobody could be
identified when they are shared with private research firms
and other governments for research purposes.  HRDC also
says its practices meet “minimum legal provisions”.

Mr. Phillips said the emphasis on data security ignores
serious privacy concerns.

“The Department’s response is inadequate…  Surely, a
higher duty than that is imposed,” he said of HRDC’s
declaration that it has met minimum legal provisions.

“This is a difficult time for HRDC and we don’t want
to be seen as piling it on,” Mr. Phillips added, referring to
the job creation grants crisis and the strain it has placed on
all HRDC employees.

“But it’s now more than two years since this discussion
began.  It is time to open it up to include all those whose
information the Department is systematically mining in the
interests of ‘social policy development’,” he added.

Ms. Stewart said her officials will create a working
group to study what HRDC can do to alleviate the privacy
concerns.
[JR:  This is intrusion and there is more data being
collected than any government is ever required to know.
Some statisticians are probably in percentile paradise
with all the data available to them.  We aren’t people
anymore—we are Human Resources for governments, in
more ways than one.]

AIDS VACCINE TO BE TESTED IN UGANDA

By Alex Dominguez, Washington Post, 5/20/00

BALTIMORE—An oral AIDS vaccine is expected to
undergo human tests in Uganda in as little as 18 months,
and could provide an inexpensive form of prevention in
poor countries hit hard by the disease.  [Right up front,
let's remember that what we are dealing with here is a
recombinant retro-virus that can mutate into something
"different" in every new host.  THERE IS NO WAY

TO DEVELOP AN EFFECTIVE VACCINE FOR A
RECOMBINANT RETROVIRUS.]

The vaccine, which could cost $1 per dose or less, is
being developed by the institute headed by Dr. Robert
Gallo, one of the co-discoverers of AIDS [who ought to
and no doubt does know better than to expect this oral
vaccine to be effective].

Uganda health officials said Friday that the vaccine is
the only hope against the AIDS pandemic that affects
millions in the country.

“I don’t feel this announcement is the answer to AIDS,
but it’s a very important additional step toward the next
line of HIV prevention candidates,” said Gallo, who heads
the University of Maryland’s Institute of Human Virology.
[So it is at best ineffective—and, at worst, Dr.
Mengele—er, ah, Gallo?]

The oral vaccine, which uses the common salmonella
bacteria, could be a cheap and easy means of preventing the
deadly disease.  [So let’s give the AIDS sufferers a little
bit of salmonella and see what THAT does for them.  Is
this called “practicing medicine”, or what?]

“This has the potential to be as cheap as any vaccine,”
said Seth Berkley, President of the International AIDS
Vaccine Initiative, a non-profit which is providing at least
$3 million over three years to complete development of the
vaccine.  [And funded by whom to effect this genocide?]

It is one of several vaccines expected to be tested in
Uganda, according to Gallo’s institute and the International
AIDS Vaccine Initiative.

Once in full production, the salmonella bacteria used to
make the vaccine could be grown in mass quantities,
Berkley said.

Nearly 70 percent of the world’s 33.6 million HIV-
infected people live in sub-Saharan Africa.  Current efforts
to slow the spread of the virus by eliminating risky behavior
are not enough because many people do not know they are
infected, said Francis Omaswa, Uganda’s Director General
of Health Services.

“Even with an 80 percent cut in the prices of drugs,
they will still be too expensive for our people” Omaswa
said.  “That brings us back again to a vaccine.  It is for this
reason that we have associated ourselves with this
initiative.”  [And why don’t you just dig your own graves
and pay the Elite for the privilege?]

The strain of salmonella bacteria responsible for
typhoid is genetically altered to be less infectious and to
carry portions of the DNA of the HIV virus, which causes
AIDS, into the body.  [In short: a salmonella retro-virus.]

Once the salmonella bacteria invade intestinal cells, the
bacteria die, their cells break apart and the HIV DNA they
carry is released.

The infected intestinal cells are then hijacked by the
HIV and produce a part of the HIV virus, which is not
harmful but causes an immune response.  Researchers hope
that will allow the body to fight off an attack by the real
HIV virus.

More than two dozen potential AIDS vaccines have
been tried worldwide.  Only one, however, has advanced to
large-scale testing, the researchers said.

Results of trials of that vaccine, produced by Vaxgen,
should be available in late 2002 or early 2003, said Dr.
Peggy Johnston, Assistant Director for AIDS vaccines at the
National Institutes of Allergy and Infections Diseases, a part
of the National Institutes of Health.
[JR:  How effective can a salmonella retro-virus be in
eliminating AIDS through the intestines?  I wonder if
the UN has ever checked the success of Verodene P058
by Cryopreservation Technologies developed in South
Africa (CONTACT, 3/11/97).]
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     For UPS 2nd day to Rural Alaska, please call for rates.
     For Priority Mail to any locations, please call for rates.
     All Foreign orders, please contact our office in writing
     for specific rates as rates vary greatly.
     When ordering cases of product call for shipping rates.

**********
**********

**********

**********

** SHIPPING & HANDLING RATES:** SHIPPING & HANDLING RATES:** SHIPPING & HANDLING RATES:** SHIPPING & HANDLING RATES:** SHIPPING & HANDLING RATES:

Name

Street Address

Daytime Phone No.

Credit Card No. (Visa, Master Card or Discover)

Date

(Please Print)

Expiration Date

City/Town State/Prov. Zip Code

Signature For Credit Card Orders

Order by MailOrder by MailOrder by MailOrder by MailOrder by Mail Order by PhoneOrder by PhoneOrder by PhoneOrder by PhoneOrder by Phone

1 (702) 263-5181 FAX
1 (800) NEW-GAIA (639-4242)

$$$$$
$$$$$

New Gaia Products
P.O. Box 27710

Las Vegas, NV 89126

1999  Order Form1999  Order Form1999  Order Form1999  Order Form1999  Order Form

New Gaia Products

AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount

TOTAL ENCLOSEDTOTAL ENCLOSEDTOTAL ENCLOSEDTOTAL ENCLOSEDTOTAL ENCLOSED

Please make all checks andPlease make all checks andPlease make all checks andPlease make all checks andPlease make all checks and
money orders payable to:money orders payable to:money orders payable to:money orders payable to:money orders payable to:

New Gaia Products
P.O. Box 27710P.O. Box 27710P.O. Box 27710P.O. Box 27710P.O. Box 27710

Las Vegas, NV 89126Las Vegas, NV 89126Las Vegas, NV 89126Las Vegas, NV 89126Las Vegas, NV 89126

SALES TAXSALES TAXSALES TAXSALES TAXSALES TAX

GAIANDRIANA
40.0040.0040.0040.0040.00
20.0020.0020.0020.0020.00$$$$$

$$$$$
16 oz.

 32 oz.

$$$$$
$$$$$

LIQUIDLIQUIDLIQUIDLIQUIDLIQUID

AQUAGAIA
LIQUIDLIQUIDLIQUIDLIQUIDLIQUID

16 oz.
 32 oz.

20.0020.0020.0020.0020.00
40.0040.0040.0040.0040.00

GAIALYTE
2 liters

8.508.508.508.508.50
15.0015.0015.0015.0015.00

KOMBUCHA  TEA BREEZE 1 liter
2 liters

3.503.503.503.503.50$$$$$
$$$$$ 6.006.006.006.006.00

KOMBUCHA  TEA VINEGAR      16 oz. 6.006.006.006.006.00$$$$$
CARBRAGAIA 8 oz. $$$$$ (FIBRINO-CARTILAGE)

BEVERAGE POWDERMELLOREAM 3.25 lb 15.0015.0015.0015.0015.00$$$$$

— 30 Day Supply

“3 IN 1” GRAPE SEED EXTRACT  60 CAPSULES 18.0018.0018.0018.0018.00$$$$$
“4 IN 1” WILD YAM EXTRACT  60 CAPSULES 22.0022.0022.0022.0022.00$$$$$

          180 TABLETSA-C-E Anti-Oxidant Formula 24.9524.9524.9524.9524.95$$$$$
CHLORELLA                   300 TABLETS/500mg. EA. 21.0021.0021.0021.0021.00$$$$$
ECHINACEA GOLD PLUS 90 TABLETS 24.5024.5024.5024.5024.50$$$$$
GAIATRIM 35.0035.0035.0035.0035.00$$$$$
GINKGO BILOBA  180 TABLETS 24.9524.9524.9524.9524.95$$$$$ (24% Extract)

OLIVE LEAF 60 TABLETS $$$$$ 24.0024.0024.0024.0024.00
OLIVE LEAF EXTRACT

by James R. Privitera, M.D.
 35 PG.

BOOKLET
2.752.752.752.752.75$$$$$

60 CAPSULES 6.006.006.006.006.00$$$$$RARE EARTH CAPSULES
POSLIN CAPSULES 60 CAPSULES 6.006.006.006.006.00$$$$$
ALOE  PLUS  77 60 CAPSULES/450mg. EA. 16.9516.9516.9516.9516.95$$$$$

Alfalfa & Minerals
30.0030.0030.0030.0030.00$$$$$90 CAPSULESALOE FREEZE DRIED CAPS

S&H
included

8.508.508.508.508.50

PRICEPRICEPRICEPRICEPRICE
PER UNITPER UNITPER UNITPER UNITPER UNIT Qty.Qty.Qty.Qty.Qty. AmountAmountAmountAmountAmount

PLEASE  USE THE SHIPPING  RATE CHARTPLEASE  USE THE SHIPPING  RATE CHARTPLEASE  USE THE SHIPPING  RATE CHARTPLEASE  USE THE SHIPPING  RATE CHARTPLEASE  USE THE SHIPPING  RATE CHART  (located on the top of this order form) (located on the top of this order form) (located on the top of this order form) (located on the top of this order form) (located on the top of this order form)
WHEN  CALCULATING  SHIPPING FOR WHEN  CALCULATING  SHIPPING FOR WHEN  CALCULATING  SHIPPING FOR WHEN  CALCULATING  SHIPPING FOR WHEN  CALCULATING  SHIPPING FOR ALLALLALLALLALL     New Gaia Products.New Gaia Products.New Gaia Products.New Gaia Products.New Gaia Products.

Nevada Residents only: add 7%add 7%add 7%add 7%add 7%

✴✴✴✴✴

NONI 60 CAPSULES

MEGA-MULTI VITAMINS
$$$$$
$$$$$

22.0022.0022.0022.0022.00
11.0011.0011.0011.0011.00

Whole Leaf Aloe Vera Concentrate
 (10X STRENGTH)

$$$$$

1 liter $$$$$          18.0018.0018.0018.0018.00

 SUPER OXY     (CHERRY-BERRY)     (CRANBERRY-APPLE) 1 quart 18.18.18.18.18.0000000000
BODY BOOSTER 32 oz. 20.0020.0020.0020.0020.00$$$$$
LIQUID LIFE 32 oz. 22.0022.0022.0022.0022.00$$$$$
GAIAGLO  LOTION  4 oz. $$$$$20.0020.0020.0020.0020.00
HORSETAIL TINCTURE 2 oz. 8.008.008.008.008.00$$$$$
GAIA VITE Colloidal Multi-Vitamin & Mineral     2 oz. 10.0010.0010.0010.0010.00$$$$$

16 oz.
 2 oz.

32 oz.  96.00 96.00 96.00 96.00 96.00
56.0056.0056.0056.0056.00
10.0010.0010.0010.0010.00$$$$$

$$$$$
$$$$$

GAIACOL
Colloidal Silver with trace minerals & Trace Gold

suspended in a distilled water fluid

GAIAGOLD
Colloidal Gold 16 oz.

32 oz. 192.00192.00192.00192.00192.00
112.00112.00112.00112.00112.00

20.0020.0020.0020.0020.00$$$$$

$$$$$

 2 oz.
$$$$$

GAIA DHEA 2 oz. 20.0020.0020.0020.0020.00$$$$$Colloidal  Dehydroepiandrosterone
Colloidal CopperGAIA CU-29 2 oz. 10.0010.0010.0010.0010.00$$$$$

Colloidal Titanium 2 oz. 20.0020.0020.0020.0020.00GAIA TI-22 $$$$$
2 oz.GAIALIFE COLLOIDAL MINERALS 121++ 10.0010.0010.0010.0010.00$$$$$

$$$$$
$$$$$
$$$$$

8.008.008.008.008.00
45.0045.0045.0045.0045.00
75.0075.0075.0075.0075.00

OXYSOL Trace minerals & Colloidal Silver
suspended in Hydrogen Peroxide

          2 oz.

32 oz.

ALKALINE/ACIDIC WATER SYSTEM

1 Bottle Gaiandriana (1 qt.)
2 Bottles GaiaLyte (2 liters each)

4 Pkgs. Spelt Bread Mix

8.008.008.008.008.00$$$$$

$$$$$

✴✴✴✴✴

$$$$$

     5.005.005.005.005.00
12.5012.5012.5012.5012.50

$$$$$
$$$$$

VORTEX KIT

MAINTENANCE PACKAGE

80.0080.0080.0080.0080.00

$$$$$1100.001100.001100.001100.001100.00

1 Bottle Gaiandriana (1 qt.)
1 Bottle AquaGaia (1 qt.)

2 Bottles GaiaLyte (2 liters each)
4 Pkgs. Spelt Bread Mix

5 Audio-cassettes

PROGRAM STARTING PACKAGE

GAIASPELT  KERNELS   4 lbs. @ $1.25/lb.
10 lbs. @ $1.25/lb.

✴✴✴✴✴

$$$$$

2 lbs. @ $1.25/lb.
 4 lbs. @ $1.25/lb.

GAIASPELT  FLOUR
WHOLE GRAIN

✴✴✴✴✴

GAIASPELT
BREAD MIX  (Pure Spelt)

 (Whole Wheat & Spelt)✴✴✴✴✴

(FACTORY BLEMISHED/REFURBISHED)

HITACHI (HB101) BREAD MACHINE✴✴✴✴✴

3.503.503.503.503.50$$$$$

GAIASORB NEUTRA-BOND TRAVEL PACK 15.0015.0015.0015.0015.00$$$$$
○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○ ○

SUCROSE___   STARCH___

NICOTINE___    CAFFEINE___    ALCOHOL___
GAIASORB NEUTRA-BOND 2 oz.

eacheacheacheacheach
6.006.006.006.006.00$$$$$

GULF WAR SYNDROME “Starter Kit” $$$$$

GAIACLEANSE KIT
Individual components sold seperately—call for prices

14-DAY PARASITE PROGRAM 48.0048.0048.0048.0048.00$$$$$

260.00260.00260.00260.00260.00

$$$$$
$$$$$ 5.005.005.005.005.00

10.0010.0010.0010.0010.008 lbs. @ $1.25/lb.

2.502.502.502.502.50

130.00130.00130.00130.00130.00

MiCROWATER TM ELECTROLYSIS

$$$$$ 50.0050.0050.0050.0050.00ADZUKI  BEANS      50-LB BAG

RED LENTILS          50-LB BAG

✴✴✴✴✴

✴✴✴✴✴

30 CAPSULES

ALOE JUICE

16 oz.

No Longer AvailableNo Longer AvailableNo Longer AvailableNo Longer AvailableNo Longer Available

No Longer AvailableNo Longer AvailableNo Longer AvailableNo Longer AvailableNo Longer Available
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73.  RELATIVE CONNECTIONS VOL.I
74.  MYSTERIES OF RADIANCE UNFOLDED VOL. II
75.   TRUTH AND CONSEQUENCES  VOL. III
76.  SORTING THE PIECES VOL. IV
77.  PLAYERS IN THE GAME
78.   IRON  TRAP AROUND AMERICA
79.  MARCHING TO   ZOG
80.  TRUTH  FROM  THE   ZOG BOG
81.  RUSSIAN ROULETTE
82.  RETIREMENT RETREATS
83.  POLITICAL  PSYCHOS
84.  CHANGING  PERSPECTIVES
85.  SHOCK   THERAPY
86.  MISSING  THE  LIFEBOAT??
87.  IN  GOD’S  NAME  AWAKEN!
88.  THE ADVANCED DEMOLITION  LEGION
89.  FOCUS OF DEMONS
90.  TAKING OFF THE BLINDFOLD
91.  FOOTSTEPS INTO TRUTH
92.  WALK  A  CROOKED  ROAD WITH THE CROOKS
93.  CRIMINAL POLITBUROS AND OTHER  PLAGUES
94.  WINGING IT....
95.  HEAVE-UP (Phase One)
96.  HEAVE-HO (Phase Two)
97.  HEAVE ’EM  OUT (Phase Three)
98.  ASCENSION OR NEVER-EVER LAND?
99.  USURPERS OF FREEDOM IN CONSPIRACY
100. BUTTERFLIES, MIND CONTROL—THE RAZOR’S EDGE
101. THE BREATHING DEAD AND CEMENT CHILDREN
102. SACRED WISDOM
103. CONFRONT  THE  NOW CREATE  THE  FUTURE
104. FIRST STEPS
105. AMERICA IN PERIL—AN UNDERSTATEMENT!
107. RING AROUND THE ROSIE...!
130. TRACKING DOWN THE KILLER
      “AND OTHER FORMS OF MURDER” (The Health Book)
222. BIRTHING  THE  PHOENIX  VOL. 1;
223. BIRTHING  THE  PHOENIX  VOL. 2;
224. BIRTHING  THE  PHOENIX  VOL. 3;
225. BIRTHING  THE  PHOENIX  VOL. 4
227. RISE OF ANTICHRIST  VOL. 1;
228. RISE OF ANTICHRIST  VOL. 2;
229. RISE OF ANTICHRIST  VOL. 3;
230. RISE OF ANTICHRIST  VOL. 4

FOR INFORMATION ABOUT
JOURNALS, BOOKS, ETC.,

MENTIONED IN THIS
NEWSPAPER, PLEASE INQUIRE:

PHOENIX JOURNALS LIST
THESE WORKS ARE  A  SERIES  CALLED  THE  Phoenix   Journals  AND  HAVE  BEEN  WRITTEN  TO  ASSIST  MAN TO

BECOME AWARE OF LONG-STANDING  DECEPTIONS  AND  OTHER  MATTERS  CRITICAL  TO HIS SURVIVAL AS  A  SPECIES
AT THIS TIME.  SINGLE Journals  ARE  $6.00;  ANY 4 Journals ARE $5.50 EACH;  10 OR MORE Journals  ARE  $5.00  EACH
(Shipping extra—see right.)

is published by
CONTACT, Inc.
 P.O. Box 27800

Las Vegas, NV  89126
Phone: (800) 800-5565

PHOENIX SOURCE
DISTRIBUTORS, Inc.

P.O. Box 27353
Las Vegas, Nevada 89126

(or call)
1-800-800-5565

(Mastercard, VISA,
Discover)

PLEASE   NOTE:
CONTACT and Phoenix

Source Distributors are NOT
the same!  Checks sent for
JOURNALS or book orders
should NOT be made out to

CONTACT—and
vice versa.

THE PHOENIX EDUCATOR
CONTACT:

(Discontinued)
As an adjunct to CONTACT,

the Telephone Hotline keeps you
as informed as possible on current
events and other important
information  that  needs to get to
our subscribers before our
publishing date.

The message machine will
answer after 2 rings if  there are
any new messages for that day, and
after 4 rings if not. Thus daily callers
can hang up after 2 rings and save
toll charges if no new message has
been recorded.  If the Hotline does
not answer your call, then there is
currently no Hotline message.

Phoenix SourcePhoenix SourcePhoenix SourcePhoenix SourcePhoenix Source
DistributorsDistributorsDistributorsDistributorsDistributors

SHIPPINGSHIPPINGSHIPPINGSHIPPINGSHIPPING
CHARGES:CHARGES:CHARGES:CHARGES:CHARGES:

TELEPHONE
HOTLINE

QUANTITY SUBSCRIPTIONS

10
COPIES

25
COPIES

50
COPIES

100  COPIES
13 ISSUES

26 ISSUES

$95
$190

$125
$250

$160
$320
$640

$275
$550

$1,100

SINGLE  SUBSCRIPTIONS

FOREIGN

13 ISSUES

26 ISSUES

$40
$80

$45
$90

52 ISSUES $380 $50052 ISSUES $150 $170

$40
$80

$150

CAN/

MEX
w/ENVELOPE

U.S.

$30
$60

$110

U.S. Qty OF ISSUES

Subscription orders may be placed by mail to the above address or by phone to 1-800-800-
5565.   Subscribers: Expiration date appears on upper left side of mailing label.
Quantity Subscriptions:  U.S. For Foreign subscriptions call or write for shipping charges.

SUBSCRIPTION RATES

Miscellaneous copies of individual back issues are $3.00 each copy
Shipping is included in the price for U.S. orders

Foreign please call or write for additional shipping charges

BACK ISSUE RATES

Qty OF ISSUES

1.  SIPAPU ODYSSEY
2.  AND THEY CALLED HIS NAME IMMANUEL....
3.  SPACE-GATE,  THE VEIL REMOVED
4.  SPIRAL TO ECONOMIC DISASTER
5.  FROM  HERE  TO  ARMAGEDDON
7. THE RAINBOW MASTERS
9.  SATAN’S DRUMMERS
10. PRIVACY IN A FISHBOWL
11. CRY OF THE PHOENIX
21. CREATION, THE SACRED UNIVERSE
38. THE DARK CHARADE
39. THE TRILLION DOLLAR LIE...VOL. I
40. THE TRILLION DOLLAR LIE...VOL. II
41. THE DESTRUCTION OF A PLANET—ZIONISM IS RACISM
42. UNHOLY ALLIANCE
43. TANGLED WEBS  VOL. I
44. TANGLED WEBS  VOL. II
45. TANGLED WEBS  VOL. III
46. TANGLED WEBS  VOL. IV
48. TANGLED WEBS  VOL. V
49. TANGLED WEBS  VOL. VI
50. THE DIVINE PLAN VOL. I
51. TANGLED WEBS VOL.VII
52. TANGLED WEBS VOL. VIII
53. TANGLED WEBS VOL. IX
54. THE FUNNEL’S NECK
55. MARCHING TO ZION
56. SEX AND THE LOTTERY
57. GOD, TOO, HAS A PLAN 2000—DIVINE PLAN VOL.II
58. FROM THE FRYING PAN INTO THE PIT OF FIRE
59. “REALITY” ALSO HAS A DRUM-BEAT!
60. AS THE BLOSSOM OPENS
61. PUPPY-DOG TALES
62. CHAPARRAL SERENDIPITY
63. THE BEST OF TIMES
64. TO ALL MY CHILDREN
65. THE LAST GREAT PLAGUE
66. ULTIMATE  PSYCHOPOLITICS
67.  THE BEAST AT WORK
68.  ECSTASY TO AGONY
69.  TATTERED PAGES
70.  NO THORNLESS ROSES
71.  COALESCENCE
72.  CANDLELIGHT

Opinions  of  the  CONTACT contributors
are their own  and  do not necessarily reflect
those of the CONTACT staff or management.

Editorial Policy

USA (except Alaska & Hawaii)USA (except Alaska & Hawaii)USA (except Alaska & Hawaii)USA (except Alaska & Hawaii)USA (except Alaska & Hawaii)
          UPS-$3.75 1st title, $1.00 ea add'l

  Bookrate-$2.50 1st title, $1.00 ea add'l
  Priority-$3.40 1st title, $1.00 ea add'l

ALASKA & HAWAIIALASKA & HAWAIIALASKA & HAWAIIALASKA & HAWAIIALASKA & HAWAII
          Bookrate-$2.50 1st title, $1.00 ea add'l
  Priority-$3.40 1st title, $1.00 ea add'l

  UPS 2nd day-$9.00 1st title, $1 ea add'l

CANADA & MEXICOCANADA & MEXICOCANADA & MEXICOCANADA & MEXICOCANADA & MEXICO
  Surface-$3.00 1st title, $1.50 ea add'l
  Airbook-$4.50 1st title, $2.00 ea add'l

FOREIGNFOREIGNFOREIGNFOREIGNFOREIGN
  Surface-$3.00 1st title, $1.50 ea add'l

  Airbook-$8.00 per title estimate

(Please allow 3-4 weeks for delivery(Please allow 3-4 weeks for delivery(Please allow 3-4 weeks for delivery(Please allow 3-4 weeks for delivery(Please allow 3-4 weeks for delivery
on all book orders)on all book orders)on all book orders)on all book orders)on all book orders)


